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NOTICE 

I. This report is required for every class I railroad operating within the United States. Thee copies of this Annual 
Report should be completed. Two of the copies must be flied with the Surface Transportation Board, Office of 
Economics, Environmental Analysis, and Administration, The Mercury Building, 1925 K.St.N.W., Snite 500, 
Washington, DC 20423, by March31 of the yearfollowiog that for which the report is made. One copy should be 
retained by the carrier. 

· 2. Every inqniry must be defmitely answered. Where the word "none" truly and completely states the fact, it should 
be giveri as the answer. If any inqniry is inapplicable, the words "not applicable" should be used. 

3. Wherever the space provided in the schedules in insufficient to permit a full.and complete statement of the 
requested information, inserts should be prepared and appropriately identified by the nmnber of the schedule. 

4. All entries should be made in a permanent black ink or typed. Those of a contrary character must be indicated in 
parenthesis. Items of an unusual character must be indicated by appropriate symbols and explained in footnotes .. 

5. Money items, except averages, throughout the annual report form should be shown in thousands of dollars 
adjusted to accord with footings. Totals for amounts reported in subsidiary accounts included in supporting 
schedules must be in agreement with related primary accounts .. For purposes of rounding, amounts of$500 but less 
than $1,000 should beraised to the nearest thousand dollars, and amounts ofless than $500 should be lowered. 

6. Except where the context clearly indicates some other meaning, the following terms when used in this Form have 
the following meanings: 

(a) Board means Surface Transportation Board. 
(b) Respondent means the person or corporation in whose behalf the report is made. 
(c) Year means the year ended December 3I for which the report is being made. 
(d) Close ofthe Year means the close of business on December 3I for the year in which the report is being 

made. If the report is made for a shorter period than one year, it means the close of the period covered by the report. 
(e)Beginning of the Year means the beginning of business on January I of the year for which the report is 

being made. If the report is made for a shorter period than one year, it means the beginning of that period. 
(f) Preceding Year means the year ended December 3I of the year preceding the year for which the report 

is made. 
(g) The Unifonn System of Accounts for Railroad Companies means the system of accounts in Pan I20 I of 

Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, as amended. 

7. The ICC Termination Act of 1995 abolished the Interstate Commerce Commission and replaced it with the 
Surface Transportation Board. Any references to the Interstate Commerce Commission or Commission contained in 
this report refer to the 'Surface Transportation Board. 

8. Any references to the Bureau of Accounts or the Office of Economics contained in this report refer to the Office of 
Economics, Environmental Analysis, and Administration of the Surface Transportation Board. 

9. NOTE- An additional line has been added to Schedule 755 (Line 134) effective with the 2004 R-1. Also note that 
the instructions for completion of Schedule 755 now have two additional items (Instructions U and V). 

10. NOTE- The columns in Schedule 710-Distribution ofLocomotive Units In Service ofRespondent At Close Of 
Year, Disregarding Year Of Rebuilding have been revised to reflect new five year periods. 

II. NOTE - The following supplemental information about STB information collections is provided in compliance 
with OMB requirements and pursuant to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995,44 U.S.C. 350lggg_,_: 
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SPECIAL NOTICE 

Docket No. 38559, Railroad Classification Index. OCC served January 20, 1983), modified the reporting requirements for 
Class Il, Class Ill, and Switching and Terminal Companies. These carriers will notify the Board only if the calculation results in a 
different revenue level than its current classification. 

The dark borders on the schedules represent data that are captured by the Board. 

It is estimated that an average of 800 burden hours per response are required to complete this collection of information. This 
estimate includes time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, 
and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Comments concerning the accuracy of this burden estimate or 
suggestions for reducing this burden should be directed to the Office of the Secretary, Surface Transportation Board. 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



Road lnitiab: SOO ·Year: 2011 

A. ~JCHED'i..-U~S 0;\I!TfED BY RESPO~DE?\T 

The respondent, al ib optio11. may omit page~ from thi~ r10port pro\·ided then: is nothing to report or thL; schedLtles are not applicable 
2 ShmY the pages O.:\:cludecL CIS \Yell <lS the schedule number and tit!e in1he space proYided be!O'>'.-. 

lfno schedules \\o..:re omitted. indicatc "0;()'\;F_" 

--------.-

---~---L._'"_~chc~uk >:o..:._ 

I 

·---r----------
Titk 

I 

-----·-~ 

I I 

I I ; I 
L .. miE'l1.11i'll'm~·.~.~~*~""'~JI!'·!!lr'=~•·"'·'"""'W?tl'n·B?miL!MliM·"~"-""'~'ili<-''''""''""w.::ni'<~""'-1i~ 
J\f;ilroad Ammal Repon R+l 



- Road Initials· SOO Year· 2011 

B. IDE.I\TITY OF RESPO"DENT 

Ans\vers to the questions asked should be made in htll. \\ ithout reference to data returned on the corn:sponding page of previous reports '" case any changes of the nature refened to under Inquiry 4 on this page have taken place during the year covet·ed b) this report. they should be 
explained in filii de/ail. 
]. Give the exact name o(the respondell/ in full Use the words" fhc" and "Compan)" only when they are parts of the corporate name. Be careful 

to distinguish beh~een railroad and railway. The corporate name should be gi\ en uni!Om1ly throughout the report, notably on the cover. on the title 
page, and in the "Verification." l f the report is made by receivers, truste~:s. a committee of bondholders, or individuals otherv.·ise in possession of 

the proper!;., state names and facts with precision. If the report is for a consolidated group, pursuant to Special Permission limn the Board. 
indicate such fact on line I below and list the consolidated group on page 4. 

2. If incorporated under a special charter, give date of passage of the act; if under a general Ia\\, give date of 11ling certitkate of organization; if a 

reorganization has been eftected, give date of reorganization. If a receivership or other trust, also gi've date when such receiYership or other 

possession began. ]fa partnership. give date of fOrmation and also names in tllll of present partners. 
3. State the occasion for the reorganization, v,.hether by reason of fOreclosure of mo11gage or otherwise, according to the tact. Give date of 

organization of original corporation and refer to laws under which organized. 

I. Exact Name of common carrier making this report: 

Soo Line Corporation 
2. Date of incorporation: February 4, 1983 
3. Under laws of what Government, State, or Territory organized? Tfmore than one, name all. !fin bankrt1ptcy, give court of jurisdiction and dates 

of beginning of receivership and of appointment of receivers or trustees: 

Incorporated under the Minnesota statutes, Chapter 302A. 

4. If the respondent ""as reorganized during the year, involved in a consolidation or merger, or conducted its business under a different name, give 

t\.i!l particulars: 

STOCKHOLDERS' REPORTS 

S. rhe respondent is required to send the Office of Economic and Environmental Analysis, immediately upon preparation, two copies of its latest 

annual report to stockholders. 

Check appropriate box: 

I I TI\O co pie~ are attached to this repor!. 

I I Two copies 1~ill be submitted on: 

(date) 

[X I No anmtalreport to stockholders is prepared 

Rail1oad Annual Repmt R I 



Road lnl\iab SOO Year- :2011 

4. 

C. VOTJ.'\G POWERS A:'\D ELECTIO,,S 

Stat<' the par Yaiue of eZJcll shm.: of :,tock Common $ 0.01 p<2r share_ f;rst preferred S \lA per slnre. secord 
preferred S .'\./.-\. per share, debenture stock $ ~//'!. per shmc 

Stare \\hc\het or not end: share of stock h:ts 1he right to one vote It' not, gi\e full pat1icttlars in a footnote 

,\,-e \·Dtin~ rig!tts pcoponic•ncJ!to holdings Yes 
lf no. state m a footnote th-e relation bel\l't'-'11 ho!rJtng~ llnd corresponding \Oting rigiiL' 

Yes 

Are vo:in~~ rights Ctltachcd to an_v ~ecurities oth•cr than stocks '7\'o If yes, name in a fovtnok each security. other than stock. 
to \\'hlch voting rights are attached (as of the clo:,e of the ) ear). ad stak in dc:tail the relation between ho!Jings and corre~ronding 
votmg rights, md1cating \\ hether \·oting rights me actwtl •Jr contingent, and if contmgent sllOI\-ing th<'! contingcnc_,. 

5. l-Ias any class or issu<:: of securities any special pm·ilcge~ 111 tin; election of directors, trustees, or manctgers, or mthe 
determination of corporate uction b~ any method l\o If yes, describe fLtlly in a footnote each such class or issu.: and give a 
succinct statement showing clearly the character aml e1.t,;nt of such privileges. 

6. Gtn' th..: date oft he latest closing ofth.: stock book prior to the actual tiling ofth1s n:port. a;1d stak the purpose olsuch c1Gsing 
Stod; books not dosed, last compiled prior to April 9,1990. 

7 State the totnl vming pOIHOr of:.tll security' holckrs oftl1c re~pondent at th.: date ot'such closing if within one yenr of the date of 
such filing; if not, state ns of th10 close of the year 2,000 Yotcs as of (date) Dcccmh~r 3 L 2011 

St<.lk the t0tal number of stockholders of record as of the date sho\\'n in 2.ns>ver to inquiry No.7: One {1) stockholder 

9 Give the nmnes of the 30 secunty holders of the respondent who, at the date ofth10 btest closing of the stock book or 

Line 
No 

compilation of the list of ~;toch.holders of the r10spond~nt (if\\ ithm one ~t:!ar prior to the actual filing of this report). had the highest 
\'Oting pO'Iwrs in the respondent sho\\'ing for 10~ch, his or h::r nddress, the number cfwtes he or she \\'Ollld have had a ri:;ht to cast Oil 

that date hct.d a meeting then h>~n in order. and the classi!kation of the number <lfYDles 10 \\·hich he or she \\US entirleJ, \\ith respect 
to securities hdd by him or her, such securities being classified as common stock, second pref.:rred stock. firs\ rrelerr10d ~tock. and 
other ~ecurities (stating inn footnote the nanks of~ucl1 oth10r securiti.:s, if any\ lfnny such holder held in trust, give (in a 
footnote) the pm1iculars of the trust. In the cnse oh-otiEg trust agreern~t;ts, glve HS ~upplement;Jlmfonnation the nnmc::. and 
ilddrcsses of the 3U largest holders oft he voting trust certificates and the i11111lunt of their individtlal holdings. If' the .\lock 
buuk H'U.I' nul closed or the lis/ U(I'IO<.'khu/d,T, comprle.:i >l'llhrn S1iCh}C<ii', .1hoil ,\ltd! 50 .loXllniy hold~'!'.\ u,\ uf 
!he doso.: of the yeur. 

Nam<~ or secmitv holder 

(a) 

('an ad ian P~cific 
iVl::mal!ement ! nc 

Address of secunt.- holde1· 

{h) 

4U1 -9th A\enue S.\V 
Suite 920 

Numbet· of volts 
to IYbicb 

serurit\ holder 
was entitled ,,, 

2_(!\)CJ 

Nmnhcr of votes. rl,ls~ified with 
rCSjXCt 10 SCCUntJe:; 011 

\\ hirh hascd 
Stock 

Class A Prderrd 
Common Second Ftrst 

(d) (8) {0 

2.000 Ni6 N'A 

-.'L--f---
) 

Calt!arv. Albetia. Canadil 
T2P 47.4 -+---

6 
7 

f--5. 
9 

10 
II 
I 2 

~p 
14 
ll___f-_ 
lb 
I 7 
13 
19 
'0 

" 1--f,---!-

I 

I 

_l 
f- r 

___ J= t 
~ 'F"!fV!l;li!'<1'~"'==."""'......J:,..,.. 

I I 
-l -=!-

-· 1--- -- + 
--

-+ I - j 
+--

:±= = I >=-=· " ==' 

~ 

Line 

"" 
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7 ---r-
9 

)I) 

II 
12 
13 
l-1-
15 
16 
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20 
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Road fnitials SUO Year 2011 

C. YOTJ\G POWERS A:"iD fLECTJO~S - Continued 

10 Sta\~ the total ntunber ol' \'Ok~ cast at the L:1tcst general meeting for the election o:· directors orth·~ respondent' 2,000 votes cast 

11 

12 

CiiYe the dat..: or such meeting .-\ugnsl ~' 20!1 

Gi\C the place ofsu ~h meetmg: 

,., This \~as Hil Action in Writing by sole sh:lrchu!dcr in lieu cfa :\lceting. 

!\OTES A:\D RE\1.1.RKS 

The ccnsol.idatcd fina11cial statements and supporting schedules included in this annual report include Soo Line Corporation (SOO) 
and the foilowing subsidiaries: 

Soo Line Railroad Company (SLRR) 
Soo System Radio Communications Corporation 
Dakot11, \1innesota & Eastern Railroad Corporation (D!\l£) 
Wyoming Dakota Railroad P1·opcrties, Inc. 
Silo Line Holding Company 
Dcl;lwarc and Hud'lon Railway Company, Inc. (DH) 
'IYilkcs Barrc Coanecting Railroad Comp:m) 
.'\ortllern Colli aiHI Jron Company 
Albany & Vermont Railroad Company 
Saratog<l & Schenedady Railroad Compan:y 
CPH. Locomotiw Equit;. Company 
Soo G1·ecn Hulding LLC 
Cmmdian Pacific PTC L!.C 



Road Initials SOO Yenr 2011 - ~Iiiii w - -- ~ 

20D. CO.\lP.-\R.-\TlYE STATE\lEi'IT OF FJ:'i.-\:\CL\L POSITIO\ ASSETS 
(Dol!nr:. in Thousands) 

r-- - -

·:-r~ Lme Cmss I Balance m Balance <It L111e 
No Check Accmn~t TiLle close of year beginn:ng of year :-.lo -. 

!1 
(a) l (b) (c) 

- ----- ---- ------------ ---·--
Current Assets 

I I 701 Cash j? .66? :28.731 I 
2 702 Tem orat-..· Cash Investments 0 231.300 ' 
3 703 s ecial De OStts 0 0 3 

Accounts Recein1bie 
4 704 -Loan and Notes 0 0 4 
5 705 -Interline and Other Balances 2.398 L711 5 
6 706 -Customers 80.637 71.180 6 
7 707 -Other 17.026 14.7-1-5 7 
8 709.708 -Accrued Accounts Receivables 3 1.49::> 26634 8 
9 708_5 - Recetvables from Affiliated Cornmmies <1-2.179 41.918 9 

10 709_5 -Less Allo\\'ancc for Uncollectible Accounts (10.995) (6.658) 10 
II 710.711. 714 Working Funds. Preoavments & Deferred Income Tax Debits 46.057 75.984 II 
12 712 Materials and Suoolies 75.447 27.734 12 
13 713 Other Current Assets 3.793 1.646 13 

14 TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 250.199 )]4_9?5 14 

Other Assets 

15 715. 716. 7i7 Srecial Fund'> 0 0 15 ·-16 72L 721.5 Investments and Advances Affiliated Companies 
(Schedule 310 and 31 OAl 433.40-1- 153.486 16 

17 722. 723 Other Investments and Advances 0 0 17 
18 724 ,\Jiowan.ces for Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent 

Marketable Eouitv Securities-Cr. 0 0 IS 
19 737. 738 PropetT'/ Used in Other than Canier Operation 

(less Dnreciation) $0 1.287 1287 19 
20 739_ 74! Other Assets 19~_?73 193.873 20 
21 743 Other Deferred Debits 13.164 14.147 21 

~~ 7-l-4 Accumulated Det".:rred Income Ta;; Debits 0 0 22 

23 TOTAL OTHER i\SSL~TS 64 1_128 362.793 23 -- -
Road ilnd Equipment 

:24 73 j_ 732 Road (S.chedule 330) L-30 Col h&b 3,755_9?0 3,609,049 " 25 731. 732 E ui ment Schedule 330 L-19 Col h&b 719.560 712.816 25 
26 73 j_ 732 Una!locat<:'d Items 290.876 183,841 26 
27 733, 735 Accumulated Depreciation nnd Amortization 

(Schedules 335. 342. 351) (876.425) (802.6711 " 78 NET ROAD AND EOU11)MENT 3.889.931 3.703.035 78 
29 TOTAL ASSETS 4,781.258 4.580.753 2lJ 

);OTI::S ;\:\]) RH·JARKS 

I 



6 Road Initials SOO Year 7011 -

200. CO\IPARATIH STATE\IE'IT OF Hi'A!'>CIAL POSJTI01' - LIABILITIES AXD SHAREHOLDERS' EQl.IT\-

(Dollars in thousands) 

--~-· 

Line Cross 

I 
Balcmce ~ Balaace at Line 

1\o Check Account Ti<k c!ose(~;'ycar bc~inni~~~ or year 1\o. 

·- 1------
(a) 

----

I 
____ u ____ 

CuHcnt Liabilities 

J ' 30 751 Loans and Notes Pn,able 7,195 0 >O - -31 752 Accounts Pavab!e: Interline and Other Balances 16.672 2.985 31 
32 753 Audited Accounts am\ Wages 44.411 20.170 3' 
33 754 Othcr Accounts Pavable 7.]64 785 33 
34 755. 756 ~e!est and Dividends Pavable 3.496 3.624 34 
35 757 Pavables to Affiliated Conmanies 54,459 47,467 35 
36 759 Accrued Accounts Pavable 193.345 169.969 36 
37 760. 761. 

761.5. 762 Taxes Accrued 73.946 19,400 37 
38 763 Other Current Liabilities 1'.990 14.053 38 
39 764 Equipment Obli.e,mions and Oth~r Long-Term Debt 

due \Vithin One Year 5.930 6.124 39 
40 TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 360.108 279,577 40 

!\;on-Current LiabiliLks 

41 765.767 Funded Debt Unmatured 3.1-l-8 3.805 41 -42 766 E(]ui Jment ObJioations 96.571 100.382 40 
43 766.5 Ca;:;ltnlizcd Lease Ohli<>ations 407X 5.539 43 -44 768 Debt in Default 0 0 44 
45 769 Accounts Pavable: Affiliated Commmies 1.298.600 1.298.600 45 
46 770.1. 770.2 Unamortized D~bl Premium 0 0 46 
47 781 Interest in Del~mlt 0 0 47 
48 783 Dclerred Revenues-Transfers fmm Government Authorities 30.941 31.331 48 
49 786 Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits I 132.870 1.1 05.16-t 49 
50 771.772.774. 

775. 782. 784 Other Long-Term Liabilities nnd Deferred Credits 197,174 183.143 50 
51 TOTAl. NONCURRENT IJAB!IJTIES 2.758.432 2.727.964 51 

Shareholders' Equity 

52 79!. 79 1 Total Canitnl Stock (Schedule 730) 0 0 52 
.53 Common S1ock 0 () 53 -54 PrdCrn:d Stock 0 0 54 
55 Discount on Ca )ita! Sh1ck 0 0 55 
56 794. 795 Additional Ca )ita\ \Schedule 230) l)g4.254 98U91 56 

Rdained Furnin_gs: 
57 797 An•JroQriated 0 0 57 
.58 798 UnaQQroQriated ( Sl:heduk 220) 678.464 591.67 I 58 
59 798.1 Nd Unrealized Loss on Noncuncnt Markctin)! 59 

Fl•uitY Securities 0 0 
60 798 . .5 Less Trcasurv SLor.;k 0 0 60 

1-'!.L ~et Shareholders' l.:n-uitl 1Ji6?.718 !.573,112 61 -
6' TOTAL LIABIL!TIES & SllAH.LIIOLDLRS' E(H liT'{ 4.n 1.2sg 4.580.753 62 --

i'COTES AND RF.Mr\RI\:S 

---·----

.. 
~-.. =m Aflllllliiiii!!!Gli:=tlNio1111~~~-~; 

-
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200. COMPARATIVE ST ATEME:\T OF FI~ANCIAL POSITIO~ EXPLANATORY NOTES 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Tl1e notes listed below are provided to disclose supplemental) infOrmation on matters which have an important effect on the 
financial condition of the carrier_ The carrier shall give the partJculars called tOr herein and where there is nothing to report, 
insert the \\"Ord "none"_ and in additiOn thereto shall enter 111 separate notes vvith suitable particulars other matters involving 
material amounts of the chamcter commonly disclosed in Jlnancial statements under generally accepted accounting principles. 
except as sh0\\11 in other schedules. This includes statements explaining (1) service interruption insurance policies and indicatmg 
the amount of indemnity to which respondent will be entitled for work stoppage losses and the maximum amount of additional 
premium respondent may be obligated to pay in the event such losses are sustained by other railroads, (2) particulars concerning 
obligatiOns fOr stock purchase options granted to officers and employ">es; and (3) what entries have been made for net income or 
retained income restncted under provisions of mortgages and other arrangements 

1. 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

(a) 

Amount (estimated. if necessary) of net income or retained income which has to be provided for capital expendi­
tures, and tOr sinking funds, pursuant to provisions of reorganization plans, mortgages, deeds of trust or other 
contracts: $ N/A 

Estimated amount or future earnings which can be realized befOre paying Federal income taxes because of unused 
and available net operating loss carryover on January 1 of the year following that for which the report is made 
See Schedule 450 Footnotes, Page 64 

Explain the procedure in accounting for pension funds and recording in the accounts the current and past service 
pension costs, indicating whether or not consistent with the prior year· See Note 10 on Pages 9, 10, 11 and 12 

(b) State amount, if any, representing the excess of the actuarially computed value ofvested benefits over the total of 
the pension fund· See Note 10 on Pages 9, 10, 11 and 12 

(c) Is any part of pension plan funded? Specify Yes X No 

(i) If funding is by insurance. give name of insuring compan:.' N/A 

If funding is by trust agent, list trustee(s) li.S. Bank National Association for defined benefit plans. 
Wells Fargo & Company for defined contribution pl:m. 

Date of trust agreement or latest amendment Defined bl'nefit plan: February I 7, 1988; 
llTlJ Pensinn Plan: Februar}"' 6, 1996; Defined contribution plan: December 30, 2010 
lfrespondent is afllhated in any way with the trustee(s), explain afliliation N/A 

(d) List affliiated companies whtcll arc included in tl1e pension plan funding agreement and describe basis hr allocating 
charges under the agreement. N/A 

(e) (i) ls any part of the pension plan fund invested 111 stock or otl1er securities of the respondent or an) of its 
affiliates" Specify: Yes No X 

!ryes, g1ve number of the shares for each class of stock or other security N/A 

(ii) Are vottng righL~ attached to any securities held by the pension plan? Specil}r: Yes X .<o 

If yes. who determines how stock is mted? luvestment Manager 

State whether a s.::greg~ted political fund has been established as provided by the Federal Election Campaign Act of 
1971 (18 l!.S.C 6101 Yes No X 

(a) The amount of employers contribution to employee stock ownership plans tOr the current year \WS: $ 368 

(b) The amount of investm.::nt tax credit used to reduce current income tax expense resulting lfom contributions to 
qualified employee stock ownership plans !Or the curr.:nt year \\·as· $ N/A 

In refe1·ence to Docket "Jo. 37465, specify t11e total amount of business o::ntertainment expenditures chm:-;ed to the 
non-opemtmg .:-xpensc account $ N!A 

Contmued on IO!lowmg page 

7 
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200. CO~IPAR\TlYE STATEi\IL\T OF FI".-\1\CL\L POSITIO'i - EXPL\'i.-\ TOHY t-;OTES- Continued 

Gi\~ p~uiiculars with respect to commgent assets and lictbilities at the close of the vear_ in etccordance with 
i!1Structiot1s 5-6 m the lJnifDrm S\ st<::n of Accounts for Railmad Comp<mi<.'s. thal an.' lllll reJ1ected in the ilmounts 
of the respondcm 

Disclose the nature and 3.11'0Unt or conling~:·nc\· that ts m3.terial. 

Ex<.!tT!pies of comingentlmbilJlles are items \1-hich m~1y bccom.: obligettions '1s rr result of pending or threaten.:d 
litigution, assessments or possible <'SSessmcnts ofl:clditiona! ta\Cs and ap:reemetlts or obligations to r..:rurchase 
:;ecuritks or prDfJerty t\dditional P''!2'2" mctv be uCc.kd 1fmore srace is needed. (Explain ;.md.'or r2fere:1ee to the 
fol!o\\ing page~.) 

S.:~ Footnote 9 on P:1ge 9. 

Changes in Valuation Accounts 

I\1::trk.:tabl.:' Equity Securities '\/A 

Dr(Cr) to 
Dr (Cr) Sttlekhokkrs 

Cost i'vlorkct to Income 
(Current Yr.) Current PorliOlio !\one 

as of I I Noncurrent Portfolio ~/A 
(PreYtous Yr.) Current Port/Olio ~/A -

<h or I l\oncurrcnt Port!(!lio V\__J_ 

At \2/3 I /1 I. gross unrealized gains and losses pertmnmg to marketable equity securities were '1s follows· 

Curre;1t 
Noncurrent 

I 

l.osscs 

(c) /\ r~ct unrealized g:1m (loss) of$ on the s~lle ofmurketablc equity securities was included in nd incurr.e for 
(year). The cost of securities \\'as b::~scd on the (method) cost ol ·,111 rl1e shares of each 

secunty held at time oi'sale 

s:gnificonl net rcal!zed and net unreaii?cd gain~ and losses arising atkr dat<: or the financial Sl2.t~.Cments but prior 
to the filing. applicable to marketaOle equi1.\ securities 0\\ncJ at bubnce sheet date sh<l!l he disclosed beiO\\ 

Equtty 
':\/A 

$ :\one 
~/A 

~I:\ 
-

I 'W1 E ide>tc' Bale<Kd,cel d,ik o' cepcled "'' u,•bO'pecd,,J '' "''' 'o""'''' ~ 

I I 
''""'=s..._,.,...,.,,.,.,-~.:~'"mll~~A"""~:w=::=-<mzF~~=.,..~~-=~~~.,i:lWii:oa:llC.!i:~:;:.7:t.'.l~\±llll((&i\ill""''-- ,,_-~ 

Rail:oad ,\.qm~a: Report R-i 
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r--,0"-. ----1 _ ,, CO.\ll'AR-\Tl\'E STATL\lEi'\T OF FINA:\CL\L POSITIO:\' • EXPL-\:--1.\TORY ;\;()TES- Continut>d 

I 

I 
i 

9. 

10. 

:'\OTES TO FL\A:'\'Cl:\L STATL\IE:'\TS 

CO,\H-I!T:\IE:\TS ,\1\D CO:\Tl:\'GE\.T Ll.--\BILITIES 

Undc~- th<: reqttirem<:nts of !h·." f<:deml Compr~l1cn~i\ c Environmental Response, ComJX'IlS<lttvn ~md Li<~bi!ity Act of 19(;0 

("Superfum~") and comparable ~tate law~, SOO IS potetJt;ctlly ltabk for the ck:mup costs of various contaminated snes 
identified by the: U.S. Ftwi10nmentai hot<.:·ction i\g<:nC) ("EPA") and comparabk ~htc agcnci<.:s SOO h~b b.:en or cvuld k notified b;. 

th<: EPA and ~tnte agencies that it is r_ Potentially Rc-;pcmsibie Party ("PKP") for s·~udy atld ckmmp co.-;ts at certain ~it<"~ 
ln so:n~ oftl1e~e instances, SOO is on:;o of numerous PRP's. L1 cenain cns·~s. fi.1!t1re environmeti\C\l-related 
c:xpcnditmes cannot be qu:mt1iied due to the uncenaint~\' ufthc: dcanup s1a;1danb, methods to be: used, and the numbc:r of 

other PRP's im·oh ed. SOO b<:lic:vc:s its lJc:ccmbcr 3 !, :201! Ul~di~counted accntals are ndequntc to co\ et· known ltabil1ties wl1ich m·c 
probable and estimable 

PE:\510!\ Al\'D OTHER D-IPLO"fEE llE:'\EFITS 

SOO participates in a noncontributory defined benefit pension plnn. Eligibk parlicipants include substantially all SLRR ntod D!-l emplo)ees 
\\hO had an employment relationship witl1 SLRR m DH prior to July L 2010 and were not ccwered by n collective bnrgai11ing agreem\'nt. 
B.:nelits arc based on final m-crage pay <md years ot'set·vice. 13ene1its are fund.:d by SLRR and DH contribtttions, on a proportional basis, 
and plan earnings are consistent with Jlmding requirements of fedemllil\\ nnd regulations Plan nssets con~ist principall) 0f a doml:stic 
stocks, lix<:d incom<: sccuriti..:s and an internation<1l stock l'lmd 

SLRR has a noncontributory defined benefit pension plan fOr eligible United Tmnspori<IIIOil Un1on ("UTU") employees 
\\'ho elected n buyout orc~rtain compensation based work ruk payments as ofDec\'mber 31. 1995. Under tenm of the plan, 
upon retirement, eligible emplo)e<::s ma) de\:! paym.::nts in either a lump sum or an annuity. Payment is based on the 
eligible employee's total Annual Bene lit Credits \\hen they krminatc employm.;:nt with SLRR or its nffiliate~ l3enefits are funded by 
SLRR contt·ibttttons nnd plnn earnings are consistenl \I ith minimlnn flmding r'~quircments or fdcrallm\ and regulations Plnn 
asset'> cot1sist principal~y ofcnsl1 nnd r.:c~ivables, mutual funds and fi:-..ed i!ltome sccunlies 

SLRR and DH prov1de certain post retiremwt benefits oth<:r than p<:nsion consisting of major medical coverage to age 65 n1•d !ik insurance. 
both based on age and scmce requirements, under two distinct plans. Under one plan, eligible participants includ.; substnmially all SLRR and 
DH lCmplDy>'cs 11ho ll;1d an employment t·clationship 11 ith SLRR or Dl-1 prior to 1\ugust 1, 2005 and are not otherwise cvvered by a collective 
barg~ining agreement. SLRR, a.s plan sponsor, contracts individually' mth a third-party admimstrator Refer to the tabular information bclu1' 
for additional disc:osur.c information. The second plan co,·ers essenttally <dl SLRR o:md D! J employee-;; who are co\·crcd by a collective 
bargaining agre·~ment. These benefits are achn~nistered by multi-emplo;.a admini~trator and therefOre SLRR and D!-1 recognlze ns net 
bene!'~ rel!rement cost the required contributions fur the period. This cost in 2011 and 2010 was S5,654 and $4.79-'1, respecti\eiy' 

SOO began providing a non-elective, noncot1trilmtot}' d('iined contribution pension ptnn for certnin employc;cs enecti·, e July· 1, 20! 0 Person~ 

eligible for this plan IJcclude all Sl,RR :md Dl-1 emrloye('S hired imo salari·~d po~ition~ after JulJ I, 2010 \\ho are not currem!;. pnt1icipants 111 

the de tined benefit pian; nil Dlv1E cmp!oycc:s \\ho \\ere 'ialaricd cmpioyee~ as ofJl1ly L 2010: and al! DME cmploy.;:,;s hired into a 
salaried position after .!uly i, ::010 SOO \\·ill make an annual contribution to the plan based on a percentage of the employec;·s e:igibk 
compensatiotl_ The phm assets are manased b~· the investmemmnnager 

SOO previously adopted lh>' recognition and disclosure requirements of :'\SC 715 and 958 (pre\-J(Jltsly SFAS No_ 158) Th\.' followi1~g 

iliustratcs the st<Jtus of each of the~e ben__. fit !'1Rns as of December 31 financial stat<:m<:nt date 

A recondliatiml of t1H· changes in benefit obHgations and fair \'alue of as~tt~ of SOO's p!nns 
is as foiJO\\s: 

Defined Benefit 
Pensitln Plan 

rn; 
Pen:.ion Plan 

Pu~tretin'mcnt 

Other Than Pension 

Benefit Plans 

Change in Bt•nefit Obligation 

3endit obl1g:11io 1 at begmning of year 
Sen io::e co~l 

l;1t~r~st c0st 

PartiCipant contribution~ 
Actmmai loss (gnlllj 

Plan amendment 
Benefits paid 
Retldlt obiip:aL1011 at e:1d 0~-~ . .:ar 

2011 20[0 

S I-!::.161j 

2_!! 5 

7.536 

0 

22.750 
(2,950) 

(8.855 J 

Si3S.8.\3 

1,919 

7,562 

0 

2.27! 

0 

(8,-1-35) 

2011 

S!,6ll 
69 
7ri 

0 

160 
Q 

(3-1-) 

S i .SS2 

2010 

s 1,7: 1 
75 

30 

(I 

(25) 

0 

(230) 
__ :?,1~ 

20! 1 2010 

'021."9~ 

38_'; 

1.1-1-:2 

36! 
ctA\9 

2,950 

(3,8::' 7 ) 

<;::7.2::'8 ------

5::'0,307 

366 
1_302 

279 

(3,0U9) 

0 
(3.4-1- Ti 
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200. CO!\lP:\RATlVE ST.-\ TE:,IE!\'T OF Fll\ANCIAL POSITIO~ - EXPLA'\.-\TOR) \OTES - Continued 

:"'OTES TO FI:\A:-.ICIAL STATE,JE\TS 

10. PENSIO~ \.l\D Ol HER DIPLOYEE BE\TFITS (Continued) 

Change in Plan As~ets 

f<lir \'alt'C or plan nssets nt bcginni;lg ol"yt:ar 

Actual return (loss) on plan assets 

Participant cor.tributi•..lns 
Employer contribution 

Benefits paid 
Fair \'alue or plan ussets at end ofyecu 
Funded status at end of year 

Ddinetl Benefit 

Pensio11 Plan 

2011 2010 

5109,.553 598.98 i 
(2.615) 10,707 

0 0 
9,000 8,300 

(8.855) (8.435) 

Si07,US3 $109,553 

($55.673) - 1532.~07) 

Amounts recognized in SOO's Comparative Statement of Financial Position consists of: 

Noncurrent assets $0 $0 
Accrued benefit co::,t 0 0 
Noncttrrent liabilities (55,6731 (32,607) 

Deferred tax benefit 29,702 19,909 

Accumulated other comprchensi\·e income (loss) 48.461 32.360 
~et nmount recognized $.22.490 519.661 

.-\mounts recogn(zcd in SOO's !H'cumulated other comprelwnsivc income (pre-tux) consist of: 

Nd loss (gain) 
Prior servJCc cost (credit) 

Defined Benefit 

I'ension Plan 
2011 2010 

$81,11-1 S52.269 
(2.9.50) 0 

$78.164 552,269 

tTL 
Pension Plan 

2011. 2010 

Sl,-1-l-0 S1.300 

(36) 30 
0 0 

195 340 
(3-1-) (230) 

51.565 s 1.4-10 -----
(53\7) 1$171) 

so so 
0 (46:2) 

(317) 291 

(28) (Ill) 
(46) (180) 

153911 (S462l 

tTt: 

Pension Plan 
2011 

tS74J 

0 
($74) 

20!0 

(5291) 
(J 

The SOO plans had aecumul:Jted benefit obligations in excess of phw assets as follows a~ of December 3! in !he respective year: 

Pwjccted lx:11efit obligation 
Accumulated benefit obligation 
Fair value of' plan assets 

\Vcightcd A\-crage As!'>umption~ used for period end liabilit;, 

Dtscount wk 
Kak or compensation inc1·easc 

Defined Be11efit 
Pt·nsion l'lan 

2011 

Sl6~.75fi 

151_776 

107.083 

4 :m--o 
3.75~-o 

2010 

$1-12.160 

135.429 

109.552 

_';_40':'-(, 

3.75°-"o 

lllT 
Pension Plan 

2011 2010 

$1,882 Sl.6! l 
1,882 1,611 

1,565 1.4-10 

' ::.o~ o 5.-f0°-0 

' A l'<.·A 

The c<;pccteLi long-term rate of relllrn is generally bascd on the pension plan·s asset mi a<sumptiOilS or equit:- returns based on histori<.:al 
long-term returns on asset categoric~, ec;pectat!ons for inHmioo, and estimates ot' the 1m pact of r1ctive man::tg-ement of the <Jssets 

Postretirement 
Other Than Pension 

lJenefit Plans 

2011 2010 

s-:o so 
0 0 

361 ::::79 

3,466 3_168 

(3.8:27) (3,4-l-7) 

so ---so 
-----

(5D . .22Sl ($:2 L798J 

so $0 

(:2,672) ( 18,496) 

(24,556) (3,30:2) 

,_1.0-1-S L256 

6,579 :2.046 

($16.60\) (518.496) 

Postretirement 

Other Than Pem.ion 

Bcnclit Plans 

20il 2010 

57.681 

2.946 

s l 0.627 

53.485 

-- (183) 
53.302 

Postretirement 

Other Than Pension 
Benefit Plails 

2011 

so 
0 

0 

3.80'!0 
;.J.'A 

2010 

so 
0 

u 

5 . .:.10'!u 

N A 

I 
i·~~m&l!ii~~ 
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200. CO\!P..\R-\T!VE STATEMEI\T OF fl'\_.i.NCIAL POSIT!O:\ - E\PL \\-_\TORY "-,OTES- Continued 

\OTES TO Fl~_\\CL\L STATE:\IE\TS 

10. PE:\510:\ .UW 0 riJER E_\IPLOYCE BE\EFITS (Continued) 

Compontnt~ of 500'~ net periodic bcndh cost and anwunts J'etogni,;ed in o:her comprchensil'() ii'll.:ome: 

i'-~et pe:·iodic b.;:nciit cost 

Sen i~c: co~t 

huercs! cost 

Expected rdurn on plun assets 

Amm1ization of loss (gain) 

Amortization of prior service cost 

Net periodic bene lit cost 

Other ch:mgcs in plan assets and bene lit obligations 

recognized in other col11prehensivc income (pr..-:-tax) 

Nd less (gain) amortization or net actuarial loss 
Prior >er,ice cost (credit) 

Ammtization of(loss) gain 

Amortization of prior service (cost) credit 

Total recob~li.t:cd in other compr.::hensi\'e income 

f'otal r~col_.,~lizcd in net periodic benefit co.,: and 

other cvn1preh..-:nsi\C income (pre-tax) 

Defim:t! Benefit 

Pension Plan 

2011 20HI 

~2, 115 
7,536 

(7,832) 

4,352 

0 
-,!6'","'17! 

33,197 

(2.950) 
(4,352) 

0 

S25.895 

S32.066 

S 1,919 

7,562 

(7.690) 

4,72-1 

77 
S6.59~ 

(7-\6) 

0 
(.J-)2-l-l 

(77) 

(55,5-17) 

S I 0-15 

\Vtigh!ed An rage .-\ssmnptions used fiJi' nf.'t pe1·i()dic benefi~ cost: 

Discount rate 5AO"·O 5.75% 

Expected return on plan assets 7 75" ... ;, 8.25~0 

Rate of compensation incre:1se .<. 75'~·n 3.75% 

Pension Pbm 
201 1 2011) 

%9 

76 

(-I) 

( 17) 
I) ----$124 

200 

0 
17 

0 
5217 ---·-

S34l 

S.-W"·o 
-l_ooo," 

N..-f\ 

s 75 

so 
(26) 

(66) 

0 
S63 

(29 J 

(I 

66 

0 
S37 ------

$100 

5.75% 

6 00°0 
]'\/,\ 

The expected long-term rote or retum is g<::ncrally baocd on the pension plan's asset mix, assumptions of equity rctums ba~c:d on historical 

long-krm retums on asset categories, expec!D.tions for inllation. and estlm:ucs of the impact of acti'-C mmwgcment of the assets . 

.'iOO's estimated net lo~s (gain) ami prior sen·il'e cost (credit) fur the plan~ that will be amortized from accumubl!ed other 

cumprelwns:n· income into net pc1·iotlic !Jcrwfit t:rJSt o'er the nc:\t fiscl!! yc:11· are: 

Prior servi~·e cost (credit) 

Net loss (gain) 

Tot<!l 

Delined Beaelit 
Pension Plan 

2012 

(S320) 

7.0JO ------
$6.720 

lTl 
Pension Plan 

2012 

)0 

0 

$_0 

SOO's plan assl'ts f0r the detlned bene II~ pensiun plan anJ un; perbion plan as of December 3l. 2ill I 11tr.: as fvliows 

l'o~tre!irement 

Other Thnn l'en~ion 

Bl'm·lit Plans 

2011 2010 

'-385 '.366 

l.l--12 1,30~ 

0 0 

224 268 
( 179) ( 179) 

-- 51,57~ SL757 

-1,-l-19 (3.008) 

2,950 0 
(22-l-) (26S) 

179 179 
$7_32-1 ($3.097) 

SS.896 tSU-101 

5.-10"·;, 5.75% 
N:'i-\ N.'A 

N:A N.'J\ 

Postretirement 

Other lhan Pension 
Benefit Plans 

2012 

(SI79) 

5-15 

S366 

Defined E('ndlt Pe11sion Pt.m LT{, Pension Pbm 

Cash and r:Occ•i,;ables 

f1xed lncomC' 
E(jlli(ICS 

Amount 
s.>.s:::s 
45 722 

57,533 
s 107.0&3 

Percenl<lgc 

-1-"0 
-1-3",,-

100"'a 

-\mount 
S9 !2 

\ ')6 

457 

/1ssr.:ts Ji-o: i.1n:sted to balrrnce the ~oals of maximizi1:g long-tem1 retlll':l and minimizing n~k in a )':u!enl manno:r Tmget assel allocation 

on a long-ten:\ cen:r~l tendency basis for the de tined benefit pension pbn is 50% ec~uities :tnd SG"'o fixed income Plan a::sers do not 

inch:d~ <HI)· SOO ur Can ad tan Pa~1i'ic R:nha; Compnny ''toe!-. 

Percentage 
5R 0 {; 

100~0 

soo pr,'S:Ont!~· e:;;~:nme<; S'J.O 1\llliic.n in defined l'ene!itoenw;;' !'u: u ~"I ':>U 2 l ,Jli\011 'll u ru )-'CIISk \ l 1\ l ~onl'bLI.l,llL ~c,U''LI Jell~ ll ::'.012 

. r.~•-~=~-·~--==--~-,=-=--•·--~••••o•••••=""-~""'--"'"'"==~==m-=d~,-•_j 
R,•1lroad Annua: Repr,l't R-i 
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200. CO~\P,.\RATlYE ST,\TEi\IEi\T OF Fl~A:'\CIAL POSITIOi\- EXPLA:\.-\TORY ~.;OTES- Continued 

MlTES TO FL'\A.\iCIAL STATE:'IIE:\TS 

10. PE:\SIO,"J .\'\D OTHER Ei\IPLOYEE BEM:FITS (Contiml<'d) 

Defined B<'ndit 

l'cns:on P~aa 
2012 SSJ,163 
2013 9.558 
20 i-1 9.852 

2015 ll.J.!-18 
2016 I 0,4-18 
2017-2021 5c1-.513 

LTL' 
Pension Plan 

S70 
m 
497 
218 
134 

122 

Postretirement 
Olher Than Pension 

iknerit Plans 
s:um 

2.215 
2.25') 
2,077 

8.599 

Assumed health care cost tt·znds hnve a signilkant effect on the amounts n:ported for health care plans. The 2012 health care 

cost inn~tion rnte is estimated to be 8.5'~-0 dropping to 5~0 by year 2019 A tlll<:-percentagc point change in assumed hcal:h car.; cost 
trend rates would have th,: l'olluwing effect~ 

Effect on toto! of service and interest cost components 

F-Jftct on postretirement l;endit obligatioa 

I-PERCENTAGE 

Point Increase 

$148 

~ 1.687 

!-PERCENTAGE 

Point Decrease 

(S 128J 

SOO prvvidcs a defined ~ontributio;1 pen~i,Jn pl;m to cert;1in employees (plea~e se~ page 9 for digibility) The plan pro\ i,ko a pcnsion bas~d on 

employer contributiOns plus ill\ cstmcnt rdums eam~d on those contributions Employer contribul!OI\S arc a percentage of illlllUal eligible employee 

compensa~ion_ In 20 II and 20 l 0, the net co5t of the plan. \\ llich g•:ncrally equals the employer's required cont1·ib1ttion was S722 and $232, respectiwly 

SOU provides d;;;tined comribution sa> ings plans to ~~;;vera] gToups of employees_ Pm1icipc:nts may cont1·ibute ce11ain percents of their 

<llll1llfll compensation to the plans nnd SOO i11 smr.e cnses will also make a contribution on the participant's bdmlf. Pa1iicipants are full~ 

Yested in SOO's contnbutiun. The total annual expense for all sucl1 plans fnr 20 II and 2010 was Sl ,482 and S I ,482. respecti1·ely 

SOO pm:kipates in certain stock-based compensation plans of Canadian Pacitk Raih1ay Company tCPRCJ. Under CPRC's stock option plan. 

options are granted to e!igihk emplo~ee~ ol'SOO 10 purchas<: common stock ofCPRC m a price equal to the market value of the shares at the 

~:-•r.mt date. Optio11S ,·est betwc:en24 and 36 mo111hs aJ!er tile s'ran! date aj:d exptre tc:n years :Jftcrthc grant date_ Pcrfonmmce Share Units (PSU) 

nttra.:t dividend eqllll'aknl~ in th~; fonn of additional unit,; based on the dividends paid on the CPRC's common shJr-os. PSUs \·est and are sell led 
in ..:ash approximately three years after the grant df!te cunti11~ent upon C:PRC's pc!iOnnance (performance L1ctor). The e>:pense related to the 

PSUs is accrued based on the price of Common Shares at the end of the p~riod and the anticipated peliOmJance factoL over the n:sting period 

CPRC abo h<Js a D.::fe1Tcd Slm1·c Units {OSU) plan meant to compensate and ass1st key indi\ iduals in ob!;lining specific share e>» ner~hip targeb. 

DS!J participants are entitled to receh e at rcdcmption a cash payment equivalent to the pervious ten (1 0) day closing share price a\"erage_ Vestmg_ 

ofDSl_i"s can happen either immediately or over \"ilriott5 periods of up to 36 months a1~d are only redeemable to be c:-..crcis..:d for one ( 1) year 

IOilowlllg the tcn11in<1tion of employment DSU participants may be granted a matchmg munb.:r of DSU'~ not to t:::-.ceed one-third or the share~ 

and DSl!"'s acquired dttring the first Sl:>< 1_6) montils afLr b,;comin(l digtblc under the plan. and thereaftet·, not to exceed cne qua1ter DSU participant<; 

have fiYc t5) years to meet their Ol>nership targets, Operaung expenses associated with these plans was ~211 in 2{111 and S5.0li5 in 20 l 0 

A~)C 71 X ([)l"el 1011s1y SFAS No. 1DR) r~;;quircs that the cost of ztll share-bztsed payments to emi'IO) ees. inclitdmg grams ol" employee stock 

option~, be recognized in the fin::mcial statement~ ba~cd on th~ir Em ya]uc~. Thn! cost IYill be recognized as an e:><pens·~ o1·ct- !lu: 

IO::Sting pcnod olthc award_ The expcnse recognized in accord~ nee witll ASC 718 m 2011 and 2010 was S210 and St105). r~~pe~tli'dy. 

S()O rtlso panicipates in CPRC's employ-.:c share purclwse pbn 11 h~rcby both cmpl,Jyee and SOO contnlliltiotJ> are used to plircha~e CPRC slw.res 

on the open market J'Jr employee-; SOO"o co:nrilllltion.<; me e\pensed ov~;r til~ 15-month H~ling p..:ri0d Operrttint! c-;1•ens.: asso~iatcd 11 ith the 

pr0gram in 2011 and 2010 was )3-19 and S227, respective!:, 

Railroad i\nnual Rcpm1 R -l 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINA:-ICIAL POSITIOI\ - EXPLANATORV NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

This page intentionally left blank. 
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16 Ro<Jd Initials· SOO '{eor 11)11 -
210. RF.Sl-LTS OF OPER\TJO:\'S 

(Dollars m thousands) 

I Disclose requested inforrnaliun tOr the respondent pertuining to 5 Cross-checb 

I 
the results or opemtions for the year 

Sche£!nlc 210 Scht'du!e 210 
2 Report totnl op.:-rating expenscs ti·om Scheel ..:-JO Any di t'i~~rcm:e::. Line 15_ column tb) =Line 62, col (b) 

bcl\we:1 this schedule cmcl Schcd. -1.1 ()must be cxpluinc-d on puge l S T.inc -!-7. .+8. 49 col (b) = Lme 63. col (b) 

I LLJlC 50. col ib) =Line 6-1-_ co! (b) 

! 
3 List dividends from in\"<;stnlC'nts accounted for Ltnckr the cost method ' 

I 
on I me No. 19, cmd list diYidends 2ccountd !Or under the equit;. Sdtedule -!10 
method online 25 Line 14_ column (b) =Line 620_ col (h) 

Line 14, column (d) =Line 620, col (I) 
4. All contra entries hereunder should be indicated m parenthesis Line 14. column (c) =Line 620. col (g) 

Amount Amount freight- Passenger-
lOr JOr related related 

Line Cross current preceding revenue & revenue & Line 
No Check Item \'e<tr veur expenses expenses No 

(a) (b) (e) (d) (e) 

ORDINARY ITEMS 
OPERATING INCO!'vlE 

Railw<ty Opemtin.g Income 

' 10 I Frci2.ht !.399_224 I _167.7 35 1.399.27-l- 0 I 
2 107 Passermer 0 0 0 0 2 

f--.1-. 103 Passen£er-Relmed 0 0 - 0 0 3 
4 104 S\\·itchim~ J0_6()] 10.413 ]()_(-,')] 0 4 -
' ~~ \A/nter Transfers 0 0 0 -!!--1-- 5 
6 (I 06 Demurrage 10.463 1U70 10_-l-63 0 6 
7 1!0 Incidental 1.058 1.533 ]_053 0 7 
8 121\Joint Facilitv-Credit 0 0 0 IJ s 
9 121) Joint Facilitv-Debit 0 0 0 0 9 

10 (50 1) Ruil\vay operating revenues ( Exclusiw ob
1
transfers 

from Government Authonlles-l1nes 1-9 1.-121_-l-36 I .2LJ2.551 1.421...1-36 0 10 
II (502) Railwav operating revenu<o"s-TranstCrs tfom 

Government t\Lrthorities 0 0 0 0 II 
12 (503) Railwav operating revenues-Amortization of 

deferred transfers from Government Authorities I 153 1_2g] I 15~ 0 12 
13 TOTAL RAIL \V.'\ Y OPI-:RATING REVENUES 

lines 10-121 1.4.12_539 l_2l)3_S32 1--- I .422539 - 0 11 
14 531\Rciilwav operatinQ ex 1enses 1.160_806 t-· 994_219 j. l6U.S06 0 14 -

26 L733 15 Net revenue fmm railwov operations 299_6 \J 26 !.733 0 I') 
OTHER INCOME I < .··•· >> 

!························ 
16 (506) Revenue from rroperty us.:d in other than , ............................... 

carrier O'~crations 0 0 16 
17 510 Miscellaneous rent income 9.915 9.991 17 
IS 5121 Se uratdv o crated m erlies-Profit 0 0 18 
19 1513 Dividend Income cost method l 1 1 19 
20 15]4 Interest Income 577 1 .961 20 
21 516 Income lfom sinkm2: <.l!ld other funds 0 0 21 
22 5171 Relea-;c of _ rcmlllms on funded debt 0 0 22 
1' (51 S) Reimbursements reeci\ed under contructs < < >) >< .. _, 

and a~rcements 0 0 1' 
d 

2-!- '.'J 191 Miscellan..:ous income !93 1.059 2--1-
l:1eome from ~J-):"ilmted comp:~ies 519 i< < ) I > > !5 a. D1vidcnds (enmlv method 294 392 75 

16 b fmuJ.v in undistnbuted eanm;E!s !iossesl 3.519 3.630 26 
27 TOTAL OTI!ER NCOlviE (lines 16-26) 14.500 18.034 I< .. ·.···• > I • ••••••••••••• 27 -- .• >><••· > > > > !S TOTAL INCOi'vlE (lines !5, 27J 276.283 317.647 1k 

Go 
- I ? .. >···· < ..• MlSCEJ"LAl\fOUS DEDUCTIO!\S FROM INCO:\IE 

153-1-) hpenses -of property used in other than 
I • ••. ·• f-.--- carrier o erations 0 I) I > ... . .. 29 130 ( 5~ 4j rv1 i~c('llan.:9t1S taxes , 0 0 30 

31 545 Snaroteh.-·;::;:;-erated pwpeliies-ioss I) c1 31 

! 32 549 Maintenance of mvestment onwnization 0 0 J2 
33 '550) lncume Trcmsf;c;Ted under Contra.:ts and agrcem.:·llS 0 ·- n 

P: 
,_, 33 

6_81~~ - 1T-- r I 3-i 55J..L.\!rscelbneous income charc::cc; 3_701 ·- +-!' -· ' 35 553) Uneolleetihle accounts 0 (J 35 
36 TOTAL l\l!SCFI.L_:).:'JF.OUS Of:OLCTJONS - UO! f 6_8 ll 36 
37 [nco me avadab:e ~Or fixed ..::barges ]_7) _ _;82 31 0_836 I . · .. ·· ... · . .... .. · ... ·· .. 

' J7 

i 
"7"'""0'..,-=T"""W~~""~~=~""-,__-.......,.._-=~~~~\!WI>~<;I;>Il':~_"C;!IIil';,;:a:<:;;;:/J.i"~ ""'"'-'•••'"""""%?!I"'C!lr3!FJ!!'H""'"--" 
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210. RESt'LTS OF OPERATJO:\-S - Continued 
(Dollars lll thousand,) 

l----· I 
Amount 

! 
Amount 

r .. v for 
Line Cross current .J preceding Line ' . No Check . Item vec;f }CDr No 

(<>) (b) {c) 
---I FlXCD 

CHARGES 

38 
(5~6) Interest on funded long-term debt: 

(a) Fi-..:ed mtercst not in default 96.903 80.755 38 
39 (b) Interest in default 0 0 39 - -40 (547) Interest on unfunded debt 100 101 40 
41 ( 548) Amortization or discount on funded debt 0 0 41 
41 TOTAL FIXED CHARGES (lines 38 through 41) 97.003 80.856 42 
43 Income after fixed chan:es (lines 37 minus line 41 ) 175.579 "9.980 43 

OTHER DEDUCTIONS 

(546) Interest on funded debt 

r-~· (c) C0ntim!ent interest 0 - () 44 I UNUSUAL OR ,,1-REQUEI\iT JTI-JviS 

45 (555) Unusual or infrequent i1cms (debit) credit 0 0 45 

46 - Income (loss) from continuinQ o12erations (before income taxes) 175.579 1 19.980 46 
PROVISIO!'\S FOR INCOME TAXF.S 

(556) Income t::~xes on ordinary inC\lmc: 

47 (a) Fcdcml income taxes - (3_5.')6)_ 2.t.:9' 47 
48 ib) Stute income tuxes 'Di4 5J)20 43 
49 c) Other income taxes 0 II 49 
50 ( 557) Pro\·ision tOr deferred taxes 69.7·t4 82A59 oo 
51 l'Ufi\L PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES {line::. 47 through 50) 68,192 911.371 51 
52 Income from continuing o )Crations (line .:.!6 minus line> 51) 107.3R7 - 139,6Q_L_ __ g_ 

D!SCONTI:--JUED OPERATIONS 

53 {560) Income or loss from operations ol"discontinu<:d s<:gmenb 

(less 3[2J2licable income taxes of $ ) - 0 0 53 
5·1- ( 56.2) Gain or loss on d;sposal of discontinued segments 

(less apcllc<~blc income taws o[ $ ) -- 0 0 54 
55 i Income befiJI"e extraordin<~rv items (lines 52 threu!lh 5-ll_ __ 1(]7_387 J':\9_609 So 

EXTRAORDL\iARY rrt:rvtS AND ACCOUNTINC_i CllANGFS 

I 56 (570) Lxlmordinary items (net} 0 0 56 -
57 (.J90) Income taxes on extraordinan items 0 (I 57 
58 591 ) ProYismn for deferred taxes-J:::xtmordinarv items tl 0 58 
59 TQT,\L l':XTRAORDINARY ITEMS (lines 56 through 58) 0 0 59 
60 I(.J92) Cumulati\·e e!Tect of changes in accounting prmcipks 

I ($(13,953) less a~ 'llicable tax ofl/)_1 OJ) 0 ( 14.850) 60 
61 I Net income (los~) (lines 55 + 59 + 60) 107.387 124.759 61 

IRcconciltation or net mii\\-JY operating income (0/ROIJ 
62 :-.Jel revenues from radw:l\ operallons I 7 6L781 2')!)_()]3 6::2 
63 (556) Income to.xes un ordinarY income 1·1 I ( 1.552) 7.912 63 
64 ( 557) Provision Cor deferred income taw~ (-) I 09.7-+4 82.459 64 
65 Income from lease of road and cguipment (-) u u ~-
66 Rent fo~-leased roads and egu1pment (+"l 226 494 -- 66 
I) 7 L Net raih\·ay operati~;_come !loss\ ! 93_817 __ -L_ 209_736 67 
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~OTES AND REl\'IARKS J<OR SCHEDliLf.S 210 A'iD 220 

I. SPECIAL CHARGES 

During 20 I I and 20 I 0, $ J 5.5 m11!ion and $9.6 million of payments were made relating to prev10us special charges. respective]) 

2 ACCOU~TIJ\G CHANGE 

During 20 I 0, SOO changed its accounting policy tOr the treatment of rail grinding costs. In prior periods, SOO 

had capitalized such costs and depreciated them over the expected economic lite of the rail grinding. SOO concluded 
that, although the accounting treatment was within acceptable accounting standards, it is preferable to expense the costs 
as incurred, given the subjectivity in determining the expected economic lite and associated depreciation methodology 
The Surface Transportation Board approved SOO's request lOr the accounting change in a letter dated December 27, 2010. 
The impact on SOO's 2010 reporting in this filing is retlected in Schedule 2 J 0 line 60. All other numbers in these schedules 
remain comparat1ve 

Ra1lroacl .'\nnuul Report R-1 
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220. HETAI\ED L\RNI~GS 
{Dollars in rl10usandsl 

I Sho\\ below the Items of Rctarnc:d Earnmgs Accounts of tire respondent for the year, cla~sified in accordance with the lJnrform 

S~·sh::m of Accounts for Railroad Companies 

' All contra entries hereunder should be shown in parentheses 

3 Show in lrnes 12 and 23 the amoLml ~)r assrgned Feddal rncome ta:-;, consequences for Accounts 606 and 6\6 

4 Segregate in column t c) all amounts applicable to the equity in undistributed earnings (!osse~) of a!Tiliutcd companrcs based on 

the equity method or accounting 

5 Line 3 (line 7 if debit balance), column {c). should agree \Vith line 26, column (b), Schedule 210 The total of columns (bland 

(c), lrnes 3 and 7, should agree with line 61, column (b), Schedule 210. 

6 Include in column (b) only amounts applrcable to retained earnings exclusive of any amounts included in column tc) 

Equity in 

Retained undistributed earning~ 

Line Cross earnings- (losses) of Line 

No Check Item lmappropriatcd affihatcd companies No. 

(a( (b) (C) 

I Balances at beginning of year 548.922 42.699 I 

2 (601 5) Prior period adjustments to beginning 

retained earnings 0 0 2 

CREDITS 

3 (602) Credit balance transferred from income l 03.868 3,519 3 

4 (603) Appropriations released 0 0 " 5 (606) Other credits to retained earnings 0 0 5 

6 TOTAL CREDITS 103,868 3.) 19 6 

DEBITS 
7 (fl\2) Debit balance transferred from income 0 0 7 

8 (616) Other debits to retained earnings 20.544 • 0 8 
9 (620) Appropriations for ~inking and other funds 0 0 9 

10 (6"1) Appropriations for other purposes 0 (I 10 

II (623) Dividends: common stock 0 0 II 

" preferred stock 1 0 0 12 

13 TOTAL DEBITS 20.544 0 13 
14 Net increase (decrease) during year 

(line 6 minus line !3) 83)24 3.519 '" 15 Balanc8s at close of vcar (lines I, 2 and 14) 632.246 46.218 15 

16 Balances from line 15(cl 46.218 N.'A 16 

17 {798) Total unappropriated retained earnings and equity 

in undistributed earnings (losses) of ulfi!iated 

comJmnies at end of year 678,464 N.'A 17 

18 (797) Total appropriated retained earnings 18 

19 Credits during year---$ 19 

10 Debits during war --S 20 

" Balance at close of year-S 0 21 

Amount of assrgncd Federal rncome ta' consequences 

12 Account 606-----S 0 "" --
23 Account 616-----S 0 23 

* ASC 715 Compensauon-Rdrremem Benefits adjtlstments 

I If any dmdc:nd~ hmc: not hccn tleclarcd on cumL!lilli\e preferred stock, gJ\e cumulutlH unde(lareJ di\idends at 

begrnmng of year and end of y.:ar 

Railroad \nnuc1! !l..epor: R-1 
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230. CAPITAL STOCK 

PART I. CAPITAL STOCK 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Disdo~c m column (a) the partindars of the v;motiS issues of capital stock of the respondent, distingwshing separa!c isstle~ of all\ general class_ if different in any respect. 

1-'n.:s..:nt in wlwnn (b) the par or stated value ofcm;h is~m;_ lfno11C. ~o state 

D15duse in l:ohnnns (c)_ ( tl), (c) and (f) the required information con\:emmg the number of shares authorized_ issued. in treasury and outstandmg for the various issues. 

ror the PLtrposes of this repo1i. capit;JI stm;k <llld other securities are considered to be nommally 1ssued when certificates are signed and scaled and placed with the propel· officer 
f01 sale a11d d~:livcrv or an.: pledged or othcm·isc plaecd m some spec1al fund of the respondent Thev a1·e considered to be actuallv 1ssued when sold to a bona fide purchaser who 
hold.~ them li·ee Jfom controls bv the respondent. All ~ccurittes actualh issued and not reacquired by or ror the respondem arc considered to be actually outstanding If reacquired 
b, or ror the rcspondcnt. and not canceled or retired, thcv arc considered to b~: nommalh· outstandmg 

Number or Shares 

Class or Stock Par Value Authorized Issued In Treasury Outstanding 
(a) (b) (c) (d) (c) Ill 

~'lass A Common $0.01 10.000 2 000 2 000 

·1 
5 
6 

'I 

10 rurAl 

PART II. SLi\·JMAR' OF CAPITAL STOCK CHANGES DliRING YEAR 
(Dollars in thousands) 

rhc purpo~c ort11i~ pan is to disclose cap1tal ~tuck changes during the yea1 

2 Column (a) prescnts the tkm~ to be discloscJ 

Columns (b). (til ;:llld (fJ rcqmre disclosure~ or the number ofprcli.:rr<.:t!. comnwn and treasury stock. respectively. applicable to the items presented rn column (a). 

-1 Co \umns (c)_ (C) 1111d (g) requtrc the: apph~,;ab lc disdosun; of the book v,1lucs orprethrcd. common and treasury stock 

5 Dis<: lose in column (h) the additionJI pa1d-m capital rcJlized lfom change~ in capital stock during year 

6 Unusual <.:llCilllhlance~ arising from chtmgcs in capital stock ~:hangcs ~hall be fully explai11ed in foowotes to this schedule. 

Book Value at l~nd or Year 

Outstanding !n Treasury 

(g)$ (h)$ 

0 

0 

Prcfern.:d Stock Common Stock Treasury Stock 

~ 
" ~ 
" 0 

Line 

Nn I Hem~ 
ta) 

·~~~~~~--~------------------------~----~~------~+---~~-+-----

I Line 
N" 

(I 

' J 
4 
5 
6 
7 

' 9 
0 10 

0.. II nalam:c al heginnmg ofye;H 0 0 2,000 0 
§" 12 (.'apitalStockSold (I) 1 

~ IJ Capital Stock Rcacqutn.:d 13 
~ 
:>J ],1 C1pital Stock Cancded I' 

~ 15 Capital Contribution fi·om (tu} P~rent 2.663 I~ 
0 
~ 16 Rounding/Other* 16 

:>J 17 !3alanceatclo~cofy<.:ar 0 0 2.000 0 0 0 984,254 t~ 

~ I 
( I) B~-- footnote tlll page I 7 _ stat~: the purpose of the ts~u~: and authorit)--

'0 c 
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1
·---~---

z~w. ST/tTEMEl\T OF CASH FLOWS 
(Dullars in thousunds) 

~~ Clive i!Je informution as requ.:'ited concerning the c2.sh llo\\'S during the yenr. Eithe!" the direct or indirect method can be used. 
, The direct method shows as its principal cnmponent::; opemting C<lsh rc..:eipts and payments. such as cash receivt:d from 
.

1

:. customers and cash paid to suprho:rs and employees. the sum of which is nd ca~h flO\\" fi·om operating <Ktivities. The indirect 
mcth,Kl swrh \\ ith net im:ome ::wd Ddiusts it Cor n.:1 cnuc~ nmll.''"pense items thJt \\·ere not the result of operating cash 
h1r:sactinns in the currem period to reconcile it to nd cash tlo\\" from cpcrating [u.:ti\ itics. lfthc dir..-:ct method is u~::d. complete 
lines !-41 lfthc indirect method is used. complek lines 10-41. Cash for ihe puqws~ orthi) sch~duk slmll include cash and cash 
equivalents which ure short-term, high!;. liquid im·estments readily convertible to known amounts of cash and so n~ar their 
maturity that they pr~sent insignificant ri:,;k of changes in value because or changes in interest rates. lnfi.xmation about all 
investing and financing activities 'vhich do not directly affect cash shall be separately disclosed in footnotes to this schedule. 
They shall clearly relate the cash (if an)) and nonca~h aspect:> of transactions. E:-;.ampks of noncash investing and tnmsactions 
inc!mk converting debt to equity acquiring assets by assuming directly related liabilities, such as purchasing a building b;. 
incurring a mortgage to the seller: obtaining an asset by entering into a capital lease: and exchanging noncash assets or 
liabilities for other noncash assets or liabilities. Soml.'! transactions are part cash and part noncash: only the cash portion shall 
be reported directly in the statement ofca~h flows. Refer to FAS Statement No. 95. Stakmcnt of Cash flows. for further 
details 

21 

------------------·------·------,--------r------lL~ 

Descrintion Current Yem Prior Year No. 
~c1) (b) (c) 

----~--~-----------------~---------------+--~--4-~~--+-~ 

J.ine Cross 
No Check 

I 
L 2 

3 
4 
j 
(, 

7 
8 

f--9 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPER.-\lT'IG ACTlV.ITIES 

Cash received fi"om opr:rating revenues 
Dh-idends rectived Jlnm atllli::llr:s -
Interest received 
Other income 
Cash )aid for oocratino ex enses 
Interest paid (net of amount;; capitalized) 
Income taxes )aid 
Other-net 
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITiES (Lines 1 through 8) Sec l\otc 1 

r~otc ~: This page is intcntionall} len blank became the indirect mcthml of reporting cash !1mn is u~ed. 

i 

Scl' !\ott• 1 

l-·-·-·---··------~---Railroad Annual Report R-1 

2 
3 
4 

_;._ 
6 
) 

s 
9 

J 
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - Concluded 
(Dollars in thousands) 

I IATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH I JBY 

Line ~~~~~~ Description Current Year Prior Year Line 
No. (a) (b) (c) No. 

10 . locome fmm cootloolog ; 107,387 139,609 10 

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINUING TO NET CASH 

'BY 

Line ~~~~~~ Description Current Year Prior Year Line 
No. (a) (b) (c) No. 

11 Lo" (oalol oo oele · ' i I ! property and 183 (16, 161 11 

12 ; "0d; ; "''e"'" 106,730 107,771 12 
1: Net toccoa" 1 i i ' defeccod locome Ia"' 69,744 ~,459 

1~ Net decrease (increase} i j earnings (losses) of affiliates (3,519) ),6 10) 4 
1E I decco"e lo ; ; I (12,420) 5_ 
1E I deccoa" lo mateclal' aod '"PP""· aod othec cooeot a"e'' 4,759 12 6 
17 toccoa"' 1 lo cooeot llabllltl" othec thao debt 68,466 (24, t7) 17 
18 toccoa"' ) lo othec-oet (38,802) 3, 876 18 
19 Net C"h pmvlded ' ' '(Hoe' 10thmogh 18) 302,528 305. '33 19 

20 
Add (subtract) cash generated (~aid) by reason of discontinued 

opecatloO> aod ' ' 0 0 20 
~1 NET CASH FROM I I I <(llo" 19 aod20) 302,528 305, '33 21 

CASH FLOWS FROM ; .. 
Line ~~~~~~ Description Current Year Prior Year Line 

No. (a) (b) (c) No. 
22 'oele 8.354 1,64( 22 
23 Capital' ; (279, 168) (190,443) 23 
24 Net chaoge lo lempocacy c"h I I i t a""h I 0 0 24 

25 I I i advaoo" 0 100,000 25 

26 Poccha" 1 i advaoc" (276,049) (93,686) 26 
27 Net deccoa" (locco,e) lo ,;oklog aod othec 'pecial food' 0 0 27 
28 Othec-oet ••• 794 5,705 28 
29 NEC CASH USED IN INVESTING AC I I I ; Woe' 22 thmooh 28) (16; ,784: 29 

CASH FLOWS FROM I ;" 

Line Cross Description Current Year Prior Year Line 

No. Check (a) (b) (c) No. 
30 Pcooeed' fmm ;,oaooe ' 1 debt 550,800 918,000 3( 
31 Pcloolpal paymeo" of looq-tecm debt (924,811) 3' 
32 Pmceed' fwm '""'"" of capital 'lock 0 0 32 
33 Poccha" 1 I 0 0 33 
34 ' ; paid 34 
35 Othoc-oet- 2,195 0 35 
36 NET CASH FROM (3,828) (6.811) 36 

NET I c' IN CASH AND CASH 

37 en; 'I'• '"'"' (llo" 21. 29, 36) (247,369) 131,138 17_ 
38 C"h aod, ; ; at begioolog of yeac 260,031 128,893 18 
39 OASH & OASH EC I TS A' END OF THE YEAR 12,662 260,')3' 19 

Footoot" to Schedole 

40 ce1~:;:~~ ;~~:":f ~~~:~; ,f" 1 97 371 77,562 40 
41 looome '""(oat) • 2.064 7,985 4' 

* Only applies if indirect method 1s adopted 

~~significant tr<.~nsactiuns that do not directly affect cash: 

- 2011 Non-cash adjnstmcnt or Pl'llSionjOPEB OC! bet\NCCil Dcfcrn;d L.i:Jbilities $[33,144], Deferred Income T,1xes $ J Z,liOO. ,Jnct Retained Income of $£0,54•1 

· 2011 :\on-La~h ~djustment of Unpaid e<lpltai between Propertie~ $9,470, and Accrued Account; Payabie $(9A70) 

- 2010 :'lon-qsh adjustment of Pension/OPES OCJ between Other Assets $[ 19,6611 Dckrrcd Uabiht1cs $28,269. Ddcrwct Income Taxes $(3,286), and Retained lncumc uf $[ 5,322) 

Reclwad A;moel Report R-1 
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245. WORKII\G CAPITAl. 

(Dollars in thousands) 

l. This schedule should include onl~ data pertaining to railway transportation services. 
2. Carry out calculation of lines 9. 10. 20 and 21 to the nearest whole number. 

Line Source Line 
No. Item No /\mount No. 

(a) (b) 

CljRRENT OPER.\.TI:\G ASSETS 

I Interline and Other Balances Schedule 200, line 5, column b 2,398 I 

2. Customers 706 Schedule 200.1ine 6, column b 80.637 7 

3 Other 707 Note A 17.026 3 
4 TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS Line I +2+3 I00,06I 4 

OPERATING REVE~l!E 

5 Railway Operating Revenue Schedule 210. line 13. column b I,422.589 5 

6 Rent Income Note B I3I,529 6 
7 TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES Lines 5 + 6 L554.II8 7 

8 Average Daily 0 crating Revenues Line 7 • 360 days 4,3 I7 8 
9 Days of Operating Revenue in Current Operating Assets Line 4 : Line 8 23 9 

10 Revenue Delav Days Plus ButTer Line9+15da·s 38 IO 

CCRRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES 

II Interline and Other Balances (752) Schedule 200. line 31, column b I6,672 II 

I2 Audited Accounts and Waoes Pavable 753) Note A 44,4 II I2 
13 Accounts Pa ·able-Other 754 Note A 2.I64 I3 
14 Other Taxes Accrued 761.5) Note A 23.885 I4 
I5 TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES Sum of lines II to 14 87,132 I 5 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

I6 Railway Operating Expenses Schedule 210, line 14, column b 1,160.806 I6 

I 7 Depreciation Schedule 410. lines 136. 137. 138,213, 
232.317.columnh I06.730 I 7 

I8 Cash Related Operatino Expenses Line 16 + line6 ~line 17 L I85,605 I8 
I9 Average Dail, .. Exoenditures Line 18 360 da s 3.293 I9 
20 Days ofOperatino Expenses in Current Operating Liabilities Line 15 line 19 26 20 
2I Davs ofWorkino Capital Required Line 10 - line 20 (Note C I2 2I 
22 Cash Working Caoital Required Line 21 x line 19 39.5 I 6 22 
23 Cash and Tem orary Cash Balances Schedule 200. line 1 + line 2. column b I2.662 23 
24 Cash Workine: Capital Allowed Lesser line 22 and line 23 I2.662 24 

MATERIALS AND Sl 1PPLIES 

25 Total Materials and Supplies (712} Note A 25.447 25 

26 Scrap and Obsolete Material included in Acct. 7I2 Note A 0 26 
27 Materials and Suoolies held for Common Carrier Purooses Line 25 - line 26 25.447 27 

28 TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL Line 24 + line 27 38.I09 28 

Notes: (II) Use common carrier portion only. Common carrier refers to railwa~ transportation sen·icc 

!B) Rent income is the sum ofScheduh: 410. column h, lines 12!. 122. 123. 127, 128. 129. 133. 134. 135.208,210,212. 
227, 229, 231. 312. 3!4. and 316. Rent income is added to raihvay operating revenues to produce total revenues 
Rent income i,., also added to total operating expenses to exclude the rent revenue item) from operating expense 

(C) If result is negative. usc zero 
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GE:\ERAL INSTRlTTIO'\"S CO:'iCER~ING RETUR'\"S I~ SCHEOt:LES 310, 310A 

Schedule 310 should gi>e particulars of stocks_ bonUs_ other secured obligations. unsecured notes. and investment ad>ances of 
affiliated companies hdd bv respondent at the close oft he \·ear. Also. disclose the investments made. disposed o( and mitten 
down during the vear and the applicable dividends and interest credited to income as a re~ult of those investments. Thev should 
exclude securities issued or assumed b\ respondent I' or definition of affiliated compames. see the rules go\·erninl2 Account 
No. 721, "lmestments and Advances. Affiliated Companies" in the Um!Om1 System of Accounts tOr Railroad Companies 

2 List the investments m the following order and sho\v a total tOr each group and each class ofinwstments bv accounts in 
numerical order 
(A) Stocks 

( 1) Carriers-active 
(2l Carriers-macli\e 
(3 l Noncarriers-active 
(4) Noncarriers-inactive 

t Bl Bonds (including U_S Government bonds) 
(C) Other secured obligations 
(0) Unsecured notes 
(E) Investment advances 

3 The subclassification of classes {8), (C), (0) and (E) should be the same as that pro>ided for class tAl 
4 The kinds ofindustrv represented bv respondent's investments in the sec unties of other companies should be shown by 

svmbol opposite the names of the issuing corporation. The svmbo!s and industrial classification are as fOllows 
Svmbol Kind of Industry 

l Al!riculture. !Orestn,·. and fisheries 
II Mining 

Jl! Construction 
IV Manufacturing 
V Wholesale and retail trade 

VI Finance. insurance. and real estate 
VII Transportation. communications. and other public utilities 

VIII Services 
IX Government 
X All other 

Bv carriers, as the term is used here. is meant companies owning or operatinl! railroads. faciht1es auxiliary thereto such as 
bridges, ferric~. union depots. and other tenninal facilities. sleeping cars. parlor cars. dining cars, freight cars. ~:xpress sef\'ice 
and facilities. electric raJiwavs. highway motor vehicles. steamboats and other marine transportation equipment. pipe lines 
(other than those tOr transportation of waterL and other in~trumentalitie~ devoted to the transportation of persons or 
propertv for hne. Telegraph and telephone companies are not meant to be included 

6 Noncarrier companies should, for the purpose of these schedules. include telephone companies. telegraph companies. mimng 
companies. manufacturing companies, hotel companies. etc. Purelv holding companies are to be classified as noncarrier 
companies. even though the securities held bv such companies are largelv or entireh' issued or as~umed by carriers 

7 Bv an active corporation is meant one which maintains an omanization fOr operatinl!. propertv or administering its financial 
affairs. An inactive corporation is one which has been practically absorbed in a controlling corporation and \\hich neither 
operates property nor admmisters its financial affairs_ If it maintains an or}mnization it does so onh !Or the purpose of 
t:omplyim! with legal requirements and maintaimng title to propertv or franchises. 

8. Combine in one account investments in which the original cost or present equitv in total asseb is less than $10,000. 
9 Include investments in unincorporated entities such as lessee organizations Exclude amounts normallv settled on a current 

ba~Js 
I 0 Do not include the \·alue of~ecurit1es issued or assumed bv respondent 
11 For affiliates which do not report to the Surface Transportation Board and are JOmtlv owned. disclose in footnotes the 

name and extent of control of the other controlling entities 

Compam- Name 
MT Prorerties 

Our Ownership 
14.61% 

Other Joint Owners 
BNSF- 43.30%: UP- 42.09%: 

Belt Raihvay Company of Chicago 8.33% CSX. NS-25% each: BNSF-16.67%: 
CN-16.67~'0: UP-8.33%. 

Indiana Harbor Belt Railroad Company CSX!NS- 51% 

TTX Company (formerly Trailer Train) 1.60% Various others 

Transportation and Railroad Assurance Company. I ,td. Various others 

Amtrak N!A Various others 

Albany Port Railroad Corporation 50% CSX- 50% 

Soo (Jreen Renewable Rail LLC TWTP. LLC- 50% 

~5 

Kansas City Terminal Railway Company UP- -1-1.67%. BNSF- 25%. KCS- 16.67%. 1\S- 8.33~/0 

NY Business Development Corporation Various others 

P l"C-220 LLC 14.286~/0 LP. BNSF. CSX. 'IS .. CN. KCS 14.286% eoch 
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26 Road Initials: SOO Year: 2011 

310. 11\VEST,\JL~TS A:><D AD\'A:><CES AFFILIATED CO\lPA:\IES 

! . Give particulars of investments in stocks, bonds. other secured obligations. unsecured notes. and investment advances of 
companies affiliated with respondent. from accounts 715 (Sinking Funds), 716 (Capital Funds). 721 (Investments 
and Advances Affiliated Companies). and 717 (Other Funds) 

2. Entries in this schedule should be made in accordance with the detinitions and general instructions given on Page 25. classifying 
the investments by means of letters, figures. and svmbols in columns (a). (b). and (c). 

3. Indicate by means of an arbitrary· mark in column (d) the obligation in support ofv.rhich anv security is pledged. mortgaged. or 
otherwise encimbered. Give names and other important particulars of such obligations in fOotnotes. 

4. Give totals tOr each class and for each subclass and a grand total tOr each account. 

5. Entries in column (d) should show date of maturity of bonds and other evidences of indebtedness. 
same designation mature serial!v. the date in column (d) ma\ be reported as "Serially to 
common use in standard financial publications mav be used to conserve space. 

Line Account Class Kind of Name of issuing company and also lien reference, if any 

No. No No. industry (include rate for pretCrred stocks and bonds) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

I 721 A-1 VII Belt Railway Company of Chicago 
2 721 A-I VII Indiana Harbor Belt Railroad Com an · 
3 721 A-I VII TTX Company former\, Trailer Train) 
4 721 A-I VII Amtrak 
5 721 A-I VII Alban , Port Railroad Cor oration 
6 721 A-I VII Kansas Cit Terminal Rai!wav Com an· 
7 Total Class A-I 
8 
9 
10 
II 
12 721 A-4 VI Trans ortation and Railroad Assurance Com an Ltd. 
13 721 A-4 VI PTC-220 LLC 
14 721 A-3 X MT Prooerties 
15 721 A-3 X Canadian Pacific lloldings Corporation 
16 721 A-3 X Soo Green Renewable Rail LLC 
17 721 A-3 X NY Business Develo ment Cor oration 
18 Total Class A-3 & A-4 
19 Total Class A 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 721 E-1 VII Kansas Citv Terminal Railwa ·Com anv 
27 
28 rota! Class E-1 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 721 E-3 X MT Pro erties 
39 
40 fotal Class E-3 
41 Total Class E 
42 
43 Grand Total 
44 

In case obligations of the 
". Abbreviations in 

Extent 
of control 

(c) 

8.330 
49.000 

1.600 
N/A 
50.000 

8.330 

-
14.286 
14.610 

50.000 
-

8.330 

14.610 

Line 
No. 

I 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
II 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
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310. 1:-.VEST\IENTS A~D ADYA~CES AFFII.IA TED CO:\'IPA'JIES • Continued 

{Dollars in thousands) 

6. If any of the companies included in this schedule are controlled by respondent, the percent of control should be shown in 
column {e). In case any company listed is controlled other than through actual ownership ofsecuritics, give particulars in a 
footnote. In case of joint controL give names of other parties and particulars of controL 

7 If any advances reported are pledged, give particulars in a fbotnote 

8 Investments in companies in \\hich neither the original cost or present equity in total assets are less than $10.000 may be 
combined in one figure. 

9. Also include investments in unincorporated entities such as lessee organizations (exclusive of amounts nominally settled 
on a current basis). 

10. This schedule should not include securities issued or assumed by respondent. 

I I. For affiliates which do not report to the Surtace Transportation Board and are jointly owned, give names and extent of 
control by other entities by footnotes. 

Investments and advances Dividends or 
Line Opening Deductions (if other Closing Disposed ot: Adjustments interest credited Line 
No. balance Additions than sale, explain) balance protlt (loss) Account 721.5 to income No. 

(t) (g) (h) (i) Ul (k) (I) 

I 260 260 I 
2 1359 I 359 2 
3 218 218 3 
4 I I 4 
5 169 169 5 
6 15 000 15 000 6 
7 17 007 0 0 17 007 0 0 0 7 
8 8 
9 9 
10 10 
II II 
12 I I 12 
13 0 5.767 5 767 13 
14 92 92 2 14 
I5 93.400 270 000 363 400 15 
16 286 282 568 16 
17 I I I7 
18 93 780 276 049 0 369 829 0 0 2 18 
19 110 787 276 049 0 386 836 0 0 2 19 
20 20 
21 21 
22 22 
23 23 
24 24 
25 25 
26 0 350 0 350 26 
27 '7 
28 0 350 0 350 28 
29 29 
30 30 
31 31 
32 32 
33 33 
34 34 
35 35 
36 36 
37 37 
38 0 0 0 0 38 
39 39 
40 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 40 
41 0 350 0 350 0 0 0 41 
42 42 
43 110 787 276 399 0 387 186 0 0 2 43 
44 44 
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310. l~YEST\JE!\TS AND ADYAl\TES AFFILL4.TED CO:\IPANIES - Continued 

(Dollars in thousands) 

Line Account Class Kind of Name of issuing company and also lien reference, if any Extent Lim; 

No No No industry (include rate for preferred stocks and bonds) of control No. 

(o) (b) (c) (d) (e) 

1 I 
7 This a e intentionalh' left blank. 2 
3 3 
4 4 
5 5 
6 6 
7 7 
8 8 
9 9 

10 10 
11 II 
12 12 
13 13 
14 14 
15 IS 
16 16 
17 17 
18 18 
19 19 
70 20 
21 21 
22 22 
23 23 
24 24 
25 75 
26 26 
77 27 
28 28 
29 29 
30 30 
31 31 
32 32 
33 33 
34 34 
]) 35 
36 36 
37 37 
38 38 
39 39 
40 40 
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310. 1;\VEST:\IEi\TS ,-\:"D .-\DYA\TES AFFILIATED CO:\IPA!\IES - Continurd 

(Doll:.m. in thous:111d~) , .. ,,,,, ,, r-
-Open1ng 

ln>cstmcnts and advance~ 
Line I Dcdcctium (il'o;L Closiog I Disposed of Ad;ustmcnts interest credited Line 
;,!o bal::mcc l Addition:> th::111 sale. \:"\plain) b:.1bnce nrofn (loss) . '\..:count 72i.5 to mcome :\o . 

(I) (g) lhl !tl Ul {k) {I) . 

--~-
I--·~----· - --------·-·· ------ ---
I I --

This Pacre intl'ntionall" left blanl;. --1-- ,--
--

3 3 ----4 4 
5 5 -6 6 
7 7 
8 8 
9 9 

10 10 
II 11 
12 12 
I 3 1 3 -14 14 
I o 15 -16 16 
17 17 
18 IS 
19 19 
20 20 -- --21 21 
/2 ,, 

-23 23 
24 24 --
25 2o 
26 :?.6 
27 '7 -
28 28 
29 29 
30 30 --31 31 -32 32 
33 ~3 
34 34 -35 35 -- --36 36 
37 37 
38 38 -39 39 
40 

--~-
40 

I 
I 
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JlHA. !NVESTJHENTS Ir .. ; COi\1:\HY\' STOCKS OF Ai·"FIUATED COMI'i\1\iES 

{Dollnrs in thou~ands) 

Undistributed Farnings rrom Ccr1ain lmcstmcnts in Affiliated Companie:> 

~~-~ 

I 
1 

Rcpml bdow the details of nil investments in common stocks inc!udcd in 1\ccount 721. !nvestments and Advances i\fliiiated Companic~;-

2. l:nter in column (c) t:le amount nccessnry to retnxtdivdy adju~i those inve~tments. (Sec instruction :'i-2. Uniform Syslcm of Accnunts.) 

3. Lnte1 in column (d) the share ofumlistrihutul earning~, (i.e .. less ~lividcnds) or losses. 

4. LniCI in column (c) the nmortwtlion J(x the y..-:ar of the excess of cost over equity in net assets (equity over cost) at date of acquisition 

5. 1:or tkfinition of"cmrier" and "noncarrier"_ se~ general instructions. ,__T - -··- __ ] __ _ 
·' E-:]ltily in Adjustment for I 
.. Adjustments undistributed investments 
~ Halancc at for earnings disposed of nr 

I .itlc ; beginning iTtvestmcnts (losses) Amortization written down I tialance 
:11 clo~:e 

nf year 
Line 
No. ~~~ 1'\(J I r\amc of issuing company und description or security held of year equity method Juring year during year , during year I 

. (n) (bJ (c) I (d) (c) I (I) , '--+--:-·----------- -'-
( ';u-riers: (Lisl specifics for earl; company) I 

r-1 lndinnn llmbmlklt Railrond Cnmpnny . 4'.9-!7 3.546 I 

(gl_ ---f---i 

l=~ =t==""~:'::':•drnndC•!"!JOrail<m _ _______ 38 ;;9 _L l r--_,------.----
~:-; ±=::::---- --

46.49] 
-m 7 

3 
4 rt-t: ___ ····_- -_-- __ .. --=::---~--==- --

, ''' '~=' . .c- - T 

r
." -j-- -L ,-
<<C . . '- ' 

·'·' L -· • ~ J 
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2 

i\SfRI_TTiONS CO:\CERNI.:"..:G RETU{:'~S TO BE 'lADE 1~ SCHEDLLE 330 

Give particubrs of balances llllhe beginning and ciosc of the :c::tr and oral! changes during the )Car in Account No 7.1 l. 
"Road nnd Equipment Property'', anJ Account No. 732. "lmproYements on Leased Propert;. ". classdlcd b: primar:­
accounls in accordance with the l;nil"t1n~1 Syskn' of Accounts for Railrmd Compcmi;;:s The bnlances, by primilry 
accounb, should Insofar as knm\n. b.: stmcd in column (b) and all changes made durmg th,; ~ear should be ami~ zed in 
columns (c) tr: (1). iiKIUslvc. Cohnm (:;)should be the net of the ilmoums in columns (c) t11rnugh (f). ColLtmn (h) is the 
r~ggr.cg~lle of columns (b) through (I). mclusih'. Grand tutais ofc,Jlumns (b) and (h) should .cqudl the sllm of Accounts 
7 31 and 732 1~1r the respecti',e periods~ if not, a l'u11 explanation should b.c rm~>.k 1~1 n foot not~ 

In column (c). shol\ disbL!rsemcnts made for the SiJecitic purpose ofpmchdsing. constructing. and equipping n.;•.v l11~<::s. 

and l'or the e:.;kmion of old lin.:s. as provided ror in !nstruction2-l. "hems to b~ charged'. in the L:niform System of Accounts 
for Railroad Co:npan1es for sucl1 items 

3. In column (d), shO\v the cost ofn rnilway or portion thereo[ acquired as an operating: entity or s~stem by purch<Jse. merger. 
consol idmion. reorgani"atwn, receiYership s:~le or transfer, or othen1 JSe 

4 Columns (c) and (c) 5hot!ld include all entrks cow·ring expenditure~ for adclitions and bdterments. as defined. \\hether or 
not repbcing other property. 

5 All crcdib rcprcsentin!.', property sold. abandoned, or otheni'ISC retires should be shown in column (t} 

6. !1oth th.c debit <md credit invoh·ed in each tran~l~r. adjustment, or ckarancl', between road aild eqLlipment accounts. 
should be incllll.kd in tile column in whicil the item wns initially included. ,\lso the tran:>l~r of prior year~' debits or 
credits from im estmcnt in road Gnd eqUipment to operating expenses or other accounts. or vice wrsa. should be 
included in the column applicable to Cllrrent items of like natur.:. Each such transkr. adjustment, or clearance sl10uld 
be fully explilined wl1en in execs:> of $100,000 

7 lfduring the year nn individual charge of $100,000 or more \\·as mc1de to Account No 2. "Land 101· Tr,1nsporta10n 
Purposes". state the cost, locmion, area, and other details \\·hich will identi(y the property in a footnote 

S. Repm1 011 line 29. umounts not included in the primary road accounts The items reported should he briell:, identified 
and CC\plaincd under "Notes and Remarks" bel ell\·. r\mounts should be reported on this line only under special 
circumst:Jnccs. L!sually alter permission is obtained from the Bo::trd tOr cxcertillns to rrcscribed accounllng. Rel~r,~ncc 

to such authority shm;ld be made when cxplaimng the amounts reported. ll..espondents must not makt:' arbitm1-y· changes 
to the printed stub m column headings \\'ithout specific ilL!thOI'ily from the DoC"~rd. 

9 if' Juring the y~·ar u segment oftmnsportation property 11'35 acquired. state m a fOotnote tht:' mm1e of the\ e11dor. the 
mileage acqu1red. and tl1e date of acquisition, giYing locC~tion and cost of the propert) to the respondent. Also furnish a 
slatem~nt of the amount included in er~ch prima1·y account represt;'nting such property acquired. referring to the column or 
columns 111 \\hich the t;'lllries Cippear 

I 0. lfan <1mount of less than $5.000 is used as the mmimum for additions and bettennenis to prope11~ im·estment accounts 
as providc:J fOr in lnstructwn 2-2 of the UnifOrm System of Accounts hlr Railroad Companies. stak rl1c: amount used in 11 

footnot<O. 

0<0TES AC\D REl\1ARI..:..S 
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32 Road Imtia!s SOO Year· 2011 

330. ROAD PROPERT\ ..\:\0 EQUP\·IE~T .-\:'\0 1:\WRO\T\IE:\TS TO LEASED 

PROPERTY A:\D EQUPME:\T 

(Dollars in thousands) 

Expenditures Expenditures 
during the year during the year 

Balance for original road for purchase of 
Line Cross beginning & equipment, & existing lines, re- Line 

No Check Account of year road extensions organizations. "' No 

(a) (b) (C) (d) 

I (2) Land for transportation ourooses 664.027 0 0 I 
2 (3) Gradino 462,014 0 0 2 
3 ( 4) Other right-of:.way expenditures 3.674 0 0 3 
4 (5 Tunnels and subways 9,012 0 0 4 
5 6 Bridges trestles, and culverts 345,155 0 0 5 
6 7 Elevated structures 0 0 0 6 
7 (8 Ties 49L641 0 0 7 
8 9) Rail and other track material 994,261 0 0 8 
9 II) Ballast 278,710 0 0 9 

10 (I 3) Fences. snow sheds. and signs 2,251 0 0 10 
II 16) Station and office buildings 27 175 0 0 II 
12 17) Roadway buildings 3.068 0 0 12 
13 18) Water stations 90 0 0 13 
14 (19) Fuel stations 8.677 0 0 14 
15 (20) Shoos and enginehouses 2L118 0 0 15 
16 22) Storage warehouses 0 0 0 16 
17 23) Wharves and docks l.JOO 0 0 17 
18 24) Coal and ore wharves 0 0 0 18 
19 (25) TOFC/COFC terminals 26,647 0 0 19 
20 26) Communication svstems 33,786 0 0 20 

21 27) Sio-nals and intcrlockcrs 85.451 0 0 21 
22 29) Po\\er plants 196 0 0 22 
23 3 I) Power-transmission svstems 1,742 0 0 23 
24 35). Miscellaneous structures 2.821 0 0 24 
25 (37) Roadway machines 79.643 0 0 25 
26 39) Pubhc improYements- ConstructiOn 57J147 0 0 26 
27 44) Shop machinerv 8,491 0 0 27 
28 (45) Power-plant machinerv 452 0 0 28 
29 Other (soecif\' and exolain) 0 0 0 29 
30 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 3,609Jl49 0 0 30 
31 52) Locomotives 346326 0 0 31 
32 (o3 Freight-train cars 33 L750 0 0 

,, ,_ 
33 54) Passenger-train cars 450 0 0 33 
34 55) Highwa~ revenue e< uiomcnl 1.384 0 (I 34 

35 56) Floating e uipment 0 0 0 35 
36 57) Work ~(j_l!iP!nent 10.505 0 () 36 
37 58) Miscellaneous equipment 18.162 0 0 37 
38 (59) Computer systems and \\·ord )rocessing e uipment 4,239 0 0 38 
39 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR EQUIPMENT 712.816 0 0 39 
40 76) Interest during construction "1.504 0 0 40 
41 (80) Other e1eme11\s of investment 1,135 0 0 41 
42 190) Construction in progress 161.202 0 0 42 

43 GRAND TOTAL 4.505.706 0 0 43 
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Line Cross 

No. Check 

Year· 20!1 33 

330. ROAD PROPERTY .-\:\D EQl'IP:.\IEYf :-\7'-.-D L\IPRO\T\1£:'\TS TO LEASED 

PROPERTY A:\D EQUP,\IE:"~T. Cont'd. 

(Dollars in thothands) 

Ex~~~·d-i·-tl-lre_s_r_or-~--- CrcdJt~ for pruperl~ 
<!dditions during rdir.;-d durin;;. 

the year the year 

:\et ch:mges during 

the year 

1-------------
Balance at 

close of year 

Lin.;-
No. 

I 
I 

(e) (f) (g) (h) 

i-_-:-,l:::±::::::::::::j::::::::::::::::::::::::Js~.4[J-r:[o:::::::::::::::j:::-::_-::_-::_-::_-_-_~"'2.16"'o"9'::_-::_-::_-::_-::_~+_-_-__ -.:_-_-_-_-_-'.oe-~<.Is:ccl'"'l::::::::::::-__ -;~-~~~:._-~-"6'"!>:6,:9"'~.s/;5"'-8'::_-_-~-::_-::_-::_-::_~J.:._-~-:-Ic.~-l 
2 28.279 0 28.279 490293 2 
3 720 0 720 4.394 3 

~-~4~-----+----------~oc._ ____ ~----------~o ______ +-----------~~o ______ .~------~29.~0~12o_ _______ 4-_4~ 
5 16.719 113 16.606 361.761 5 
6 0 0 0 0 6 
7 24.184 !.922 22.262 513.903 7 

~~8c._~----~-------~58~-~J1~0c._ ____ ~----------'~'·~7~90~-----+--------~425~.5~2\~J------+-----~1~.0~3~9~.7~8~1--------~~8~ 
9 10.338 2.358 7.980 286.690 9 

~!210~----~-------------"'5o~·------~----------'o'---·----+---------,~5.oe5 ______ ~------~2~.3206~------~-1~0~ 
11 5.216 0 5.216 32.391 II 
12 0 0 0 3.!)68 12 
13 0 0 0 90 13 

~------·~------~~~.5~2~J ______ +-----------:o~----~--------~~-~5~21c._ __ . __ ~------·-710~.~~9~8 _________ +-~14~ 
15 325 6 319 ! 21.--l-37 15 ~~------+-----------~~---~----------·-2-------+--·---------27------~-------~~--------4~~ 16 I o 0 o o 16 

l-~17f~~---+-----------~o~------~-----------~oc._ _____ +-----------~o ______ ~--------~~~.J~o~o ________ +-~17~ 
~-~~s~----~-----------~o----~~--------~o~----+---·--------~o----~----------~o~------+-~18~ 

19 ..J-55 102 353 27.000 19 
20 1.872 2 1.870 35.656 20 

l-~2~1-+-----+--------~2~.9~7z9 ___ , ____ ~--------~~~s2o ______ ~------~2~.~s2~Jc._ ____ -+--------2ss~.~27~4,_ ______ -+~2~1-l 
22 0 0 0 196 22 
23 () () 0 I. 7--l-2 23 
2--l- 127 0 127 2.948 2--l-

~~2~5-~-----+---------~6~.1~8~4------+----------~2.~7~64~-·----~--------~3~,4~2~0 ______ ~--------8~'3~.0~6~3, ________ ,~--72~,,_ 
,~~----- 3.628 41 3.sn 61.23--1- 76 

21 612 no 38' s.sn 21 

'-"'28~~---+-----------'0~----1----------- 0 0 452 28 • 29 o .~o~-----4------------~o------~--------~~o--------~,~9~ 

I-'J~o-+-----+------~16~9c:.9~6"'·1 ______ ~-------'23.093 146.871 -----~e-----3"'.~7ooe·5~.9:c'"O'----·-----t-¥L-
31 4.149 3.890 159 346.585 31 

~~3~'-+-----+---------'8~.2~3~5 ______ ~--------~"~·0~8~3 ______ ~--------~·~1.~15~2~---~-------'32325-~90~2~-------+~3~2 . 
33 0 0 0 450 33 
34 12 799 (287) 1.097 34 

~-----t------------~~o~-----+----------~o~-----+----------~*o ______ -1---·------~~o _______ ~-'~-s~ 
3~6~----~---------.-2oO~Ic._ _____ -+----------~1~55 _______ ,_ _________ ~34~6c._ ___ -+--------~I~0.28~5c._l ______ -4~326~ 
n _L _______ , __ 232.1;44~·. ------l---·--------"s"-79~----- f--------"'z"'.'"6o'-· -·-- -·-+--------"'2o"'A"2;.c7. ________ +-"'n'-l 

!-lL -----l------·-----,-,.-'c7~9o"--____ -+--------="7"-s7'------+---------,=c-9-----1-----"'""'"C:4".'0::4~s-------~-'S'sH 
1-239"', ~----~-------~1~6.~8~37c._ ____ 4-------- 1~0~.0~9~3, __ ,_~--------~6".7~44~----~-------7~129.25~60~------4-~329~ 

40 1 ----------"0~--- 0 0 21.504 40 

,_71'21 .. , ·-- ;=... o ___ F~ __ ·--~-----~0~-----~------'-'-="'0-----~--- 1.135 41 107.035 o 1 107.035 ~~2cc6~8.~23~7c_ ____ -+-""~'-l 
43 293.836 ~ 33.186 260.650 4.766.356 43 
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332. DEPRECIATlO:"i BASE A:"iD RATES- ROAD A~-o EQHP.\IE;\T 

OW:'\'ED A:"'D liSl.:O Al'ID LEASED FRO\'l OTHERS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

]_ Show in columns (b) and (e). for each primary account, the depreciation base ttsed to compute deprecicltion cllctrges for the 
month of January. and in columns (c) and (I), the depreciation charges for the month of December. In columns (d) and (g) show the 
composite rates used in computing depreciation charges tOr December. und on lines 30 and 39 of these columns show the 
composite percentage for all road and eqLtipment accounts, respectively. ascertCJ.ined by applying the primary· account composite 
rates to the depreciation base used in computing the charges for December, and dividing th<tt totcll by the tot<tl depreciation 
base fOr tl1e same month The depreciation base should not include the cost of equipment used, but not owned, when the rents 
arc included in rent for equipment and Account Nos. 31-22-00. 31-23-00, 3! -25-00, 31-21-00. 35-21-00, 35-23-00, 35-22-00, and 
35-25-00. It should include cost of equipment owned and leased to others when the rents therefrom arc included in the rent tOr 
equipment Accounts Nos. 31-21-00, 32-22-00, 32-23-00. 32-25-00, 36-21-00, 36-:~2-00, 36-23-00, and 36-15-00, inclusive. Composite 
rates used should be those prescribed or authorized by the Board, except that where the use of component rates has been authorized, 
the composite rates to be shown for the respective primary accounts should be recomputed from the December charges developed 
by the use of the <tuthorized rates If any changes in rates were effective during the year, give particulars in a footnote. 

2. All leased properties may be combined and one composite rate computed for eacl1 primary account, or a separate schedule may 
be included for each such property 

3. Show in cohtmns (e), (t) and (g) data applicable to Lessor property, when the rent therefore is included in Account Nos. 
31-11-00,31-12-00,31-13-00,31-21-00,31-22-00, and 31-23-00, inclusive. 

4_ If depreciation accruals have been discontimted for any account, the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, in 
support of depreciation reserves. Authority lOr the discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a tOotnote indicating the etfected 
account(s). 

5. Disclosures in the respective sections oftl1is schedule may be omitted if either total ro<td leased from others or total equipment 
leased from others represents less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively 

OWNED AND USED LEASED FROM OTHERS 
Line Deoreciation base Annual Depreciation base Annual Line 

1./] 12/1 composite composlte 
At beginning At close rate At beginning At close rate 

No Account of year of year (percent) of year of year (percent) No. 
(0) (b) (0) \d) (e) (t) (g) 

ROAD 
I (3) Gradin2 4620!4 477.200 1.43 I 

' 141 Other rioht-of-wav ex;:;-cnditures 3,674 4.359 4.53 2 
3 (5) Ttmnels and subwavs 9,012 9.012 1.16 3 
4 (6( Bridges. trestles, and culverts 345,155 348.226 2.38 4 
5 (71 Elevated structures 0 0 0.00 5 
6 (8) Ties 491,641 506,795 4.91 6 
7 9) Rail and other track nmterial 994,261 1,022,329 2.80 7 
8 (II J Ballast 278.710 280.332 2.90 8 
9 ( \3) Fences_ snow sheds. and si 'ns 2.251 2253 1.43 9 
((I (16( Station and office buildings 27.175 30 .. 529 4_76 10 
II (171 Roadway buildings 3.068 3,068 2.73 II 
12 181 Water stations 90 90 6.41 12 
13 (19) Fuel stations 8,677 9,570 2.64 13 
14 (20) Shons and enginehouses 21,118 2 !, 181 2.13 14 
15 (221 Stor;-;;--c warehouses 0 0 0_00 15 
16 (23 Wharves nnd docks 1,300 1.300 2_00 16 
17 (241 Coal and ore wharves 0 () 0.00 17 
18 (25) TOFC/COFC terminals 26.647 26,768 2.55 18 
19 {26) Communication svstems 33,786 35.638 5.--13 19 
'0 (27) Siona!s and interlockcrs 85,45\ 87.518 3.51 20 
21 (29) Power !ants 196 196 2.22 21 
22 (31) rower-transmission svstcms 1.742 1.742 1_82 22 
23 {35) l'v1isccllaneous structures 2.821 2.823 2.86 23 
24 (371 Roadway machines 79.643 81.325 6.32 24 
25 {39) Public imnrovements- Construction 57,647 60,903 2.98 25 
26 (44) Shorl machitW!\' 8,491 8,730 6.09 26 
27 (45) Po\\"e~lant machinerv 452 452 '86 27 
28 All other road accounts 0 0 0.00 28 
29 Amortization (other than defense nro'ects) 0 0 0.00 29 
30 TOTAL ROAD 2,945 .. 072 3.022,339 3.06 II 0 30 

EQUIPMENT 
31 (52) Locomotives 346.326 347.206 2 85 31 
32 (53) Freight-train cars 331.750 336,181 2 69 32 
33 (54) Passenrrer-(l·ain cars 450 -1-50 4.66 33 
34 (55) 1-[ighwav revenue e uinment 1.384 1.097 7.64 34 
35 (56) Float~ncnt II II u.on 35 
36 (571 Work -;;-L-;;:;;11ent 10.505 10.784 1.9--l- 36 
37 (58) Miscellaneous eaui Jment \8.162 20,343 13_73 37 

38 1(59) Computer ~\'stems and \\Ord JS 
nrocessi1~2: CLlUinmcnl 4.239 3.869 15.78 

39 TOTAL EQU!PlvfE'\JT 712.816 7_!_~ 3 '"-+- o -+-· o __ t-';: 39 
~] __ GRAND TOTAL ----3.6!L~3s ~- -~~~--}2.~_;~2?._1 ~<~-~:';~ ... --·=··--·--- -~-·- ·- 0 ..... _;;:.~:<·-·-·~~·-~--~2-·-· 
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335. ACCLMLLATED DEPRECL\.TIO.\"- ROAD A;\0 EQUI'ME~T OW;\ ED A~D LSED 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

I D1sclose the required intOnnation in regard to credits and deb1ts to Account No_ 735_ "Accumulated Depreciallon: Road and 
Eqmpment Property". durmg the yem relatmg to owned and used road equipment. Include entnes for depreciation of equipment 
owned hut not used \Vhen the resulting rents are included m the "Lease Rentals-Credit-Equipment" w.:counts :md "Other Rents-
Credit-Equipment" w:counts. Exdude an:.· entries of depreciation of equipment that is used but not O\\ned when the resulting rents 
are included in "Lease Rental- Oebit-J::qu1pment" account and "other Rents-Debit-Equipment'' accounts_ (See Schedule 351 for 
the accumulated deprccmtion to road and equ1pment owned and leased to others) 

2 If any dat<1 are included in columns (d) or (t). explain the entries m detail. 
3 A debit balance in columns (b) or (g) for any primary· account should be designated "Dr" 
4. If there is any inconsistency bet\\een the credits to the reserve as shown in column lC) and the charges to operat1ng expenses_ a 

fu!l explanation should be given 
5. Enter amounts representing amortization under an authorized program other than tOr detense projects on lines 29 and 39 

CREDITS TO RESERVE DEBITS TO RESERVE 
Durmo the year During the year 

Balance Charges to Note 1 ~ote I Balance 
Line Cross at beginning operating Other Retirements Other at close Line 
No Check Account of year expenses credits dedits of year No. 

(e) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) 

ROAD 
I 3) Grading Note 2 33J28 6,599 361 0 0 40.088 1 
2 Other right-of-wav cxoe'ditures 557 171 79 0 0 807 2 
3 5 Tunnels and subw·ays 1,201 105 0 0 63 1.243 ·' 
4 6 Bridges, trestles. and culverts 33,060 8.059 0 109 2.583 38.427 4 
5 7 Elevated structures 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 
6 8 Ties Note 2 119,408 24.312 0 8367 2.757 132.596 6 
7 9 Rail and other track material Notc2 165.584 27.435 0 13.351 27.427 152.241 7 
8 II Ballast Note2 51.625 8.122 0 2.356 8.565 48.826 8 
9 13 Fences. snowsheds. and signs L518 32 0 0 469 1.081 9 
10 16 Station and ollice buildings 7.625 !.761 0 I 1.071 8.314 10 
II 17 Roadwav buildings 1.048 85 0 0 33 LIOO II 
12 18 Water stations 63 6 2 0 0 71 12 
13 19 Fuel stations 2,4R1 231 55 0 0 2.767 13 
14 20 Shops and enginehouses 2.552 448 988 3 0 3.985 14 
15 22 Storage \varehouses 0 0 0 0 0 0 15 
16 23 Wharves and docks 762 26 0 0 97 691 16 
17 24 Coal and ore wharves ll 0 0 0 0 0 17 
18 25 TOFC/COFC terminals 4.323 682 1.636 102 0 6.539 18 
19 26 Communication svstems 10.069 1.858 810 3 0 12.734 19 
20 27 Sienals and intcrlockers 29322 3.004 0 !56 2_812 29.358 20 
21 29 Power plants 179 5 229 0 0 55 71 
22 31 Power-transmission svstems 287 30 131 ill () 449 22 
?3 35 Miscellaneous structures 377 81 41 0 0 499 23 
24 37 Road\\-av machines 31.529 3.188 1.643 tf.l:· 2.547 6.304 27.509 24 
25 (39 Public imorovements-Const. 7.713 1.728 2.089 36 0 11.494 25 
26 ' 44 Sho machincrv Note 2 327 516 1_969 206 0 7.606 26 
27 4~)PO\-\-er-nlant machinerv 453 7 0 0 180 280 27 
28 All other road accounts 0 0 0 0 0 0 28 
29 AmortiLation (Adjustments) Note 2 0 ( 1.462 -1.3.971 0 0 42.509 29 
30 TOTAL ROAD 504.833 87.029 54.004 27.236 52.361 566,269 30 

EQU1PMENI 
31 ' 52 Locomothes 117.504 9.618 0 3.()62 26,583 97.477 31 
32 ' 53 Freight-train cars 161.128 8.987 0 2.463 31.962 135.690 32 
33 ' 54 Passenger~train cars 76 21 0 0 () 97 33 
34 ' -- l--Iiglnvav revenue eauinment 603 )) 120 0 299 71 353 34 
35 ' 56 l Floating equipment 0 0 0 () () 0 35 
36 ' 57} Work equipment 10.349 22 0 I 6.102 4.268 36 
37 * 58) Miscellaneous caui )ment 6.887 2_533 () 771 ) 16 8,133 37 
38 (59) Computer systems and word 38 

nroccssine cauinmcnt 1_291 7?2 833 787 0 2.059 
39 ' AmortiLation (A_d.ustments () ( 2.322 64.401 0 0 62.079 39 
40 TOTAL EQGIPMENI 297_838 19.701 65,234 7383 6),234 310.156 40 
41 GRAND TOTAL 802.671 I 06.730 119.238 3-+.619 117.595 876.425 41 

*To be reponed with equipment rather than \\.-&S expense" 
f(/; Capitalized Road\\'a) Machine depreciation. 

0-!ntc 1 Amounts in col { dl and (t) represent unamortiLed reserve imbnlances reclasserJ from lines 1-28 to line 29 and lines 31-38 to line 39. 

J\uk 2 lllcluded in line 29 en! (g) nn~ umlmortiLecl amounts for Grading (355 ): Ties 2.698: Rail rrnd l)T\-l 26.580: Ballast 8.345 

and Shop .\lachinen· ( LS43J. 
Rallruad Annua! Rcpot1 R- I 
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rl '---------~-llJ'•'m''•~'"'..,
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AmB•~~~:~:~::;::: PROPERTY 

(0o]i31"S In thOL!Sand~) 

Disclos~ the r::qwred information rcbtmg IU cr,·dits and debi1s of Account 772 'Acci"Ll~d Liability Leased Proper!~'. during 
th:: y\'llr conccrnmg mad cmd equ:pmcnt kas.::d l'rom oth,;,-s 

2. In column it). enkr amounts chctrgd to operating <."'pens-~s: in column lei, cm~r debits to account arising from 
retirement~, in column (fl. enter nmounts 1x1id to lessor 

3 ~\ny mconstskncies b~m~~n cr..:dits to ctCCllunL ch~:rg-;;5 to operating expenses and flctymcnt; to lessors should be fu!l) 
C.'.:pbined 

8 -1-. KcqL1ired d1scio~ure m~1y be omi!lcd irleascd ruud and equipment proper\\ rcprcsc·nts s·)u or k3~ ol" total proper<:. O\'-n\'d 
~ u:1d U'>l'd 
S .'> it settk1 •e• t h.JJ c'er1e lllit'n b m,!Jc Cllll~l'lh l et\\,;";;11 k~"et ar.d lcs,or r1 clno c'-2t'llS or n"Jlls 10 \~cou'l' 77?. m~ 
~ mude h\ tne c~u.:ountmg comp.1m ~hu\\ m utl•l'l'll (CI the ch,11ges to ur:uo.ung e:...r_IJSC~ a.1d 'I• u•\urn (I) shO'\ r 1\lll(.'lll' •nctcl.._ 

t
~ to the bm '" ccttleme"t thccool _ 

Accoum Brllrrncc at 

I 
Line 
No 

Cross 
Chec]-.; 

beginning 
ol"year 

CR.IDI!SfO 
1\CCOUJ\lS 

DEBlfSIO 
ACCOUN fS 

~~-__!le20Ct'~n~tc~C_!t~he~"10''''~"----+-~~'DUJ,I12 the \ectl 

operating credits ments debits 
e'.:pense5 

'{~ar :2011 

Balance 
u1 close Line 
ofy\'ar No. 

Charges llt 1 Otl1er Retire- Other 

--~~~CL) ____ -+1--~td~l---~--~(~eLt __ -+--~('~·1 __ -+--~~--~--~ (g) (bl (a) 

ROAD 
(3) Grading 

2 ( 4-) Other rio.ht-of-\I"<W exncn<!_it~t~"·"cso_· ---l-------'l---------l------l----------l-------l--------l--"--1 
( S) Tunnels and subwavs 3 

" 
6 
7 
8 
9 

4 (6) 13ridu:<!S. trestles & culverts 

85 (7) Elevated structures 

60_~-----+i~S~)~T~ic~·s~-c-----------·-------
~ (_9) Rail & other track miltcrii:tl 

H-·----ttUl_!lli~B~e~ll~"s~t--

'---·----l--------l---~l------>-----+--------1-"---1 

(() 

!I 

-') { 131 fences snO\\ sheds & ~i2ns f 
~1-----fi-l..§J Station" & niTice buil-1il2,.l<2;:__ ______ 1----------l------------I---------~--------~----------J-------------J--'-"-~ 

I! ( !7 J Road\\a\· bt11ldmgs 
!2 (!Sl\Vaterstiltions !2 
13 (19) Fuel stations 13 
14 (20) Shoos & cn2inehou~es '" 15 

16 
15 \22) Storage \l"i:lf~hou>olc::s _______ -f-------l-------->-----+-------II-------J-------·1---"'-I 
16 (23) \\rh<1rves & sJ~o~c0k;_s ______ --l-------+-------J--------+---·---I-------J-------+-.!.g_~ 

17 
I 8 

17 (24) Coal & me wharves 
·-4---+-----~-------~-------+-------1----+-~ 1 s (:25 1 TOFC .-cuFC tcrmini:tls 

19 19 +-- --!l(206~)~(~C~o~m~m"-""'~"~'.""~li~o~ttcsc:v;~tc:c'm!~'c- '--------l---"'-1 
1- 2Q._L~~ 1)71 Signals & intcr!ockcrs ···-----+-------+-------l------i------+---_-:_-:_ __ -_-tr_-_____ l--;'~0'-lJ 

11 (29_1 PO»l!rnlants '-------- ----·-----1--------J-------1---------_j___-------t+ __ ; 
22 (31) Pm1er-transmission SYS!cl]:!_~-----l-------l--------+------l--------+-------J-------I--"'0--I 

1-"'"J'--1------ll''"'"'~"~'~"~'"''"~".""~''~"~"c·'~'c''~""'"""~"''------+-----·--
24 (37) Ro3dway muchines 

o• _, 

'" (39) Public 11WWovements-consl ?..:5 
26 
n 

26 (4-1-l Sho ma.,clc•ico,cc<>c-''~----- -----+-------+------f-------1-------+------~-"'"---i 
~~'"-·l-----!J-14~5~J~P~o"o"c~~~nio~o."t''"~"."'~h~in~c~"'----------~e-__ ·--------l--·-----------l-----------+-----------+--------_cl----------l-OL-1 
1--"'"''--1------l"-'"-'-E otha ro,;·~td"-!'o::cc~·c."o~cn~t;_; -------1 

?.9 Amor!ILillion (Adjusimen~sl 
30 TOTi\L ROAD 

EQl.i1P\1Et\il 

1--~3~1-1------ jl22). Locomo!i\"es 
37 (53) Frc1ght-tram cars 

(5-J.) Pas~~ng~r-train cai·s 

2S 
29 
30 

3] 
}) 

:>.) 

3" 
35 

~ 
l-"3"""-+-------llt'~-,~-ctl~l~,"~'l''lvac'~''c'o'l'l""'''~'l"~'l"'l''~'l't~------f-----·------+-----·---------+----------~------------ll----------+-------------l-""'-l 
WL . (56) Floating eguipment --+'------+---------J------l-------1------if----- --+-+'-! 

I 38 
I 37 
I 38 

39 
40 

wg._ (_"i7J Work ecuipm~!lt _ ------ ---··-··------1-------------l--·--------+--------+--------+--- --------1--"'"--l 
37 1 JS) \lisceilaneous £9!!1pmcnt -------1-------l-------l'---------l-------l-------+~'-'c-l 
38 1_:)0) Complller systems nnd \Yord 

0----.J-i ___ _L _ _E n~co"'cessin2 CtlLllnm"nl 
39 I /,mortizmion Adjustment 
4Q_j_ TUTAL EOUIPMF'N I l .__l_. 

CJRA~D TCYI AL I NOTE i L"\jOTEl 1\0TE 1 NOT[ i I !\CHI I NOTE 1 41 
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3-W. DF.:PRECIATIOl\ BASE A!'iD R~TES-Il\IPRO\"E\IE:\TS TO ROAD A:\0 EOLIP.\IEl\T LEASED rROM OTHERS 
(Dollctrs in thousands) 

I Show in column (b) for each primary account the depreciation base used in computing the depreciation chnrges for the 
month of January, nnd in column (c) show the depreciation base used in computing the depr,;:ciation charges for the month of 
December, in column (d) show tl1e composite rates used to compute the depreciation charges for December, and on lmes 30 
and 40 of these columns show the composite percentag,;: of all road and equipment accounts, respectively, ascertained by 
applying the primmy account composite rates to the depreciation base used in computing tl1e clmrges for December and 
di\·iding the total so computed by the total depreciation base for the same month. This schedule should include onl) 
Improvements to leased property· clmrgecl to account 732. "Improvements on Leased Property" Tho:: composite rates used should 
be those prescribed or otherwise autl1oriz<::d by the Board, except that where the use or component rates has been 
authorized. the compo~ite rates to be shown for the respective primary accounts shoLtld be recomputed from tl1e December 
charges developed b) the use of the authorized rates. !fany changes in rates were effective during the year, give full particulars in 
a footnok. 

2. All improvements to leased property· may be combined and one composite rate computed for each primary account, or a 
separate schedule may be included for each such property 

3_ If depreciation accruals ha\'C been discontinued for an:y· account the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless. In 

support of depreciation reserves. Authority for the discontinuance ofaceruals should be shown in a footnote indicating the 
effected account(s) 

4. Disclosures in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted il'either total road leased from otl1ers or totrtl 
equipment leGsed from others represents less than 5% of the total road owned or total equipment mn1ed, respectivdy. Howeyer_ 
line 41, Grand Total, should be completed 

Line Cross Account oeDreciation base Annual composite Line 
No Check At beginning of year At close of year mte (percent) No. 

('\ lb) (c\ . rdl 
ROAD 

I (3l Gradin2 809 818 1.43 I 
2 ( 4} Other rie:ht-of-wav exmonditures 0 0 NIA 2 
3 (5) Tunnels and subwavs 1,210 1.210 1.16 3 
4 (6 Brid2:es. trestles & culverts 1,344 1.528 2.38 4 
5 (7} Ekwated structures 0 0 NIA 5 
6 (8) Ties 8 463 10,957 4.91 6 
7 9 Rail & other track material 24,272 25,808 2.80 7 
s ( IIIBallast 4,?20 4,828 2.90 8 
9 ( 13) Fences snow sheds & siuns 0 0 NIA 9 
10 16) Station & office buildings 1,868 2.089 4.76 10 
11 ( 171 Roadway buildings 363 363 2 73 II 
12 ( 18) Water stGtions 0 0 N/A 12 
13 19) Fuel stations 0 0 NIA 13 
14 201 Shons & enrrinehouses 0 0 NIA 14 
15 (22\ Storage warehouses 0 0 NIA 15 
16 (23) Wharves & docks 0 0 N/A 16 
17 (24) Coal & ore wharves 0 0 NIA 17 
18 (25\ TOFC/COFC terminals 5,969 5.898 2_55 18 
19 (26)" Communication SYStems 146 148 5.43 19 
20 27) Si2nals & interlockers 2,710 2,731 3.51 20 
21 (291 Power;lants 0 0 NIA 21 
22 (3 "j") Power-transmission svstems 0 (I NIA '2 
23 35) Miscellaneous structures 0 0 N/A 23 
24 (37\ Roadwav mnchines 0 0 NIA 24 
25 (39) Public im rovements-const. 744 1.140 2.98 25 
26 ' (44) Shon machinerv 0 0 N/A 26 
27 (45\Po\ve~lant machincn 0 0 N/A 27 
28 All otl1er road accounts 0 0 N/A 28 
29 Amortization Ad'ustments) 0 0 NIA 29 
30 TOTAL ROAD 52.118 57 518 N/A 30 

EQUIPMENT 
31 • (52} Locomotiws 3.823 12.213 2 85 31 
32 • 53) Freight-train cars ].752 1.724 2 69 32 
33 • (54 Passenuer-tmin cars 0 0 NIA 33 
34 • 551 Hi2hway revenue eauinmcnt 0 0 N/A 34 
35 * i56) floating e• ~ment 0 0 N/A 35 
36 • () 7) Work e ui ment 0 0 N/A 36 
37 ' (58) ivllsccllan<:ous erluinment 0 0 NIA 37 
38 (59) Computer systems and word 

• nrocessing ~outnment 0 0 0/.iA JS 
39 ' Amortizcltion Adjustment 0 0 N/A 39 
40 TOTAL [r UIPMEN"I 10 075 13.937 Nii\ 40 
41 GRA!\0 TOTAL (Note I J h2.193 71,45) N/A 41 

*To he reported with equipment expense rather than \V&S expenses. 
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3-12. ACCL:\HLATED DEPRECL-\TI0_\1 ~ P..lPHOYE\IEYfS TO ROAD A;\D EQl'JP;\IE\T LEASE!J FR(JC\l OTHERS 
(0olbt·s in thousands) 

Enter the required infonr,mion COO\C'Ct"Illng dcbtb nnd credits to account 733, "Accumulntcd Dcprccial!on-lmpnnerncms 
on Lc:N.:d Pro pert~··. dt:ring the year relnting to tmpro1ements m:1de to road :1nd equipment property leased frum ot!1crs, the 
c.;pc;ci:::uon ch:1rges for 11·hich are included in operating expenses oft he respond<:'nl 

.'2. If uny entries are made for column td) "Oth.::r credits'' or column (f) "Other debits'', state thc facts \KCu~ionir.g such entries 
,111 p::tgc 39 .-\ d..obit ba:ance in column (b) or (gl for any primnt:~· CLccoun1 should be shown in parenthesis or designated ''Dr'' 

3_ Any mconsistcnc; bct1n:cn rhe C!"d!ls to the reserve as sho\vn in column (c) and the charges LO uperating C'-'rc.:nses should 
be full_\ C'.;plained on p2ge .39 

-l-. ShO\\ in cu!umn (e) the deht:.to th·2 rcsc·rve arising from rt:tirer:lents. These debits .should 1:0! exc-~cd inwstme1;t, e:c 
5. Disclo~ure~ i11 t~1c 1\:spectJ\"C ~:~..:Lio,ls ofthJS s...:hedde may be omitted if eithcr lCJ!ai rond lea~~d from other~ or tutu I equipmc;,t 

!eased from others represcms L::~s tlnn5"·o oftul~ll road owned ortot::li equipment o-.vncl~, rCS)JeCli\ely. i--IOY\l'\tr. line JlJ Gr:m,: 
Total. should be completed 

~~~=============r===-=-~==========r========~====~~ 
DEBITS TO RFSFR \'F l 

During the Year 

Lin..: Cross 
No Check 

Account Balance at 

beginning 
of)ear 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
During_ the vear 

Charges to Other Retire- Other BnlwKe 
operatmg credits ments d,;bJts 1 at close Lme 

expenses £J \ ·ar No 
!i----+---l----=~-j(!'_O!._I -------l----"'"-blc ___ -1-------''·"-c) __ ·-·"''o'-'''--+--'-'(eJ_) ---l--'lccfl __ 

1 
ROAD 

l==~=t======jt''~'b'~'~'"~'~ll~oie~~~~~~~~~====t===========~==============t=========~============:!:======= 7 (4) Other riuht-of-\\3\" cxpendilurc:s --1--~ 
(51 Tunnels and subways J 

4 1(6) Bndges, trestles & culverts 
( 7) Eleuned structures 5 

6 6 

7 (9) Rail & other track matet·ial ·-----l---- -+------}-"-
8 tll\Ba~l~lo~sl __ ~~c-c-----l-------\---------~-----\--------+-----l--------l--28--§ 

~-"9~j-----J!.(! 31 r:ences SilO\\ ~heds & si.sil.c''---_j-----·--1--- 9 

S-~1~0-+---+(~l~b~)~S~ta~I~IO~o~&~·lo~lo~ll~·e~b~i~li~ld~m~e~'----1--- ----\----------+"-----+------+-----+--------~ 
11 ( 17) Roadw;n buildings I i 
12 ( 18 J Water stations 12 
13 ( l 9) Fuel stations 13 
14 (20) Shons & enginchouscs 14 
1 5 ( 22) Storaue warehouses 15 
16 (2.3)\Vhar\·es&docks 16 
17 (24)Coal&orewharvcs 17 
18 (25) TOfTCOFC terminals 18 

1--lc:9:__+-----+""''6"l~Cc'~"~"~"~"~"~';~,,_,ll~"~"ll2"t';!'£"~"~'-·---=r=-------i-------+------i--------l-----+-------i--fl9H 
!l-c'~''-'--l------i-Ll2~7~lcS~I~g~o~"'.'lsc&'::·.!;~,~teoc<;o!o~c!k!'<:'"'-------+----------\---------+-----+------+-----f--------if--'O'"o_ 
i-c2cll_.j-__ -li(209!_)LP!:;':;yer Jlants 21 

i-c'"''--+-----i'''cclicPc<~>>~>~cc'·~tc~o~o~sJ~n~isc·s~lu~o~''o·'"'"''C"C'---+---------1---------------+----------~--------- --+------------~---------+-c'o'c'-1 
23 (35) l'v1isccllaneou~ structures I 2.3 
2-l- (37) Roudway machines _J 24 
25 (39) Publ!c im )rmements-comt ~-- 25 

f-c'e'c'-+------~14c4cicS"l~<o~to~<n~'~''Ihcl'clee''I"----------------i------------- --------------~---------+------------+-----~-------+-'c'"'-1 
27 ( --1-5 J Puwer-nlammachiner, 27 
2R 
29 

Al! other road accounts ---1----:.
7 

28 
TUTAL RO.-ld) See :\ote 1. 29 

I EQUIP\1!::\ I 
30 ()2_\ Locomolives -~ 

lt't' t' j==i==t' o~'" 3t)~fc~U~I"~-~~;[~-~LC~Cll~O~C~"Qtt~t~============t==========~t=============t==========t========= 3 l 32 (54) Pass..:m>:er t.-ain curs -!--------+---------\----'03~2--1 
33 (55) ! !Jgh\\<lV revenue e uin;nent 33 

3-1-3-1- (56) Floating equipment 
35 (571\-Vorke(.L~nent -'-~ 

-- -------~·-----+----+-----\------+----+-·"1"'--l 

.39 CiR..A.ND TOTAL 13,40') 2_121 

To be: rer-ortcJ 11-ith equipmem e<:pense rathe1- than W&S ~.C.xpen:'e 

0 49 15AS 1 

I 
.I 
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No 

Road lnltlals SOO 

350. DEPRECIATION B.-\S[ .-\~D RATES-ROAD .-'!..:\D EQl'IP\IE:"!T LEASED TO OTHERS 
(Dolbrs in thousands) 

This schedule is to be t:s<:'d in case~ \\her-: the r<.:bted deprec!dtion reser\'c is carried in the occounts of the rcspondcllt and 

the rent th-:reffom is included m Accounts 31-11-01]_ 3~-1.1-00. 32-! 3-00. 32-21-00. 32-22-00 and 32-23-00. 
2 Show in columns (b) and (c)_ for each primCtry account. tlw depreciut10n base used in computing the depreciation for the 

months of January' and Dcc~~mbcr, n:spt'Ctn·dy, \nth respect to rom! and equipment em ned b) the r':spondcnl but k~llSCd to 
other~- the depreciation charges for which are not includible in opc>ating l':>:pcnscs of the respondent but for \\hn.:h the 
deprcciatilll1 rcs.:rvc is recorded in the accoulltS or the respondent. If the ln1se for road i~ other ihrtn the orig'mi cost or 
CSCllllClted miginzd cost a:; fOund b) th<: Board's Office of J:::comomi::: mod Enviro:Jmcntal ,-\nul:, sis. brought lO Cl CUITClll d:lle 
by tlh; res;··ondcnt from i~s Order 1\o. 3 records nnd accounts, or is other them ledger value for c,1uipm..:nL a full e.';phmullon 
:,hould be gi\en 

3. In column (d) ~hO\\ the composite rutes used to compulc the depreci11tion for Dl'cl'mbcr and on lines 29 and 38 of this 
column sho\\ thr: compos1te percentage tOr all road and cquirmcnt accounts, respecti\·ely, ascertctined by 8ppl"l,ill1g the pnmar;. 
accounts composite mtes to the depreciation base used to compute the derreciation for December and dividing the total also 
computed by the depreciation base 

4. lf depreciation accruals have been dis..-:ontinu.::d for ::my account. the depreciation base should be repL'Iied. nevertheless, in 
surport of deprecicttion resenes. Authority for the discontimmr~ce of accrucls should be shown in 3 tt1otmJte indicating the 
<Iccount(s) affected 

5. Disclosures in the respe~.:t1ve sections of this schedule may be omitted ifcrther total road !eased to orhers or total 
equipment leased to others represent:> less than 5'Yo ol'tolal road o\\"necl or total equipment owned_ respectively· Hmle\·er, line 
39. £!rand TotaL should he completed. 

Year 

Cross Account 

Ia) 

o.; xcciation ba~e 
At bl.'ginning ofyectr At close of year 

(b) (c) 

Annual composite 
rJte (percent) 

(d) 

Line 
No 

I 1(3) Grad~~:~AD 1 

i--~---l-I ____ -JJ.4:':ll-"O~t!!h~_r ri2.ht-of-wav expenditures -----------f------------+ ------------+-·+ 
3 =F -J~( '?,.-lt."l['~o~o~o::e~l,~a~o~d!-"!"~'hc'"'~a~vs~· ~----- , 

_ 4,~- ·-=~-· (6) l3rid<>es. trestles & culverts -- 4 
(7} EkYalcd structures 5 

~---6 _______ ~(8~i2T~"~'-~~--~--·-c~-----4---------------4-----------------l-----------------+-_g6~ 
7 (9) Rail & other track material 7 
8 (11)Ballast 8 

~--->--------~'"'"3~tcr~·e0r·"''"'"'"'cn~c"''c'~'l~;c"d"'c"~·c'~;~g~ne> ______ _ce-___________ ·-------~-----------------------~------------·----------+---"9---! 
i--'1~0--!-------JLI 1~6'1_) _?tat1011 & office bui!dinos __ f-----·-------~-----------+----------+--1~(~] -1 
l--'l~l~~-----4L(l~7~l~R~o~nd~s~<~osc•h~L~h~ld~;,~1~2'----·-------~------------------ -----------------1-------------------1--~'~'--1 

12 (18) \\'ull:rslations 12 
13 (19}Fuclstations 13 

ri---_1_-1__1-----·- (20) Shops & eng~;~o~cl~;o~L~Is~c~>-----±----------·--·----r==---. ----~ 14 
~~ t22)Storngc'-\::trchouscs ., ~ 15 

4. 16 (23)\Vharn:~&docks __L_ _________ -4------·-----+-cl-'6'-1 
i 7 (24) Coai &. ore wharves 17 

18 (15) TOJ-C/COFC terminals 18 

B--~1~9:_-J.-----fl~226ll Communl\.:ation svstcms 
20 (27) Signals & mterlockers 
21 (29) Power Jnnts 

?2 (J l) Power lransmission svstems ,. -·· (35 l i\:!Jsct'llomeous structures 
2J. (31) Rm1dwav machine~ 

1--~2'-'c'-' --1---- ~Yl Public imnrovemcnis-const. 

m--"2~6c_+------4~(~~4~l~S~ls~o~p~l~;s~oc~·ls~;~nc~~c_~------+-----------~--------------
27 1 ..t.":l) Pol\·er- 1lam machine[) 

j_ 28 All other road a~.:cmmts 
29 TOTAL ROAD 

I lQlllP~lE!\T 

19 
20 
21 

23 
24 
?5 
26 
27 
28 
?9 

I-- 3U ----~(~5~2)Ll~.u~c~-u~u~;o~t~IV'-''·~'------------I----------~--------+= 30 
31 (!3)Frcight-traincars 1 ____ 31 

l-~3,,2~-+----_f((~5c4l)lP:;!a~S?.;SE:llQCJ-train Cdl"S r- ------------------1--~3~2--~ 
33 (55) 1-ligh\~--;:e\ enue.eci"t.ITrln.:-nt --------~ -,-- 3 ~ 
3J ; 56) Floatinu cquipm~ ~ 3-+ "" --------!!---~ -_, ----f -+-----+--"'--ll 

J-ll__l------(57) Work eLlllipme::C"L' -------------~---- -----·---------j-,1 ------------------~~1~5'---li 
36 (:;S) \11scdloncous C\.l~lipm~Jl\_ ____ ___[_+ I____________ 36 

37 !t59) CompuTei systems and \\"ord I j-, 
t nrocess1~2 cil.!.:!.P.ml.'nl _j ··---~-,.,----,..-----t---------------!----"1"7--< 

I= TOTAL EC U i£';1, 1 FNT -·___:;.-=====;=;=;;~=~_j_~=='S!f'i!;;',J;Ngo;,I"e ,!,I"' =;oe==*-==========*==i-'~8~ 
!,.---'.?.' _L __ J__ _ _C!GC:Rc.A'.c:\::'I-'.JcT-"0'-cT'CA'";-'-_ ------------1. 89 _ I c.+8 =r ______ ''-') 3 .b7 5 ~ 3 9 

~ 
~ 

a::.>-_~1£.""W''='"""""''"'<:T.:l!!:-'"PT v ~~...,EJ!l 
Ri<llrwd AnnuDI Re~xm R-1 
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351. ACCCi\IL:LATED DEPRECIATIO:'>i- HOAD A:\D EQLII':\H~T LEASED TO OTIIERS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

I This schedLlle is to be used in cases where the related depreciation reserYe is carried in the accounts of the respondent and 
the rent therefrom is included in Accounts 32-11-00, 32-12-00. 32-13-00. 32-21-00, 32-22-00, and 32-.23-00 

2. Disclose credits cmcl debits to Account 735, "Accumulated Depreciation-Ro<ld and Equipment Proper!)··. during the year 
relating to road and equipment leased to others, the depreciation charges for which me not includ.:d in opc:rnting cxpcns.::s or 
the respondent. (See Schedule 330 !"or the reserve relc1ting to ro:1d and equipment own.:d and used by tile responden(J 

3. If any entries are made for column (d) "Other nedits", or column (f) "Other debits'", state the !"nets occas10ning such entries on page 39 
A debit balcmce in columns (hl or tg) fur any primary account should be sl1own in pcH\:ntll~sis or designakcl "Dr'" 

4. Disclosures in the respective ~cctions of this schedule maJ be omilled if either total roild kascd to others or totnl Cl]Llipmcnt 
leilsed from others represents less tl10n 5%• oftot<ll road owned or total equipment owned. respective!}· However, line 39, Gmnd 
Tot<ll, should be completed 

CREDITS TO RESERVE DEBITS TO RESERVE 
Account Balance nt During the \'ear During the vear 

beginning Charges to Other Retire- Other Balance 
Line Cross ofyem· operating credits mcnts debits at close Line 
No. Check expenses of year No 

(a) (b) (c) (dl (C) (f) (g) 

ROAD 
I (3) Grading I 
2 ( 4) Other right-of-wav expenditures 2 
3 (5 J Tunnels <lnd subwavs 3 
4 (6) Bridges, trestles & culverts 4 
5 (7) Elevated structures 5 
6 (8) Ties 6 
7 (9) Rail & oth.:r track material 7 
8 ( 11} Ballast 8 
9 ( 13) Fences snow sheds & sions 9 
10 ( 16 l Station & office buildings 10 
I( ( 17} Roadwa\· buildin"s II 
12 ( 18) \Vater stations p 

13 ( 19} Fuel stations 13 
14 (20) Shops & emdnehouses 14 
15 (2? l Storage wm..-:houses 15 
16 ( 23} \Vharves & docks 16 
17 (24) Coal & ore wharves (7 
( 8 t25) TOFC..'COFC terminal;, 18 
19 (16) Communication svstems 19 
20 t27) Si[l:nals & interlockers 20 
21 (29) Po\\"er l<lnts 21 
22 (31) Power-transmission svstems 22 
23 (3)) M iscell::meous structures 23 
24 37) Road\HlY machines 24 
25 (39) Public improvements-cons!. 25 
26 ( 4-+) Sho J machine!"\'* 26 
27 (45) Power-plunt machinet·v 27 
2S !\II other road accounts 28 
29 clUI"AL ROAD See :\ote 1. 29 

EQUli'MI:::N"l 
](I (52) Locomotive~ 30 
31 (53) Freiuht train cars 31 
l' (54) Passeng.:r -train cars 

,, ,_ 
33 (5~ l Hicrhwav revenue equipment 3\ 
34 (56) Floatim! el ui Jtnent 34 
35 {)7) \\'ork t>quioment 35 
36 (58) Miscellaneous ec uiprncnt 36 
37 (59) Computer s~stems and word 

I processing emnpment 37 

" - TOTAL ECUfPMENT Sec 1\"otc I. - 3X 
39 GRAND TOTAl 26,8')3 1.968 25 2SJ:US 39 

*To l"w r<:ported >lllh equipment e'\pense mther than W&S e\.pense 

hole 1 fl'ta! roaJ :md equipment lensed to others ;s less th:.m 5% of !ot:J.! own.::d 

~.:~~~~~~=>~.&'~-·WU!!W ._'»>lD: 
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352A. 1:\VESTJ\fE:I\T I~ RAILROAD PROPERTY t:SED IN TRA,SPORTATIO~ SERVICE: (8~: Company) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

I Disclose the investment in raJlwa~ property used in transportation service at the close of the year Th1s imcstment 

represents the aggregate of the property owned or leased by re~pondent and used in respondent's transportation service 

Such property includes {a) investment reported in Accounts 731. "Road and Equipment Property", and 732. "Improvements 

on leased property". of respondent, le~~ an~ 731or 732 property leased to mhers for their exclusive use of road, track, or 

bridges (including equipment or other mil way property covered by the contract). Equipment leased to others under separate 

distinct contmcts shall not be deducted from respondent's 731 or 732 property. and (b) the inv.::stment of other companies' 

731 or 732 property (including operating and lessor railroads) used b) respondent when the lease is for exclusi;e use or 

control of roads, tracks, or bridges (including equipment of other raih' ay propert~· covered by the contract)_ This excludes leased 

equipment from operating railroads under separate distinct contracts and the investment of other carriers in property joint!:, 

used by respondent 

2. In column (a I, classi(v tach company in this schedule as: "R" for respondent, "L" for lessor railroad, "P" for inactive or proprietary 

company, and "0" for other leased properties 

3. In columns (a) to (e), inclusive. first shm\· the data requested for the respondent {R); next the data for companies \\·hose 

entire properties are used in transportation service of the respondent, divided between lessor {L) and proprietary (P) compan1es: 

tOilowed by data tOr carriers and others {0), portions of whose property are used in transportation service of the respondent 

Show a total for each class of company in column (d) and {e). Then show as deductions, data fOr transportation property leased 

to carriers and others 

4. In column (c), line-haul carriers report the miles of road used in line-haul service. Report miles in whole numbers 

5. In column {d), sl1ow the amount applicable in Accounts 731 and 732 on the books of the companies whose names appear in 

column {b). Values of property of other earners segregated by estimate or otherwise should correspond in amoumto 

deductions made by the owners in their reports. If separate value is not available, an explanat10n should be provided. Differences 

between amounts shown in column (d) of this schedule and column (c), line 24, on the asset side of the general balance sheet 

of each individual railway should be explained in a footnote. Book values included in Accounts 731 and 732 of the owner 

should be reported in column (d) in reference to the investmenl of the respondent in the securities oft he owner unless a good 

reason can be given for the contrary_ Methods of estimating (by capitalizing rentals at 6 percent or otherwise) value of property 

of private owners. or portions of property of other earners, should be explamed 

6. In column (e), show the amount of depreciation and amonization accrued as of the close of the year in Accounts 733_ 734. 

735,736, and 772, that is applicable to the property of the carriers whose names are listed in column (b). regardless of where the 

reserves therefor are recorded 

Depreciation & 
amortization of 

Class Miles of road Investments defense 

Line (See Name of company (see ins. 4) in property projects Line 

No ins. 2) (whole number) (see ins 5) (seems 61 No 
(o) (bl (C) ldl (c) 

I R Soo Line Corporation 4.086 4.766.356 876.425 I 
2 2 
3 3 

4 4 
5 5 
6 6 
7 7 
8 8 
9 9 
10 10 
II II 
I' 12 
13 13 
14 14 
15 15 
16 16 
17 17 
IS 18 
19 19 
'0 20 
21 'I 
22 22 
23 n 
24 24 
25 25 
26 '6 
27 27 
28 28 
29 29 
30 30 
31 rurAL -L086 4.766.356 876.425 31 

RwlroCtd Annual Report R-! 
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3528. I~YEST1IEYf I~ R-\ILWAY PROPERTY !'SED I'i TRA~SPORTA TIO~ SERYICE 

(By Prorerty Accounts) 
(Dollars in thousands) 

! . In columns (b) through (e) give, by primary accounts, the amount of investment at the close of the year in property of respondent 
and each group or class or companies and properties. 

2. The amounts for respondent and for each group or class of companies and properties on line 44 herein. should correspond with 
the amounts for each class or company and property shown in schedule 352A. Continuing records shall be maintuined by respondent 
nfthe primary property accounts separately for each company or property included in the schedule. 

3. Report on line 29 amounts representing capitalization of rentals for leased property based on 6 percent per year where property 
is not classified by accounts by non-carrier owners, or where cost of property kascd from other carriers is not ascertainable. Identify 
non-carrier owners, and brieJly explain on page 39 methods of estimating value of property of non-carriers or property of other 
carriers 

4. Report on line 30 amounts not includible in the accounts shm-vn, or on line 29. The items included should be brielly identitied and 
explained. Also include here those items after permission is obained from the Board for exceptions to prescribed accounting. 
Reference to such authority should be made \Vhcn explaining the amounts reported. Respondents must not make arbitrary changes to 
the printed stub or column headings \Vithout specific authority from the Board. 

Respondent Lessor Inactive Other leased 
Line Cross railroads (proprietary properties Line 
No. Check Account companies) No. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 

I (2) Land for transportation oumoses 669,858 () 0 0 I 
2 (3) Grading 490,293 0 0 0 2 
3 (4) Other right-of-wav expenditures 4,394 0 0 0 3 
4 (5) Tunnels and sub\\·avs 9,0I2 0 0 0 4 
5 16) Bridges, trestles. and culverts 361,76I 0 0 0 5 
6 171 Elevated structures 0 0 0 0 6 
7 (8) Ties 5I3,903 0 0 0 7 
8 (9) Rail and other track material L039,781 0 0 0 8 
9 (II) Ballast 286,690 0 0 0 9 
IO (IJ) Fences, sno\v sheds. and signs 2,306 0 0 0 10 
II I6) Station and office buildings 32,391 0 0 0 II 
I2 I 71 Roadwa · bui!clinas 3.068 0 0 0 I2 
I3 (I 8) V\'atcr stations 90 0 0 0 Il 
I4 {j 9) Fuel stations IO.I 98 0 0 0 14 
I5 (20) Shops and cnainehouses 21,437 0 0 0 15 
I6 (22) Storage \Varchouses 0 0 0 0 I6 
I7 (23) 'V./harves and docks 1.300 0 0 0 I 7 
I 8 (24) Coal and ore wharves 0 0 0 0 I 8 
19 (25) TOFC/COFC terminals 27.000 0 0 0 I9 
20 1'6) Communication svstems 35,656 0 0 0 20 
2I 27) Sianals and intcrloekers 88.?74 0 0 0 2I 
22 (29) PO\ver plants 196 0 0 0 22 
23 13 I I Power-transmission .~:stems 1.747 0 0 0 23 
24 (35) Miscellaneous structures 7,948 0 0 0 24 
25 (37) Road\-vay machines 83.063 0 0 0 25 
26 (39) Public improvements- Construction 61.?34 0 0 0 26 
27 44) Shop machincrv 8.873 0 0 0 27 
28 45) Power-olant machinen. 45? 0 0 u 78 
29 ! .cased property capitalized rentals (explain) 0 0 0 0 29 
30 Other (specify and explain) 0 0 0 30 
JI TOTAL ROAD 3.755.970 0 () 0 31 
37 (51) Locomotive~ 346.585 0 0 0 32 -
33 (53 Freight-train cars 335.90? 0 0 0 33 
34 (54) Passenaer-train cars 450 0 0 0 34 
35 (55) Highwav revenue eq~~p_ment 1,097 0 0 0 35 
36 56) Floatina equi )tnent 0 0 0 0 36 
37 (57) \Vork eguif!mcnt 10.851 0 0 0 37 -38 (58) l\tiscellaneous equipment 20.477 0 0 0 38 
39 (59) Computer S\Stems and \\Ore! 2rocessin2: cqt;i!2nu;n--- 4.248 0 0 () 39 
40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 719.560 0 () 0 40 
41 (76) Interest during construction 21.504 0 0 u 41 ·-
42 (80) Other elements of investment 1.135 0 0 0 42 
43 (90) Construction in progress 268.737 0 0 0 43 
44 GRAND TOFAL 4.766.356 0 

~-
0 () 44 

-Ra1\roac\ Alll1lla\ Report k-1 
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Road Initials SOO 

[\STHtTTIO~\S COi\TER:\l~G RETt:R\S TO BE :\1.-\DE F\ SCJ-IEDt'LE 410 

CROSS-Cl!ECI\:S 

SC!lEDUI_E --1-10 

Lme (,20. colurnn (hi 

Lm,-; 620, coilllllll (tJ 
Line 620, column (g) 

Ltncs 136 lbru !38 colLtmn (f) 

Lines 118 thru 123. <md 130 thru 135 column (f) 

Line 231_ column (I) 

Lme 230. column (t) 

Lines 207. :208_ 211, 21:2, 
Lines 1:26. 227. column (fl 

Lmes 311' 312. 315. 316. 

Ln;c: 2iJ colutrn ((t 

l in~e 232. column (!) 

Line ;ij 7. coltm\n (i) 

culunm tfJ 

column (() 

Lin~s 202. 203. 216. column (f) equal to or grc::Jtcr 
than. but \·ariance cannot exceed !me 116. column (fl 

Lin,c~ 221_ 222. 235, column (f) equal to or grccttcr 
than. but \ariancc C<lnnol exceed ltnc 235. column (f) 

Lines 30:2 thru 307 and 320, column (n eqtml to or 

greater th<tn. but \'ari<tnc:c cannut cxcccd line 320, 
column i fl 

Lin.: 507 colc;;n;o ((! 

Li:K 501:. column [f) 

Lin<: 5U9 colurnn (!) 
Lmc 510, column II> 
Line 51!. column (i) 
Lin.: 512, column (f\ 

UrJ<' 513, column U) 
Lmc 51-1-. co lumP \1.1 
1

.UX' j l :i. colmn!l (fl 

Line 516, column 1,rJ 
~jne 517, columt~ u·1 

SCI-!IDULI 4:50 

SCJ-!EDL'LE 210 

Lin.: 14_ c1~lumn tb) 
Lin,c 1 •. column (dJ 

Line l'-1-. column "' 

SCHC:DLiLE ·+i: 

Line 29 column (b) 

Line 29. column (c) 

SCHEDULE 414 

Line 19. columns (b) lhru Ull 

Line 19, columns (e) thru (gl 

Lines 

Lines 

Lines 

SCHEDULE -l-15 

5, 38, column (f) 

2-l-, 39. column (fl 
32 35, 36. 37, 40, 41, column (fl 

AND 
SC!!ED\JL[ -114 

J\.·linus line 24, columns (b) thnt (d) plus lin.: 2..!. 

columns (e) thm (g) 

SCHEDULE415 

Lin~s 5 38. columns (C) and (d) 

Lines 24. 39, colurnns (c) <tlld (d) 

Lines 32. 35. 36, 37. 40. 41, columns (c) and (d) 

Lines 5. 38, column (hi 

Lines 24. 39, column (h) 

Lines 32, 35, 36, 37. 40. 41 column (b) 

SCIILDUL[ 417 

Lin.: i column UJ 
Line 2 column ll' 
Line column fj'i 

Line: 4. column [jl 

Line < column lll 
Line 6_ column (_]) 

Line 7 ,·oiumll llJ 
Line <, column (j't 

Line 9 ..::olunw (jl 
Lme 10. culumn Ul 
l.me II, column (J! 

'r'e:1r :2011 

~ LiDc -1- co!un~n b Line ..J-7 colu~~m b ~ 
L~~--~,-=-~--~~=~""=-=="~~·n=~~-TI~__J 

R:1ilro•l'-~ .'\nnu::t.l Rcpor! R-1 



SCHEDULE 410 RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES (/) 

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) 0 
0 

FREIGHT 
N 

Salaries Material Purchased Total 0 

Line Cross Name Of Railway Operating Expense Account & Wages & Other Services General Freight Passenger Total Line 
No. Check (A) (B) (C) (Dl (E) (F) (G) (H) No. 

WAY AND STRUCTURES: 
ADMINISTRATION 

Track 4,037 827 3,835 955 9,654 0 9,654 1 
2 Bridge & Building 1,108 616 1,366 396 3,486 0 3,486 2 
3 Signal 768 248 1,016 73 2,105 0 2,105 3 
4 Communication 733 170 666 73 1,642 0 1,642 4 
5 Other 2,234 167 1,893 492 4,786 0 4,786 5 

REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 
6 Roadway And Track Laying & Surfacing-Running 3,837 681 4,275 522 9,315 0 9,315 6 
7 Roadway And Track Laying & Surfacing-Switching 913 133 383 115 1,544 0 1,544 7 
8 Tunnels & Subways-Running 12 6 5 3 26 0 26 8 
9 Tunnels & Subways-Switching 1 1 0 0 2 0 2 9 

10 Bridges & Culverts-Running 1,815 953 876 515 4,159 0 4,159 10 
11 Bridges & Culverts-Switching 102 47 28 47 224 0 224 11 
12 Ties-Running 566 282 180 135 1,163 0 1,163 12 
13 Ties-Switching 366 127 59 41 593 0 593 13 
14 Rail & Other Track Material-Running 8,621 3,880 8,899 1,187 22,587 0 22,587 14 
15 Rail & Other Track Material-Switching 2,267 910 702 281 4,160 0 4,160 15 
16 Ballast-Running 754 150 192 10 1,106 0 1,106 16 
17 Ballast-Switching 153 32 33 77 295 0 295 17 

18 Road Property Damaged-Running 656 344 435 130 1,565 0 1,565 18 

19 Road Property Damaged-Switching 374 220 107 69 770 0 770 19 
20 Road Property Damaged-Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 20 
21 Signals & lnterlockers-Running 2,718 1,751 720 462 5,651 0 5,651 21 
22 Signals & lnterlockers-Switching 113 150 539 25 827 0 827 22 

23 Communications Systems 2,558 1,093 2,109 250 6,010 0 6,010 23 

24 Electric Power Systems 105 168 51 38 362 0 362 24 

25 Highway Grade Crossings-Running 2,009 272 280 235 2,796 0 2,796 25 

26 Highway Grade Crossings-Switching 191 73 26 23 313 0 313 26 

27 Station & Office Buildings 517 6 1,460 949 2,932 0 2,932 27 

28 Shop Buildings-Locomotives 184 5 833 326 1,348 0 1,348 28 

29 Shop Buildings-Freight Cars 20 (1) 152 53 224 0 224 29 ... 
30 Shop Buildings-Other Equipment 77 4 269 90 440 0 440 30 "' 



SCHEDULE 410 RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES _,. 
(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) Q) 

FREIGHT 

Salaries Material Purchased Total 
Line Cross Name Of Railway Operating Expense Account & Wages & Other Services General Freight Passenger Total Line 
No. Check ---- (A) (B) (C) (D) (E)_ (F) (QL_ (H) No. 

101 Locomotive Servicing Facilities 20 2 423 77 522 0 522 101 
102 Miscellaneous Buildings & Structures 196 4 830 260 1,290 0 1,290 102 
103 Coal Terminals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 103 
104 Ore Terminals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 104 
105 Other Marine Terminals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 105 
106 TOFC/COFC-Terminals 42 2 861 33 938 0 938 106 
107 Motor Vehicle Loading & Distribution Facilities 1 0 3 1 5 0 5 107 
108 Facilities For Other Specialized Service Operations 18 1 56 28 103 0 103 108 
109 Roadway Machines 1,143 1,546 587 425 3,701 0 3,701 109 
110 Small Tools And Supplies 227 337 69 53 686 0 686 110 
111 Snow Removal 3,421 870 3,704 621 8,616 0 8,616 111 
112 Fringe Benefits-Running 0 0 0 9,018 9,018 0 9,018 112 
113 Fringe Benefits-Switching 0 0 0 1,961 1,961 0 1,961 113 
114 Fringe Benefits-Other 0 0 0 7,692 7,692 0 7,692 114 
115 Casualties & Insurance-Running 0 0 0 1,923 1,923 0 1,923 115 
116 Casualties & Insurance-Switching 0 0 0 381 381 0 381 116 
117 Casualties & Insurance-Other 0 0 0 769 769 0 769 117 
118 Lease Rentals-Debit-Running 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 118 
II 9 Lease Rentals-Debit-Switching 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 119 
·120 . Lease Rentals-Debit-Other 0 0 2,622 0 2,622 0 2,622 120 

121 • Lease Rentals-(Credit)-Running 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 121 

122 Lease Rentals-(Credit)-Switching 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 122 
123 Lease Rentals-(Credit)-Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 123 

124 Joint Facility Rent-Debit-Running 0 0 16,225 0 16,225 0 16,225 124 

125 Joint Facility Rent-Debit-Switching 0 0 152 0 152 0 152 125 

126 Joint Facility Rent-Debit-Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 126 (j) 

127 Joint Facility Rent-(Credit)-Running 0 0 (3,559) 0 (3,559) 0 (3,559) 127 0 

128 Joint Facility Rent-(Credit)-Switching 0 0 (67) 0 (67) 0 (67) 128 0 

129 Joint Facility Rent-(Credit)-Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 129 

130 Other Rents-Debit-Running 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 130 N 

131 . Other Rents-Debit-Switching 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 131 0 

132 . Other Rents-Debit-Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 132 

133 . Other Rents-(Credit)-Running 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 133 



SCHEDULE 410 RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES (/) 

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) 0 
0 

FREIGHT 

"' Salaries Material Purchased Total 0 

Line Cross Name Of Railway Operating Expense Account & Wages & Other Services General Freight Passenger Total Line 
No. Check (A) ---- (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H) No. 

134 Other Rents·(Credit)-Switching 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 134 
135 Other Rents-(Credit)-Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 135 
136 Depreciation-Running 0 0 0 65,735 65,735 0 65,735 136 
137 Depreciation-Switching 0 0 0 8,277 8,277 0 8,277 137 
138 . Depreciation-Other 0 0 0 12,376 12,376 0 12,376 138 
139 Joint Facility-Debit-Running 0 0 19,469 0 19,469 0 19,469 139 
140 Joint Facility-Debit-Switching 0 0 356 0 356 0 356 140 
141 Joint Facility-Debit-Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 141 
142 Joint Facility-(Credit)·Running 0 0 (7,529) 0 (7,529) 0 (7,529) 142 
143 Joint Facility·(Credit)-Switching 0 0 (216) 0 (216) 0 (216) 143 
144 J01nt Facility-(Credit)-Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 144 
145 Drsmantling Retired Road Property-Running 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 145 
146 Drsmantling Retired Road Property-Switching 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 146 
147 Dismantling Retired Road Property-Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 147 
148 Other-Running 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 148 
149 Other-Switching 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 149 
150 Other-Other 0 0 0 (4,173) (4, 173) 0 (4,173) 150 
151 TOTAL WAY AND STRUCTURES 42,877 16,077 65,375 113,029 237,358 0 237,358 151 

EQUIPMENT: 
LOCOMOTIVES 

201 Administration 1,613 122 2,674 15 4,424 0 4,424 201 

202 Repair And Maintenance 12,028 5,127 54,263 121 71,539 0 71,539 202 

203 . Machinery Repair 34 116 312 5 467 0 467 203 

204 Equipment Damaged 188 70 356 13 627 0 627 204 

205 Fringe Benefits 0 0 0 6,182 6,182 0 6,182 205 

206 Other Casualties And Insurance 0 0 0 1,408 1,408 0 1,408 206 

207 . Lease Rentals-Debit 0 0 20,835 0 20,835 0 20,835 207 

208 Lease Rentals·(Credit) 0 0 (383) 0 (383) 0 (383) 208 

209 Joint Facility Rent-Debit 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 209 

210 Joint Facility Rent-(Credit) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 210 

211 Other Rents-Debit 0 0 43,652 0 43,652 0 43,652 211 

212 . Other Rents-(Credit) 0 0 (54,018) 0 (54,018) 0 (54,018) 212 

213 . Depreciation 0 0 0 9,152 9,152 0 9,152 213 

214 Joint Facility-Debit 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 214 

215 Joint Facility-(Credit) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 215 ... 
216 Repairs Billed To Others·(Credit) 0 0 (10,619) 0 (1 0,619) 0 (10,619) 216 ..._, 



SCHEDULE 410 RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES ... 
(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) "" 

FREIGHT 

Salaries Material Purchased Total 
Line Cress Name Of Railway Operating Expense Account & Wages & Other Services General Freight Passenger Total Line 
No. Check (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H) No. 

217 Dismantling Retired Property 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 217 
2i8 Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 218 
219 TOTAL LOCOMOTIVES 13,863 5,435 57,072 16,896 93,266 0 93,266 219 

FREIGHT CARS 
220 Administration 1,371 265 2,655 77 4,368 0 4,368 220 
221 ' Repair & Maintenance 7,948 18,050 19,671 82 45,751 0 45,751 221 
222 ' Machinery Repair 31 136 547 12 726 0 726 222 
223 Equipment Damaged 122 30 5,805 (31) 5,926 0 5,926 223 
224 Fringe Benefits 0 0 0 4,201 4,201 0 4,201 224 
225 Other Casualties & Insurance 0 0 0 1,142 1,142 0 1,142 225 
226 Lease Rentals-Debit 0 0 53,755 0 53,755 0 53,755 226 
227 Lease Rentals-( Credit) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 227 
228 Joint Facility Rent-Debit 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 228 
229 Joint Facility Rent-(Credit) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 229 
230 . Other Rents-Debit 0 0 63,910 0 63,910 0 63,910 230 
231 ' Other Rents-(Credit) 0 0 (73,010) 0 (73,010) 0 (73,01 0) 231 
232 ' Depreciation 0 0 0 7,666 7,666 0 7,666 232 
233 Joint Facility-Debit 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 233 
234 Joint Facility-(Credit) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 234 
235 . Repairs Billed To Others-(Credit) 0 0 (22,022) 0 (22,022) 0 (22,022) 235 
236 Dismantling Retired Property 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 236 
237 Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 237 
238 TOTAL FREIGHT CARS 9,472 18,481 51,311 13,149 92,413 0 92,413 238 

OTHER EQUIPMENT 
301 Administrative 15 0 0 0 15 0 15 301 

Repairs & Maintenance 
302 Trucks, Trailers, Containers 0 0 1,623 0 1,623 0 1,623 302 

303 Floating Equipment- Revenue Services 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 303 

304 Passenger & Other Revenue Service 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 304 

305 Computers & Data Processing Systems 0 0 1,224 0 1,224 0 1,224 305 (f) 

306 Machinery 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 306 0 

307 . Work & Other Non-Revenue Equipment 93 308 1,343 0 1,744 0 1,744 307 0 

308 Equipment Damaged 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 308 

309 Fringe Benefits 0 0 0 49 49 0 49 309 "' 
310 Other Casualties & Insurance 0 0 0 58 58 0 58 310 0 

311 • Lease Rentals - Debit 0 0 3,503 0 3,503 0 3,503 311 

312 . Lease Rentals- (Credit) 0 0 (11) 0 (11) 0 (11) 312 



SCHEDULE 410 RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES (fJ 

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) 0 
0 

FREIGHT 
N 

Salaries Material Purchased Total 0 

Line Cross Name Of Railway Operating Expense Account & Wages & Other Services General Freight Passenger Total Line 
No. Check (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H) No. 

313 Joint Facility Rent- Debit 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 313 
314 Joint Facility Rent- (Credit) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 314 
315 Other Rents - Debit 0 0 625 0 625 0 625 315 
316 Other Rents - (Credit) 0 0 (481) 0 (481) 0 (481) 316 
317 Depreciation 0 0 0 3,524 3,524 0 3,524 317 
318 J01nt facility- Debit 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 318 
319 Joint facility - (Credit) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 319 
320 ' Repairs Billed to Others- (Credit) 0 0 (204) 0 (204) 0 (204) 320 
321 Dismantling Retired Property 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 321 
322 Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 322 
323 TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 108 308 7,622 3,631 11,669 0 11,669 323 
324 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 23,443 24,224 116,005 33,676 197,348 0 197,348 324 

TRANSPORTATION: 
TRAIN OPERATIONS 

401 Administration 11,790 854 8,676 1,044 22,364 0 22,364 401 
402 Engine Crews 44,904 381 9,988 1,233 56,506 0 56,506 402 
403 Train Crews 47,256 404 10,631 1,311 59,602 0 59,602 403 
404 Dispatching Trains 7,546 77 484 182 8,289 0 8,289 404 
405 Operating Signals & lnterlockers 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 405 

406 Operating Drawbridges 860 0 52 0 912 0 912 406 
407 Highway Crossing Protection 0 0 2,714 2 2,716 0 2,716 407 

408 Train Inspection & Lubrication 5,858 229 3,999 36 10,122 0 10,122 408 
409 Locomotive Fuel 54 216,505 577 3 217,139 0 217,139 409 

410 Electric Power Purchased or Produced for Motive Power 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 410 

411 Servicing Locomotives 4,161 3,707 229 24 8,121 0 8,121 411 

412 Freight Lost or Damaged- Solely Related 0 0 0 2,534 2,534 0 2,534 412 

413 Clearing Wrecks 230 0 6,286 0 6,516 0 6,516 413 

414 Fringe Benefits 0 0 0 54,829 54,829 0 54,829 414 

415 Other Casualties and Insurance 0 0 0 10,055 10,055 0 10,055 415 

416 Joint Facilities- Debit 0 0 11,139 0 11,139 0 11,139 416 

417 Joint Facilities- (Credit) 0 0 (3,298) 0 (3,298) 0 (3,298) 417 

418 Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 418 

419 TOTAL TRAIN OPERATIONS 122,659 222,157 51,477 71,253 467,546 0 467,546 419 

YARD OPERATIONS 
420 Administration 5,089 291 3,666 456 9,502 0 9,502 420 ... 
421 Switch Crews 34,567 362 2,299 792 38,020 0 38,020 421 "' 



SCHEDULE 410 RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES 
"' (DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) 0 

FREIGHT 

Salaries Material Purchased Total 
Line Cross Name Of Railway Operating Expense Account & Wages & Other Services General Freight Passenger Total Line 
No. Check (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H) No. 

422 Controlling Operations 3,841 54 446 209 4,550 0 4,550 422 
423 Yard And Terminal Clerical 1,660 17 230 35 1,942 0 1,942 423 
424 Operating Switches, Signals Retarders & Humps 493 0 1,179 0 1,672 0 1,672 424 
425 Locomotive Fuel 4 13,601 0 0 13,605 0 13,605 425 
426 Electric Power Purchased Or Produced For Motive Power 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 426 
427 Servicing Locomotives 250 222 25 1 498 0 498 427 
428 Freight Lost Or Damaged-Solely Related 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 428 
429 Clearing Wrecks 28 0 0 0 28 0 28 429 
430 Fringe Benefits 0 0 0 20,860 20,860 0 20,860 430 
431 Other Casualties & Insurance 0 0 0 2,916 2,916 0 2,916 431 
432 Joint Facility-Debit 0 0 2,413 0 2,413 0 2,413 432 
433 Joint F acility-(Credit) 0 0 (79) 0 (79) 0 (79) 433 
434 Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 434 
435 TOTAL YARD OPERATIONS 45,932 14,547 10,179 25,269 95,927 0 95,927 435 

TRAIN AND YARD OPERATIONS COMMON 
501 Cleaning Car Interiors 0 0 1,179 0 1,179 0 1,179 501 
502 Adjusting & Transferring Loads 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 502 
503 Car Loading Devices & Grain Doors 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 503 
504 Freight Lost & Damaged- All Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 504 

505 Fringe Benefits 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 505 
506 TOTAL TRAIN AND YARD OPERATIONS COMMON 0 0 1,179 0 1,179 0 1,179 506 

SPECIALIZED SERVICE OPERATIONS 
507 Administration 577 0 25 32 634 0 634 507 

508 Pickup & Delivery & Marine Line Haul 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 508 

509 Loading & Unloading & Local Marine 1,084 330 12,798 28 14,240 0 14,240 509 

510 Protection Services 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 510 (f) 

511 " Freight Lost Or Damaged-Solely Related 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 511 0 

5'12 Fringe Benefits 0 0 0 780 780 0 780 512 0 

513 Casualties & Insurance 0 0 0 128 128 0 128 513 

514 Joint Facility-Debit 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 514 N 

515 Joint Facility-(Credit) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 515 0 

516 Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 516 

517 TOTAL SPECIALIZED SERVICES OPERATIONS 1,661 330 12,823 968 15,782 0 15,782 517 





52 Road lmtials SOO Year 2011 

412. WAY A"D STRUCTLRES 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1 Repori freight expenses on!) 
2. The total depreciation expense reported in column (b)_ line 29, should balance to the sum oft he depreciation expense 

reported in schedule 410, column tO lines_ 136_ 137 and 138 
3. Report m column (c) the lease/rentals tOr the vanou:;, properl~ categories of Way and Structures_ The total net lease/ 

rcntab reported in column (c). I me 29. should balance the net amount reported in schedule 410, column (t). lines 118 through 

123.pluslincs 130through 135 

lfan entire road or segment of track is leased and 1fthe actual breakd0\\"11 oflea::.e/rentals by property category is not known, 
apportmn the lease/rentals based on the percentage of the cakgories' depreciation bases for all categories of depreciable 

leased property. Use schedule 352B of this report to obtain the depreciation bases of the categories of leased property. 

4 Amortization adjustment of each road property type which is included in column (b) shall be repeated in column (d) as a 
debit or credit to the appropriate line item. The net adjustment on line 29 shall equal the adjustment reported online 29 of 

schedule 335 

5 Report on line 28, all other lease rentals not apportioned in any category listed on !mes I through 27. 
6. Line 11. Account 16. should not include computer and data processing equipment reported on line 37 of schedule 415. 

Line Cross Property· Category Depreciation Lease/Rentals Amortization Line 

No Check account (net) adjustment No. 
during year 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

1 2 Land for transportation purposes N/A 0 N/A 1 
2 3 Grading 6.605 0 6 2 
3 4 Other right-of-wav expenditures 173 (] 2 3 
4 5 Tunnels and subv.'a s 104 0 (I 4 
5 6 BricJges trestles and culverts 8.0"0 0 39 5 
6 7 Elevated structures 0 0 0 6 
7 8 Ties 24 253 (] 59 7 
8 9 Rail and other track material 26 588 0 847 8 
9 11 Ballast 7.902 0 220 9 
10 13 Fences. snowsheds and signs 21 0 11) 10 
11 16 Station and oll'icc buildings 1.718 2.662 43 11 
12 17 Roadway buildings 83 0 2 12 
13 18 Water stations 6 (] 0 13 
14 19 Fuel stations 233 0 2 14 
15 20 Shops and enginehouses 476 0 28 15 
16 22 Storave warehouses () 0 0 16 
17 23 Wharves and docks 22 0 4) 17 
18 24 Coal and ore wharves (] (] 0 18 
19 25 TOIT/COFC terminals 695 0 13 19 
20 26 Communications systems 1.925 0 67 20 
21 27 Signals and mterlockers 2_847 () (157) '1 
22 29 Power plants 11 0 6 22 
23 31 Power transmission svstems 34 0 4 23 
24 35 Miscellaneous structures 82 0 1 24 
25 37 Road\\·av machines 2.809 0 379) 25 
26 39 Public irnproYements: construction 1.786 0 o8 26 
27 45 Power plant machines (5 (] (12 27 
28 -- Other lease/rentals NIA (] NIA 28 
29 -- TOTAL 86.388 2.662 ( 1,587) 29 

R,nlro.td Annual Report R-1 
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..114. RE"iTS FOR INTI-:RCHANGED FRF:IGliT TRAIN CARS AND OTHER FREIGIIT-CARHYING EOUPMENT 
\Dollars 111 thousands) 

I Report !'rcigln "''pcnscs onh 

.::! Report in this supporting ~chcdulc rental informauunlw car type and other fre1ght-carrymg equipment relating to the interchange of railroad O\V11Cd or leased equipment and 
pnvatcl\' O\\ rwd eqlllpmcnL (Reponing lOr leased cquipiTil:nt covers equipment that carrier on railroad markings) 

3. rhL' gross amounts r<-'Cei\'<lbk and payabk lilr lh::1ght-trnin c<1rs (line 19. columns (b) through (d), and I me 19. columns (e) through (g). respectively shmtld hnl:.mce with 
Scilcduk 410_ column {I). I me~ 231 (credits) and :230 (debits) frailer and contiliner rentals in th1s schcdttle are included in Schedule 410. column (t)_ lines 315 and 316. However. the 
W1ikr :md conw1ncr rentals lll this scheduk will not balance to lmes 315 and 316 of schedule 410 because those lines mcltid.O: rents for "Otl1L'r Equipment" whicl1 is rep01ted in 
Schedule 415. column (t)_ The b•Jiunc111g or scheLiulc 41 0_ 414 and 415 "Other Equipment" is outlined in note 6 to Schedule 415 

4 Report m columns (b) and (c) t·cntals fi.1r pnvate-ltnc cars (whether under rmlroad control or not) and shipper-owned cars 

S Report tn columns (c). (lh (I) and (g) rentals for railroad owned cars prescribed b~ .. the 13oard in EX Parte no. 334, lOr which rentals arc settled on a combination mile<~ge 
and time basis (basic p~Cr da::nl). Include railroad owned per d1c111 tank cars on line 17 

NOTLS: Mechan1cal (.ksignat1ons li1r each car type arc shown in Schedule 710 

GROSS AMOlJNTS RECEIVABLE GROSS AMOUNTS I' A YABLL 
Per diem basis Per diem basis 

Cross 'l'ypc ol'equipment Privat.o: Private 
('heck line cars Mileage T1me hnc cars Mileage 

(a) (h) (C) (d) (c) (I) 

CAR l'YI'LS 
Box-Plain -1-0 hmt 0 II 0 0 I) 

l{ox Plarn 50 h10t and Longer 0 21 157 794 88 
Box-ll)LIIPPcd 0 109 392 844 2.247 
Gondola-Plain II II 0 940 184 
(-iondola-Equi PJlCd 0 621 3.155 0 1.238 
llopper -("overed 0 13.499 37.077 73? 4.R09 
I Joppa Open Top-General Service 0 341 2.480 0 711 
llonncr-0 )Cil Top-Sneeml Sen· lee 0 0 0 0 6 

Refri 'Cralor-McchanJcal 0 II 0 0 18 
Refi"igermor-Non McchanJc,1l II 85 .220 I 62 
Flat TOI:C'/COFC 0 0 115 7,527 325 
Flat Mul!i-Levd (I 1_869 4.573 5.263 278 

flat-General Service 0 0 0 13 4 

l:lat-{lthel I) 2.088 5,643 2.521 654 
Tank-Under 22Jl00 (/allons I) 0 II 105 () 

Tank-12.000 Gnllons and Over I) II 11 19 2 
All Other Freight Cars 0 5 27 86 106 

Auto Racks ll 0 533 2.767 0 

TOTAL l'REI(ill !'TRAIN CARS II 18,638 54.372 21.612 10.151 

OTIIER FRHGHT-CARRYING t·:t)tiJPMEN'l 
lh:rngerated Trailers 0 0 II () () 

Other Trailers () 0 0 0 I) 

RcrrtQcrated Con tamers () II 0 0 () 

Other Coma mer~ 0 II I) 0 0 

' HHAI, TRAILERS AND CONTAINERS n 0 n 0 ll 

(IRANDTOI'ALliJN~·.S 19AND24) n 1 X.63R 54.372 21,612 I 0,! 51 

T1m<:' 
(g) 
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40R 

5,974 
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27 
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~----~~~---------------------------,---~----~ 
Gf.;\"EfL\L !7\STRtCTrO:'\S CO:\CER\"l:\'G HE ITR;\S TO BE :\-lADE I:\" SCHEDLLE -/.15 

Report fn:1ght expenses onl: 

2 Report by t~pe of>;;quipment <til m1\um1 expenses relatin:? to tb..; cqu1pm..ont functions (~aiari>;;s and \\·ages. tn<Jtel·ia!s. tools. supplies. tl!<Ols 
<~nd ltt!:lnc<mts_ purchased sen·1c;;s <~nd g<Oncmlj 

3 R..;port in column (b) nd rep<li~ e:--;pense. e;;cluding the cost to r·.?[llllr cbmageJ <Oquipment 

Schl'du!e .J-L'_ column (b_L \\·Ill hal:mce to S;.:hduie .J-JO, column lt"J. as folhms 

(:~) L(xomvti\·es, line 5 plus !me 38, conp<Lr;;d to tl1e ~um of Schcdul<O .J-iO.Iin<:s2(12)03 plus216te:-.:cluJmg \\t;;ck r-epair~). D•..l n,Jt 
rl:'pon in schclluk 415. Equipment Damaged fw:n Sd1edulc ·f 1 0_ line 2rJ4 

(b) freight Cars. line 24 plus line 39, comptlr.od to tl1e sum of Schedule 410. lines .221.12::: plus235(excluding wreck repairs)_ Do not 
r-~port in Schcdttlc 415, Equipment Damag<Od from Schedule 410, line 223 

(c) Sum orhighwcty <::quipment (line 32), lloating equipment (!ine 35 ), passenger and otlwr revenue equipment (line 361, computer 
;md data processing equipm.ont (line 37), machinery-oih<Or equipmenl (lin..-: 40)_ and \\·ork ami other non-revenue equipment 
(line 41) compared to Sciledule 410, the sum of lines 302 through 307, plus line 320 (excluding wreck r<Opairsl. Do not report 
in Scl1edule 415, equipment dllmagcd from Schedule 410. !ine 308. 

Note· Lint:s 216. 235 and 320 of Schedule 410 nre crecht amounts 

rhe alloc:llion of freight c::J.r rcr;:;ir e_xpenses reportable on Schedule 415 by car typ<Os sl1all be 1n 8ccurdancc with ln~truction 2-21. Freight 
train repair costing, 49 erR 120 i. 

4 Dcpreciation expense ror each class ofcquipm.ont b_\- c~1r typ<:: sh~ll b~ reponed in columns (c) <~nd (di ror impnwem..-:nts on leased 
propeny, Accounts 732 8nd 733. use a SL1ppkment8ry Schedule --115, which will rcbte to Schcduks 340 and 342 

D-.::prcwtticlll charges r<Oported on columns (C) cmd ( J) 1\ ill balance to ScheJule --110. coiumn (fJ, as follows 

(a) Locomotives. line 5 and 38. compared to Scheduk 410, line 213 

(b) rrcight Car~. line 24 <~nd 39, compared to schcduk 410, lim: 132. 

(c) Sum of highwa~· equipment lline 31). noaling equipmellt (line 35 ). p8sscngcr and otlxr n.-:wnue equipment (lin~;: 36}, com puler 
and dJt<l processing equipment (lin<O 37), machinery-other equipment (line 40), and \YOrk and other non-rewnue equipment 
(line -f-1 ), compared to Schedule 4 10, line 317 

" A:nonizatio11 adjustmclll of each equipment type \1,.hich is included in column (c) shall b.: reported in column(~;::) a~ a debit or credit w 
the 8ppropri<lle lm.o item. The net adjustment on line 43 shall cqL:illthc: c·quif~mcnt amwtinttioli adjustment applicable to equip•nem 
LL~cd in rrcighl servi<.:e inc!udd in line 39, column (c), ofScherluk 335 

6 Le8se.'rentals reported in colum11 (f) should balance to column (I) of Schedule~ 10 a~ r,1llows 

(a) Locomotives, line 5 and 38, compano:d with SchedLii<O -1-10. lines 2U7. 208, = 11 8nd 212 

(b) frcigl1l ca.r~. I me 2-1- and 39, comparedwitb Schedule -1-10 lmcs 126 plu~-1:27 {note 1h,lt Schedul,; 410, lines 230 2-nd 231. are report~d 
in Sch<Odule 414 and are not to be mcluc!cd in SchcdLtk --115) 

(C) :;um of Leasc..-rental~ for all other equipment lmcs 3:::, 35, 36, 37, 40 and -1-l. 1\ dl balance t0 Schedule -1- I 0. lines 3 J I, 311, 3!) ;md 
316, except for the int.::rch8nge l"<211,J.l on trailers ;l!ld cont,uners \\hich is n:-portd 1n Schedule 41--l. Therefore', both Schedules -1-l--l and 

~ 15 should b..: used \I hen balancing l<Oase ·1-eritals otha <Oquipment Lo ScheJuk 410 Do not report 111 SchcJulc -1-15 th2 mukr and 
container rentab reported in Schedul~ .J-14 

7 lm-'cstJn~m ba~c by types of equipment sh8ll b<O reponed in colt:nli\S (g) llnd (hl and should not includ<O the cost ot'~qu1pmc:nt u~ed bu: 
not O\l·nd 1vhen the rents thcrc!iJl'C arc mtluded 111 the n~1~t 10r equipment and Account No~ .31-21-IJU, 3! -22-UU, 31-23-UO, 
35-21-00, 35-2::::-oo 8nd 35-23-C,O. It should include the cost of equipment owned and lca,cd to other~ when the rents arc 
includ::d in the rent for E,luiprnent Accountl"<os_ 3>21-00, 3.2-2:2-00, 32-23-I)IJ. 36-21-UO. 36-22-0U. 8nd 36-23-CO 

Propcrtv used bL<t not mv'led should 8lso be mcludcd \'hen tl1c rent IS im·iuded in ~\cwunt 0Jo~ 31-12-00, 31-13-0U. 3 1-21-00. 
3 l-22-0U and 31<23-UO_ mclusi't: 

The gr;md tot'd of e;rch eq u;pmenl accuuEl in cul.mn ( h J l'r Schedule 33u sl1oL!ld -:que: 1 tl':'~ totals of !me \tEJTIS cons::t :tmg thr: 
ec,uipmcn: ::CLOlll1l toto is of coiurnns (g) ::md (h). of Schedule .:-15 

8 Accun.lu!atcd dcprcCJatlnn for <Oach clil~S or· equipment shall be reponed in columns ( i 1 ltnc! (J) The gr:md total or c~,ch cqL:lpmen\ 
re~nv<: account m (Oiumn t§:L Schedule 335, shall qual thl' comhim::d aggre_s;~tc tot2l 8ccwnul:::.ted d<Opreciation for l1r.e nems 
constituting the corre~pondi:1g ecj'.lipment ::lccounts reporteC m colun;~Js (11 8nU 1_~ !, on Schclh:'c 415 

! 
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415. Sl•PPORTI~G SCHEIJliLE • EQllP~IE:\T 
(Dollars in thousands) 

De Heciation Amortization 
Line Cross lvpes of equipment Repairs Owned CapitaliD.:d Adjustment net Line 
No. Check (net expense) lease during year Nu. 

(b) (c) (d) (e{ 

LOCOMOTIVES 
I Diesel Locomotive-Yard 4.946 228 II (10) I 
2 Diesel Locomotive-Road 55,974 8.552 0 827) 2 
3 Other Loeomoti·ve-Yard 0 0 0 0 3 
4 Other Locomotive-Road 0 0 0 0 4 
5 ' TOTAL LOCOMOTIVES 60.920 8.780 0 837) 5 

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 
6 Box-Plain 40 Foot 0 (17) 0 1171 6 
7 Box-Plain 50 Foot and Lonoer 134 291 0 233 7 
8 Box-E ui ed 338 1031 0 103 8 
9 Gondola-Plain 13 0 0 0 9 
10 Gondola-Equipped 650 (26 293 311 10 
II Hopper-Covered 18.218 5_705 244 L\\1 II 
12 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 551 190 0 8 12 
13 llopper-Open Top-Special Service 0 0 0 0 13 
14 Refrigerator -Meehan ical 0 0 0 0 14 
15 Refrigerator-Nonmechanical 27 212 0 \69 15 
16 Flat TOFC/COFC 0 71 0 71 16 
17 Flat Multi-level L576 II 0 0 17 
18 Flat-General Service 0 I 0 (\ 18 
19 Flat-Other 2.194 17 0 88 19 
20 All Other Freight Cars 0 0 0 0 20 
21 Cabooses 28 II 0 27 21 
22 Auto Racks 0 1.134 0 295 22 
23 Miscellaneous Accessories 0 0 0 0 23 
24 ' TOTAL fREIGHT TRAIN CARS 23.729 6.962 537 1.488 24 

OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE 
FREIGHT HIGHWAY FQIJIPMENT 

25 Refrigerated Trailers 0 0 0 0 25 
26 Other Trailers 0 0 0 0 26 
J7 Rcfriuerated Containl!r:. 0 0 0 0 27 
28 Other Containers 807 0 0 0 28 
29 Bogies 0 0 0 0 29 
30 Chassis 767 108 0 \2) 311 
31 Other Highwav Eaui )ment Freight 545 0 0 0 31 
32 ' TOTA\.11\Gl\WAY E U\PMENT \.6\9 108 0 121 32 

FLOATING EQU!PMENT-RlVENUE 
SERVICF 

33 Marine Line-Haul 0 0 0 0 33 
34 Local Marine 0 0 0 0 34 
35 ' TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT () () 0 0 35 

OTHER EQUIPMENT 
Passen_e.er and Other Revenue L:quipment 

36 ' Freight Portion) 0 21 0 0 36 
37 ' Computer S\Siems and word Jroccssing Clluinment 1225 907 0 \86 37 
38 ' Machincrv-1 A)Comotivcs I 467 372 0 72 38 
39 ' Machinerv-Frei!!ht Cars2 776 167 0 32 39 
40 ' Machincn·-Othcr F( uivment3 0 104 0 21 40 
41 ' Work and Other Non-revenue Equipment 1,543 2.384 0 171 41 
47 TOT AI. OTIIFR E lU\PMENT 3.961 3.955 0 140 42 

TOTAL ALL E()UIPM\'NT 
43 (FREIGHT PORTION) 90,229 19,805 537 (2.197) 43 

I fhe data to be renoned on line 38 in co!u1nn (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410. column (f). line 203. redw.:ed bv the 
allocable portion or line 216. 

2 The data to be reported online 39 in column (h) i:. the amount rep011ed in Schedule 410. column (fl. line 222. reduced by the 
allocable portion oflinc 235 

3 The data to be repo11ed online 40 in column (bl is the amount reported in Schedule 410. column (1). lines 302 throup.h 306. 
reduced bv the allocahk portion ofline 320. 

Rallwad Annual Report R-1 
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415. StPPOIHI:'lG SCHEDliLE- EQLIIP\lE\T- Continued 
(Dollars in thmtsands) 

Jnyestment base as of 12/31 Accumulated de retiation as of 12/31 
Line Cross Lease and rentals 0\\'ned Capitalized Owned Capttalized Line 
No Check (net) lease lease No 

(0 (g) fh) (i) ll) 

I 657 5J03 0 9 0 I 
2 9.429 341.482 0 97.468 0 2 
3 0 0 0 0 0 3 
4 0 0 0 0 0 4 
5 10.086 346.585 0 97.477 0 5 

6 0 0 0 6 0 6 
7 442 2 486 0 1.963 0 7 
8 6 I 049 0 (985 0 8 
9 0 0 0 0 0 9 
10 3.501 11.367 4.154 6.716 1.065 10 
II 33208 263.576 5.243 110.611 1,245 II 
12 2.214 6.593 0 524 0 12 
13 1.964 0 0 0 0 13 
14 10 0 0 0 0 14 
15 538 976 0 934 0 15 
16 I 0 0 (14) 0 16 
17 3.449 5.904 0 1.578 0 17 
18 0 0 0 8) 0 18 
19 5.466 4.060 0 2.336 0 19 
20 0 0 0 0 0 70 

21 0 624 0 547 0 21 

22 L956 29.870 0 9.172 0 22 
23 0 0 0 0 0 23 
24 53.755 326.505 9.397 133.380 2.310 74 

25 0 0 0 0 0 25 
26 0 0 0 0 0 26 
27 0 0 0 0 0 27 
28 2.397 0 0 0 0 28 
29 0 0 0 0 0 29 
30 803 1.097 0 353 0 30 
31 0 0 I) 0 0 31 
32 3.200 1.097 0 353 0 32 

33 0 0 0 0 0 33 
34 0 0 0 0 0 34 
35 0 0 0 0 0 35 

36 0 450 0 97 () 36 
37 () 4.248 0 2.059 0 17 
38 0 5.146 0 1.512 0 38 
39 0 2 307 0 677 0 39 
40 0 1.420 0 417 0 40 
41 416 31.278 0 12.401 0 41 
42 436 44.849 0 17.163 () 42 

-i-3 67.-i-77 719.036 9.397 248.373 2.31 (J 43 

1 The data to be reponed on lines 3~. 39 and-Win columns (g) and (h) is the inn~stment record~d m Property Account 4-1-. allocated 
to LocomotiYes, Fr.oight Car~, and Other Eqwpment 

2 '1 he depreciation to he reported on lines 38. 39 and 40 in L'o1umn (c) is calculated by mulupl~ mg the inwstment m each element b~ 
the eff~ctive composite rate lOr Propcrt~ Account 44. and then addmg or ~Ltbtractmg the adJustment reported in column (e) Tim 
cakulatton should equal the amount shm\·n m column (c). Schedule 335 

' , 
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416. SUPPOUTI:\G SCIIEDlJLE- ROAD 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Owm:d and used lm Jrovcments to leased ro ~1tv Ca italized leases 
Density lnv Accum LJep1 lnv. 

I 

Accum. Depr lnv Cun·cnt Accum 
Li11e category Account Ba~e depr rate Rase Uepr rate Rase year Amort 
No. (Cias~) No n;, o.o Amort 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (c) (I) (g) (h) (i) (j) (k) 

I I ' 18.641 3,Y07 1.43 16~ I' 1.43 I) () () 

' s ](,9,829 53JJ<)5 4.14 J, 7J I 654 4 .. W II 0 0 

' 
,, 30 I, 106 !7,717 3.13 9.527 3.0'>1 3.24 0 0 (I 

<I II JJ,U70 31.323 3.32 I ,377 207 2.33 0 0 0 
5 Sub Total 603,7-'16 I 66.042 13)l00 "!>,967 0 0 0 

0 " ' :]]5,01-H 311.114 1.43 :j')(, ')4 1.41 0 0 () 

7 s )6,1.561 59.907 5.53 6)52 2.728 3.89 () 0 0 
s 9 575.752 65,7.>0 2.58 14J>.H 1.501 1.87 () 0 () 

9 II 143_402 19,47tl 3 :13 2.824 452 1.75 0 0 () 

r~ Sub-l"otal 1.398.799 175,125 24.306 5.775 () () 0 

f-- II Ill J 0 Nil\ N/A 0 N/A N/A 0 Nil\ N/A 
I' 8 0 NIA N/A 0 N!A Nil\ 0 NIA N/A 
n 9 0 Nil\ N/A 0 N/A N/A () N/A N/A 
14 II 0 NiA N-'A () N/A N/A 0 N/A N/A 
15 Sub Total 0 N/A N/A (I Nli\ NIA I) N/A N/A 
16 IV ' 55.6JR 5,546 1.43 269 57 1.43 () () 0 

l7 8 67,0511 17.6:-!7 4.40 2,476 1.723 )_\)) 0 0 0 

" 9 1.>7,:>."\() 29.396 2.30 I ,432 JS6 1.84 0 () 0 
19 II 2·1.·111 5,574 3.65 506 141 1.25 () 0 0 
20 Sub Total 285,333 58,203 4,6!('1 l.RO; 0 0 0 

'I v ' () () 0.00 0 () ().(10 0 () I) 

n R () 0 0.00 0 () 0.00 0 () 0 
1 9 0 0 0.00 () () ().()() 0 () () ,, 11 0 0 0.00 0 () 0.00 0 () () 

5 Sub·"l"otal 0 0 0 I) () (I () 

6 GRAND ]"(.l"J"i\1. 2,2X7.R7S 399_470 0 42,789 11,549 N;A () () () 

(I) C'oiuTIIIIS{c) I (I) I (i)~o('olumn(l) 
Columns (d) i (g) ' (k) =Column (m) 

' (2) I he b;1~c C.!1<!11d IDtallorl>Wned and used JlllpiO\'C:IllCilts to kasc:d properly and cap1lahl"cd leases should equal !he sum ol AccoLmts 3, 8. 9, and II shown at year end 
on Schedule 3.10 

TOTAL 
lnv. Accum 
Base Depr. & 

Amort. 
(I) (m) 

I S.S06 3.922 
172,560 ~3.749 

310.6]3 SO.SOS 
115,5·17 31.530 
617,546 170.0()() 

415.580 30.208 
270.913 62,635 
590,386 68,231 
146,226 I 'J,'Wi 

1.423,105 181,000 
0 I) 

I) I) 

0 0 
0 0 
0 () 

55,907 5,603 
70,430 18,910 

138.762 29,7.S2 
24,917 5_715 

290.016 60_010 
0 () 

() 0 
0 0 
0 I) 
(I I) 

2,330.667 411.019 

Line 
No 

I 
2 

' -I 
5 
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II 
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417. SPECIALIZED SERVICE SrBSCHEDULE- TRANSPORTATION 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. Rcpon fretght expenses only 

2. Rep<lrt m lines 1, 2, 3, 4 and lO the total of those natural expenses (salancs and \\·ages, matenal, tools, supplies, fuels and lubricants, purchased services and general) 
incurred m lht:: operation ofcnch type of specwlizcd service !bcility. This schedule does not include switching services pert{mned by train and yard crews in connection w1th or 
w1thm ~pecial1zed service facilities. 

J When ncccssl:lry to apportion expenses, such as administrative expenses to two or more services, they shall be apportioned on the most equitable basis available to the 
respondent and only to the scrvict::s they support. The total expenses in column (j) should balance with the respective line items in Schedule 410. Railway Operating Expenses. 

4. Report in column (h), line.:!, the expen'-C-" incurred in highway movements oftn:ulers and contamers performed at the expense of the reporting railroad \Vithin a terminal 
area f{Jr the purpose of pick-up, ddivery or highway interchange service. Report in column (b), line 3, the expenses incurred in operatmg facilities for handling traikrs and/or 
containers, mcluding storage expenses. See schedl!le 755, note R 

5. The operation ofnoating eqlllpment in line-h:>ul service (between distinct terminals) should be reported in column (c) on line 2. Floating operations conducted within a 
general terminal or harbor area should be reported m column (C), line 3. 

h. Report in column (g), I me 3, the expenses mcurrcd by the railroad m loading and unloadmg automobiles, trucks, etc., to and from bi-level and tri-level attto rack cars 
Report on line 2, column (g). the e_xpensc incurred by the ra!lroad in moving automobiles, etc., between bi-level and tri-levelloadmg and unloading facilities over the highway 
to shippers, receivers or eonnecttng carriers_ Report in column (!) operating expenses for land facilities in support of floating operations. including the operation of docks and 
wharves 

7. Report on lim:: 4. column (b), the expenses related to heating and refrigeration ofTOFC/COFC trailers and containers (total debits and credits)_ The expenses on line 4, 
wlltmn (h \,relate to refigcrator cars only 

8_ Report m column (i) total expenses incurred in perfOnning rail substitute service, other highway revenue service, LCL terminal operations, warehouse operations, freight car 
transloading, grain elevator terminal operations and livestock feeding operations only 

Motor Protective 
Cross lll:rns TOFCiCOFC Floating Coal O<e Other vehicle serv1ces Other 
Check terminal equipment marme manne marine load and refrigerator special 

terminal terminal termmal distribution em services 
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (t) (g) (h) (i) 

' Administration 634 0 0 0 0 0 0 -. Pick up and delivery, marine 
line haul 0 0 0 0 0 0 N/A 

• Loading and unloading and 
local marine 13,615 0 0 0 0 625 N/A 

• Protective services, total 
debits and credits 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

• Freight lost or damaged 
-so!e!v related 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 . Fringe benefit~ 780 0 0 0 0 0 0 

' Casual tv and insurance !28 0 0 0 0 0 0 -• Joint facilitj Debit 0 0 r 0 0 0 0 

' Joint facihtv- Credit 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 . Other 0 0 0 0 () 0 0 . TOTAL 15,157 0 0 0 0 675 0 

Total 
columns 

(b- i) 

(J) 

() 634 

0 0 

0 14,240 

() () 

0 {) 

0 780 

0 !28 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 
0 15,782 

Line 
No 

I 

' 
J 

4 

5 
6 
7 

' q 

10 
)( 

I 

m 
0 

6' 
~ 
H 

" e· 

" e· • ~ • 

8 
~ 

re 
M 

"' 0 
~ 

~ 



Roacllnitials· SOO '{..:ar: 2011 

Srhedu!e 418 

Instruction: 
fhis schedule \':ill shmY the invcstmcnr in capit<llized leases 
in road <md cquipm~nl by primmy a':counL 

I Culumn 

r----

Primary Account Numb..:r 
And Title 

(U) 

-( 16) Stat. &. orr. Bld£s 
1 ~;0) -Shops & E;~;;~h~uscs 

('5) TOFC COFC Terminals 
(26) Communication S\-St£m 
137) RoachnlY l\lnchines 

Tota! R(1ad ·-
{57 J Locomotives 

,_J5}J Frci9.1lt Train Cars 
· (55) lJioh\HlV Revenue EnuipL. 

{57) \Vork Equipment 
(58) Miscell:mr~ous E<jlliQmcnt 
(59) Computer & Word Proces'>ir~--

,. 

! 
I 
I 

I 
I 

fota1 Equinmcnt 

GRAND TOT-'\L 

-

(FI) = prim at) acc0unlm1mbcr m1d titk for whidi c2.pital k<Ec 
amounts an; included therein 

{.b)-= the total investment in that primmy r1.ccount. 

(c'! = tile \mestmem in capitol h:c>.ses at th·~ em\ oft\JC year 

(d)~ the curr;;:nt year amortization. 

(e)~ the accumulated amortiz<~tion re!nting to the leased 
propertks. 

-
·tl8. Si 'PPORTI?'JG SCilEDllLE- CAPHAL lEASES 

{Dollars in Thous<Jnds) 

Total 
'mm,mm' 1 Investment /\tEnd or 

At Lnd Of \'ear 
Year 

I (b) (e) 

32391 L356 
-~-- 0 0 

0 0 -- -
0 0 

83.063 518 

115...1.54 I L87L!-

0 0 i 
335.901 r---- 9.397 

I 0 () 

I 
() (I 

0 - I 0 

I 9.397 

I 

CaEitalJ,-c-ns.:s 
Current 

1,-eClr 
Amortization 

(d) 

145 
0 
0 
0 

76 

271 

0 
537 

0 
0 
)) 

0 

537 -= m~t 45 1 156 I 1.27l _ __L _____ _758 

61 

Accumulat..:d 
Amortization 

(e) 

7R9 --
0 
() 

0 
323 

I .ll2 

0 
!_310 --

0 
0 
0 
0 

,L 1 .310 

I 
' 3.,-rn 

I • 
b-.-------~----__j Railruad .\nmmi Repent R-l 
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450. A:\AI.\SIS OF TAXES 
(Dollars in thousands) 

A Rail\\'ay Taxes 

Line Cross Line 
No Check Kind ofT ax Amount No. 

(a) (b) 

I Other than U.S. Government Taxes 34.864 I 
u.s. Government Taxes 

Income Taxes: 
2 Normal Tax & Surtax 3.5661 2 
3 Excess Profits 0 3 
4 ' Total Income Taxes ln. 2 + 3 3.566 4 
5 Railroad Retirement 50.576 5 
6 llo~nitallnsurance 4.251 6 
7 Su lemental Annuities 0 7 
8 Unem !o ment Insurance 4 586 8 
9 AI! Other United States Taxes 456 9 
10 Total- U.S. Government Taxes 56 303 10 
II Total Raihva Taxes 91.167 II 

B. Adjustments to f-ederal income Taxes 

I. In column (a) are listed the particulars which most often cause a difti:!rential bet\\een taxable income and prcta:-. accounting 

income. Other particulars ,.,.hich cause such a differential should be listed under the caption Other (Specif)'). including State and 

other taxes deferred if computed separately. Minor items. each less than $100,000, may be combined in a single entry under 

Other (Specify) 

2. Indicate in column (b) the beginning of the year total of Accounts 714, 744. 762 and 786 applicable to each particular item in 

column (a). 

3. Indicate in column (c) the net change in Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786 for the net tax effect of liming differences 

originating and reversing in the current accounting period. 
4. Indicate in column (d) any adjustments, as appropriate, including adjustments to eliminate or reinstate deferred tax etlCcts 

(credits or debits) due to applying or recognizing a loss carry-forward or loss carry-back. 

5. The total ofline 19 in columns (c) and (d) should agree with the total of the contra charges (credits) to Account 557, 

Provision for Deferred Taxes. and Account 591. Provision for Deterred Taxes- Extraordinary Hems, for the current year. 

6. Indicate in column (e) the cumulative total of columns (b). (c) and (d). The total of column (e) must agree with the total of 

Accounts 714,744.762 and 786 

Line Particulars Beginning Net credits Adjustments End of Line 

No. of year (charges) for year No. 

balance current year balance 

(a) (bl (C) (d) (el 

Accelerated depreciation. Sec. 167 I.R.C.· 

I Guideline lives pmsuanl to Rev Proc. 62-21 1.2112.643 89,672 ]) 1.292.315 I 

2 0 0 0 0 2 

3 Capital leases 551 (4651 0 86 3 

4 Amortization ofri£hts ofwav. Sec. 185 l.ltC. 0 0 0 0 4 

5 Intangibles IH.l74 ( 1.021) II 17.353 5 

6 Undistributed eaminos ifom al'filiates 16.359 1.271 0 17.630 6 

7 Gross defe1nd tax liabilities 1,237,927 89,457 0 1,327,384 7 

8 Accelerated amortization of facilities. Sec. 168l.R.C (9.799) (367) 0 (10.166) 8 

9 Pension & Post retirement benefits (28.]80) 1<.261) 0 (32.641) 9 

10 Re~erves tOr ernplovee severance/related costs (8,759) 3.913 0 (4.846) 10 

II Expense reserves & tonvironrnental remediation (47.886) 81 0 (47.805) II 

12 Capital Leases 0 0 0 0 12 

I 3 Other items (28.9541 (11.721) 0 (40.675) 1.1 
14 Net operalim.!.loss carrvfOrvl'ards (federal and State) ( 15.534) (! 805) 0 (2\339) 14 

15 Other credit earn· forwards (33.848) (13.819) 0 (47,667) 15 

16 l\!inimum lax cn:dit cmn·forward'> {23.146) (347) 0 (23.493) 16 

17 Gross deferred tax assl.'ts (196.306) (32,326) 0 (228,632 17 

18 Deferred ta'\ assets valuation allO\\'aiKe 1.582 13 I) 1.595 18 

19 :\ET DEFERRED LIX LIABILITIES 1.043.203 57.144 0 1.100,347 19 

Railroad 1\llllllal RepOJl R-1 



64 Road lmtials SOO Year 2011 

*Footnotes: 

450. A.'\Al YSIS OF TAXES- Continued 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. If Flow-through method Mls elected. indicate net decrease (or increase) in tax accrual because of 
investment tax credit 

If deterral method lOr Investment tax credtt was elected 

( l) Indicate amount of cred1t utilized as a reduction of tax liabilit;.' for current year 
(2) Deduct amount of current year's credit applied to a reduction oftax liability but deterred lOr accounting 

purposes 

( 3) Balance or current year's credit used to reduce current year's tax accrual 
(4) Add amount of prior year's deterred credits being amortized to reduce current year's tax accrual 

( 5) Total decrease in current year's tax accrual resulting from use of ll1'< estment tax ered its 

2 Estimated amount of future earnings which can be realized betOre paying Federal income taxes because or 

unused and available net operating loss carryover on January 1 of the year J'ollowing that tOr which the 

report is made 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 
NIA 
N/A 
N/A 

36,770 

SOO files income tax returns in the U.S. federal Jurisdiction and 'various U.S. state _iurisdictions SOO is no longer subject to federalmcome tax 

examinations by the [ntcmal Revenue Service tOr years prior to 2007 Unrecognized tax: benefits are not expected to significant!) increase or 
decrease within the next 12 months. SOO is no longer subject to state income tax: examinations by tax authorities tOr years before 2008 

A reconciliation of the beginning <~nd ending amount of FJN48 liability is as tOilmvs: 

Balance at beginning of year 

Additions based on tax positions related to the current year 
Additions for tax positions of prior years 

Reductions tOr tax pos1t1ons ofpnor years 
Reductions for tax position::. due to statute of limitations 

Balance at end of the year 

2011 
$5.484 

593 

919 
(3.490) 

u 
$3 506 

2010 
$4,099 

118 
2.231\ 

[971) 
0 

$5,484 

Included in the SOO balance at December 3 L 2011 is $2 6 m!llion (SOO 201 0, $2 ! million) of tax positions that would not affect the 
annual eflecu\·e tax rate 

SOO recogn1zes both penalties and interest accrued related to unrecognized ta' benefits in SOO's provision for income taxes SOO had 

approximately $.2 million (SOO 12/31/2010$.8 million) for the payment of interest and penalties accrued at December 3!. 20 II. 

fhe computation of deferred taxes lmdcr ASC 740 (pre\ iousl) r AS I 09) provides for the inclus1on ofjudgments about future taxable mcomc, 
other than temporary item rc>ersals, in the determmation of the valuation allo\\ance required 

As of December 31, 2011. SOO had tederal and .~tate minimum la\. credit carry10mards in the amount of$23.5 million These cred1b are 
U\ailablc to be carried fi.)T\\ard indefmllely \\ithout expiration During 2011. no minimum lax credits were generated and no minimum tax credits 

that were anticipated to be used in 2011 \\·ere carried forward 

Ru!lroud Annual Report R-1 
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460. ITBIS l'i SELECTED l'iC<HIE AriD RET AI:\F.D EAR'ii:\GS .\CCOli:"TS FOR TilE YEAR 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Give a brief description l()r all items. regardless ofamounL included during the ~·ear in /\ccounts 555. Unusual or Infrequent 
Items: 560. Income or Loss From Operations of Discontinued Segments: 562. Gain or Loss on Disposal of Discontinued 
Segments; 570, Extraordinary Items; 590, Income Taxes on Extraordinary Items; 592, Cumulati,·e EftCct of Changes in 
Accounting Principles: 603. Appropriations Released: 606, Other Credits to Retained Earnings; 616. Other Debits to Retained 
Earnings; 620, Appropriations for Sinking Funds: 621. Appropriations tOr Other Purposes. If appropriations released reflect 
appropriations provided during the year, each account should not be reported. 

For Accounts 519, Miscellaneous Income, and 551, Miscellaneous Income Charges. if the total in either account exceeds I 0°/0 
of net income betOre extraordinar) items. describe the three largest items in the account and any other items in excess of 10% of 
net mcome. 

Line Account Item Debits Credits Line 
No. N~ No 

Ia ib\ (C) ld\ 
I 616 Other Debits to Retained Earnings: 20.544 1 
2 ASC 715 and 958 fonnerlv SF AS 87 I SF AS 158 "Employers 2 
3 Accountin for Pensions" 3 
4 4 
5 5 
6 6 
7 7 
8 8 
9 9 
10 10 
II II 
12 12 
13 13 
14 14 
15 15 
16 16 
17 17 
18 18 
19 19 
20 20 
21 21 
22 22 
23 23 
24 24 
25 25 
26 26 
27 27 
28 28 
79 29 
30 30 

MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS 
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66 Road Initials: SOO Year: 2011 

501. Gl 1ARANTIES A!\D SllRETYSIIIPS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

I. If the respondent \Vas under obligation as guarantor or surety for the pcrtOrmance by any other corporation or other 
as~ociation of any agreement or obligation, show the pm1iculars of each contract of guaranty or suretyship in etfect at the close of 
the year or entered into and expired during the year. 

This inquiry does not cover the case of ordinary commercial paper maturing on demand or not later than two years after the date 
of issue Items of less than $50.000 may be shown as one total. 

l.ine Names of all parties Description Amount of Sole or joint Line 

No. principally and primarily contingent contingent No. 

liable liability liability 
(a) (b) (c) (d) 

I ( 

2 2 -3 NONE 3 
4 4 
5 5 
6 6 
7 7 
8 8 
9 9 
10 10 -II II 
!2 i2 
13 13 
14 14 
15 15 
16 16 
17 17 
18 18 
19 (9 
20 20 
21 21 
22 22 
23 23 
24 24 
25 25 
26 26 
27 27 
28 28 
29 29 
30 30 
31 11 
32 32 
33 33 
34 34 
35 35 
36 36 
37 37 
38 38 

2. If any corporation or other assodation was under obligation as guarantor or surety tOr the performance by the respondent 
of any agreement or obligation, show the particular!> called for hereunder tOr each :.uch contract of guaranty or ~ 1retyship in 
effect at the close of the year or entered into and expired during the year. 

This inquiry does not cover the case of ordinal)' wmmen;ial paper maturing on Jemand or not later than 2 years after date of 
issue. nor does it include ordinary surety bonds or undertakings on appeals in court proceedings. 

Finance Docket number, title, Amount of contingent Sole or joint 
Line maturity date and concise description Names of all guarantors and sureties liability of contingent Line 
No. of agreement 1.1r obligation guarantors liability No. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
I 1 
2 2 
3 3 
4 NONE 4 
5 5 
6 6 
7 7 
8 8 
9 9 
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Rond lnitials: SOO Yeilr: 20!! 

502. CO.\lPl::NS.\TL\G- ll.\.L\NCJ.::S A~W SHORT-THL\I BORRO\\T\G ARR\\:GE,iE.....-TS 
lDolinrs in thousand~) 

Using the following nutt:s a'i a guideline. show the requiremems compensllting balances and short-term bOlTO\\ing 
agw..:ments. FootnOTe disclosure is required even though th...: mmng·.::men~ is rwt rt:dLK,:.:d LO \\riting. 

l . LJ isclose compensating balances not !cgall) restricted, I incs of credit used and Lmu:,ed. <n·crag...: i ntcrest rate of short-term 
bvrrC'\\ ing~ tll~lt m·.:! ou~s;_anding at balance sheet Jate, ma;.;imum nnwunt of outsl:mding borrowin:;s clming the period illld th>: 
11eightt:d ~nerage rate of those borrmvings. 

1 Time dCJW~its and certificates of deposit Cl)llStituting compensating balances not legull) restricted shuu!d be disclosed. 

_,.Compensating balance mrangements n~cd on!:;. be disclosed for the latest fiscal year. 

~.Compensating balances included in Account 703, Special Deposits and in Ac.:ount 7 I 7, Other Funds. shoultl nbo be 
separately disclosed belo\\". 

5. Compensating balance arrangements arc sufficiently material to require disclosure in footnotes when the aggregate of 
IYritten rmd oral agreement balances amount to 15'~·0 or more ofliquid a.-,sets (curn:nt r.:ash balances. restricted and unrestricted 
plus marketable securities). 

6. When a carrier is not in compliance with a compcmating balance requirt':mcnt. then fact shou!J be di~c!uscd, along \Vith 
stated and possible ~anctions, whenever such possible sanctions may be immedi~1te (not vague or unprt>dictublc) and material. 

SOO has an uncommitt~d lin~ or credit tOr short-term loans not to e'\C(;ed $15.0 miliion. under" hich no rrmo1mts 
were 0utstanding at December 31, 20 I I. 

~OO's Schedule 200 Line 30, Account 751 Loans and Notes Pa) abk. rcporb $2.195 at December 3 l. 2011. This amount constitutes 
a negotiated bank overdraft for which SOO pays a dally rate with no specific due dak. The intere~l rat~ was 5.25()-'0. 
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Road !ntials: SOO Year: 2011 69 

SCHEDULE 510 SEI'AIUTIO~ OF DEBTHOLDI:\GS BETWEEr> ROAD PROPERTY AND EQnP~lENT 
(Dol!ars in thousands) 

The principal u:;e of this schcduh:: is to determine the average rate of debt capital. 

I. Debt Outstanding at End of Year: 

Balance at 
Line# Account No. Title Source Close of"\·ear 

I 751 Loans and Notes Pa\ able Sch. 200. L 30 2.195 
2 764 Equipment Obligations and Other Long Term Debt due Sch. 200. L 39 

Within One Year 5.930 
3 765/767 Funded Debt Unmatured Sch. 200. L 41 3.248 
4 766 Equipment Obligations Sch. 200. L 42 96.571 
5 766.5 Capitalized Lease Obligations Sch. 200. L.43 4.078 
6 768 Debt in Default Sch. 200, L 44 0 
7 769 Accounts Pa ·able: Affiliated Companies Sch. 200, L. 45 1.298.600 
8 770.1 /770.2 Unamortized Debt Premium Sch. 200. L 46 0 
9 Total Debt Sum L 1-8 I ,410.622 

10 Debt Directly Related to Road Property Note I. 3,922 
II Debt Directly Related to Equipment Note 1. 105.905 
12 Total Debt Direct!v Related to Road and Equipment Sum 1.. I 0 and 11 109,827 

Percent Directly Related to Road L\0/L.\2 
13 (2 decimals) 3.57% 
14 Percent Directly Related to Equipment LII/L\2 

(2 decimals) 96.43% 
15 Debt Not Direct!v Rdated to Road or Ec uipment L.9 minus L.\2 1300,795 
16 Road Property Debt (Note 2) (L\3 X l.\5) 

plus L.JO 50.360 
17 Equipment Debt (Note 2) (L.J4 X L.J5) 

plus L.l I 1.360.262 

II. Interest Accrued Durin<> Year: 
Balance at 

Line# Account No. Title Source Close ofvcar 

IS 546-548 Total Interest and Amortization {Fixed Charges) Sch. 210. I, 42 97.003 
19 546 Continoen! Interest On Funded Debt Sch. 210, L. 44 0 
20 5I7 Release of Premiums on Funded Debt Sch. 210, L. 22 () 

21 Total interest (Note 3) Sum ofl.ines 18+19 
less 20 97,003 

22 Interest Directlv Related to Road Propert·v Debt Note 4. 195 
23 Interest Directlv Related to l uipment Debt Note 4 8.156 
24 Interest Not Directh· Related to Road and El!uipmcnt Debt L21-(L.22+L23) 88.652 
25 Interest Road Propertv Debt (Note 5) L.22+(L.24xL.I3) 3.360 
26 Interest EQuipment Debt (Note 5) L.23+(1 .. 24xl .14) 93.643 
27 Embedded Rate of Debt Capital-Road Pro Jertv L.25/ L. 16 6.67% 
28 Embedded Rate of Debt Capital-Equipment L26/ L\7 6.88% 

Note 1: Directly relatt:d means the purpose which the funds wen: used when the debt \\a~ bsued. 
Note 2: Line 16 plus Line l 7 must equal Line 9 
Note J· !.inc 21 includes inten:st on debt in Account 769--Accounts Payable: Aflilimed Companies 
Note 4: l"his interest relates to debt reported in Lines 1 0 and 11. respectively. 
Note 5· Line 25 plu~ Line .26 mu-;t equall.ine 21. 
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I~STlUICTJO'\S CONCERN!!\{; RET!iR:'\JS TO BE 1\·l/ ... DE IN SCI!EHliLE 512 

I Furni8h tile information called fur be!ow bctw~:cn the respondent and tile alfllmH.'d 
companies or persons aniltaled 1\'llh thc respondent, inc!udmg oflicers. directors. 
stockho!dcrs, OWIICrs. partii('I"S or thei1· wive~ and other close rdatives, or the1r agents. 
i·\:mnples oftl·;ms~WIIons ;ue, but arc not rc~lnctcd to. managl'menl, h.:gaL aceountmg. 
fJUfChasmg or other [J'j!l..~ of SI.TVJCe llldtidlllg the hmliShing of materials. SUpplieS. 
pmch;bc nf cquqvnenl. !cnsmg or structures. land and equipment and agreements 
rdl!ling to allnc:;Jtinn oforlicers' saianes and other common costs hetwcen alllhatcd 
COI1lj)flllleS 

ro h<: excluded arc payments lix the following types of services: 

(a) l.awful tariiTcharges for transportation service~. 

(b) Paynwnt~; to or li-om other carrier~ !'or interline scn·ict:s and interchange of 
C(jlllplllCil\. 

(c) Paymc~nt tom from o!hcr carrier~; which may ruasonahly be regarded as 
ordinarily C\lllncctcd with rout in<: op\.'rntion or maintt:nnncc. but any ~rccial or 
unusualtntnsnctions should he reported. 

(d) Paymenls II) public utility comranies for rates or charges fixed in conformity· 
with government authority. 

2. ln column (,1) enter the name of the aiYi!iated company. person, or agent with 
which resptwlent received or prm idcd sen ices aggregating $50,000 or rnore during the 
. vear. Iran affiliated company provides services to more than one affiliate, and the 
:tggn:ga:c compensation amotmls to $:'10.000 or mmc for the year. list all the affiliates 
included in the agreement and describe the allocation of charge~. If the respondent 
rrovides "ervicc', lo lllcKc than one rtffiiiate. and the aggregate compensation amounts to 
t."O,OOO or more fin the year, rcJCrcnce to this f'act should he made and the detail as to 
the rtll,)catioH of charges sho11ld he stated. For those affiliates providing services to the 
resrondenl. al<>o en1er in column (a) th\! percent ofallilirttc's gross income derived fmm 
transactions wi1h the respondent. 

The respondentnw~' he required to rurnish as an allachmentto Schedule 512 a 
halancc slu.:ct and income ~latemeut for each alTiliate with which respondent carrier had 
rqmrtahlc transacli<l!IS during the }'Car, or alternatively, allach a "Pro rnrma" hal:mce 

sheet and mcomc shllcmcnt !()r !fwt port ton or cnlll} or cno.:h ai'filintc which l't;rnished the 
agreed to servtce:>, equipment, or other rcportahk transact ron. The stakmcnts. 11· 
rcqlllred, should be prepared on a calendar year basis in conrormity wi1h the pt\::scnhed 
schedules !Or the balance sheet and income statement in Annual Report hmn R-l. and 
should he noted (I) to mdtcate the method used tix depreciating equipment or oti;cr 
properly limnshed the earner, and (2) whether the al"!ilmtc's Federal income tax rdum 
lOr the year was riled on a consolidated basis with the respondent carrier 

3. In column (h) indicate nature of relationship or control between the n::spondent 
and the eompau:v or person idenll!'ied in column (a) as follows: 

(a) lf respomknt dircct!y controls affiliate. insert the 'vord "direct". 

(b) If respondent controb through Dnother company_ insert the word "indir~cl". 

(c) If resptliH.icnt is under common control with aflili;Jte. insert tile word "common" 

(d) ll're~pondent is controlled dir~ctly or indirectly by the compmry listed in C(o]umn 

(a). insert the word "contro!led" 

(c) lfeontro! is exercised hy other means such as a management contmct or other 
arrangement of whatever kind. insert the word "other" and provide a fi.lotnote to describe 
snch an·angements. 

4. In column (c), fully describe the transactions involved such as managcnwnt fel!s . 
lease of building. purchase ofmrtterial, etc. VVhen the nffilintc listed in column (<l) 

provides more than one type ofscrvict• in column {c), list each type of service scparatc!y 
and show total lOr the alliliate. 'VI-'hcn services arc both provided and received between 
the respondent nnd an affiliate lh\.'y should be listed separntcly and the nmounts shown 
separately in column (e). 

5. fn eo!unm (d), report the dollar amounts of the transactions sh(mll awl the efl'ect of 
any chnnge in the method or establishing the terms from that used in !he preceding 
period. 

6. !n column (e). repm1 the dollar amounts due Jl·om or to related par!i..:s and. il'not 
otherwise apparent. the terms ami manner of settlement. Insert(!') paid m1d ( R) 
received by the amount in column (e). 
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SCHEDULE 512. TRAI\S;\CTJOI\S BET\\,.EEN RESPONDENT AND COMPANIES OR PERSONS AFFILIATED WITH RESPONDENT 
FOR SERVICES RECEIVED OR PROVIDED 

Name of comoanv or rdatcd % Nature of relationship Descnption of Dollar amounts Amount due JT-om 
party with percent transactmns of transactions or to related 
or!!ro;-;s income partJCs 

(a) (h) (c) (d) (C) 

Receivable Pavable Receivable Pavable 

Canadian Pacific Ra1lwav- Purcnt Controlled Asset Purchase/Sale Ll32 21 0 0 
Data Processin Services 0 49,041 0 6,726 
E ui ment Re airs 3 436 15 285 373 1.150 
Fuel E ualization 4 694 6 584 986 966 
Joint 0 eratin Activities 504 0 168 0 
Lease Rentals 25 323 499 2 340 
Locomotive HPH Egj,mlization 13 670 2 289 2 586 857 
Manaoement Services 0 37 580 0 9 530 
Materials Purchased J 500 8 819 856 2.465 
Track Repairs & Pro ·ects J 585 24 060 427 20 453 

Canadian Pac1fic Rmlwav AJTiliatcs Common Interest Ex ense 89 655 292 
Loan Fees 211 

!,me 
No 

I 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
Ill 
II 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
n 
04 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
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1:'-ISTRl~CTIO''iS COl\CU~:\1!\C RETtR:\S TO BE \1.-\DE 1:\ SCi-IIDtTE 700 

State p:lrliculars of all track~ opcra<.:d bv the respondent a; the close oft he )COr, accon.l1ng to the IOI!O\\lllg clns~illcntww 

(2) Line o\med b~ propridary comp::mie~ 

(3) Lin\' operated und..:r k:tsc fur a specified sum_ lessot· being (:\1 an a!"tllwted corporation. or (BJ imk~'endent or not 
nrtii1atd \':ith n.>S!X'nden1 

(-1-) Lin,; operated undc;r conlmct or agreement for contingen1 renL O\\ ner being (A) an affili:1t~d ciJrpl'r:nion. or (13) 
inJcp~ndent or 11\ll rrftllioted \\itil r.:~pom],~nt 

(5) Line operated under trackage rights 

Gi\C subtotal~ tOr each of the severall1l~l11ben;J classes. in the order listed abo\"e_ as well as the tot;:J] tOr <~11 classes 

Lengths of track should b<:: reported to the nearest WHOLE mile adjust.;:d to uccord with footings: 1.2., counting nne-hnlr 
mile or m-er cts a whole mile und disr<:ga1·ding any Jfactionless than one-Jwlfmile. 

ln Column (a) insert the Ctgurc (and letter. if any) indicrrting its class in accmd;:Jnce \\·ith tl1e abon:: list or classillcations. 

Jn Column (b) give the \ilnous proportions of each cle~ss mmed 0r leased by respondent, li~ting each proportion once in an;. 
grouping. Camdirrn milerrge shoL!Icl b<: segr.-:gakJ and identified on separate lines in the ,·arious groupings For each listing_ in 
Column (d) give its entire length (the distrmce betw<:en termim1ls ursinglc or first main tmck). and in the folllming columns the 
lengths of second muin tmck, all other main tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs and turn-outs: \\'ay S\\'itcl1ing tracks: and y;m.i 

S\\itchin.? tracks. These classes of tracks ure ddlncU as follo\i~ 

RUN,~!r-.JG TRACKS- Running tracks, pas~ing tracks. cros~-O\ ers. etc .. including turn-outs from those tr3cks to cle~mmce points 

WAY S\V!TCfliNCJ TRACKS- Swtion, team, industt}' ond other switching tmcks for \\'l11ch no s<'-rar:~t~ servJCe is maintained 

YARD SWITCHING TRACKS- Yard \\here separate switching services arc maintain('d. inclttding classification, house_ team. 
indu~try and other tracks S\\ itc:1ed by yard locomoti\ es 

The re:urns in ColL1mns (h) rrnd (i) shmdd include tmcks serving indLtstries_ such as mines_ mills_ smelt.ors_ lbctones, etc Tracks 
belongtng to m1 mdustr;. for \\hich no rent is payable should not b<~ includeJ 

Tmcks leading to and in gran~! and sand pib and quarril:'s, th.: cost of which is chargeable to a clearing a<.: count and \\hich are 
used in geLitlg out m:tteriul ror the respondent's use, should not be incll!CicJ 

Cl::1s~ (1) includ.cs all lines opemted by the respondent at the close ofth.c ;eetr to which it h:ls title in perpetuity. 

Class (2) includes each line_ full titk to \\h!Ch is in an inactive propri.;-ta0 corporation of the respondent (i e. one all of\\·hose 
outstanding stocks or obligations are held by or for the rcsponJ.cnL and whtch is opcratcd by the r.:sponcknt or an alliliat<::J 
system corporation without any accow-::ting to the said proprieta0· corporatiOtl) It may e~lso include such line \\·hen the rrctlial title 
to nil oft he outstanding stocks Dr obligations rests in a corporation controlled b) or controlling the respondent But in the case or 
any such mclusion, tl1e facb of the relationship to the respondent ol'tl1t:: corporalhJ11 ho!d111g the sccuriti,;s should be ruth- sell0rth 
in a footnote. An inacti\·e corporation ts one \\·hich has been practically ctbsorbed in a controlling cot·porat:on, and wh;ch neither 
oper:tles property nm adminiskrs its financial artb.irs. Irit m::intains an organization. it does so only tOr the pmpose of 
com pi:- ing mth kgal reqtmemcnts and maintammg tttk to propcrt:.· or lfanchtsc~ 

C!a.>s (3) includes all tracks opemted under a lease or fonr,a! conveyance of less them the grantor"s interest in the propei1}. 
\\it I; a spe.:ific e~ml unconditioml rent rcsened_ The lilcl that tl~e k~~or does or do,;~ not maintai~> an independent crg:,mizatior. for 
financi;11 pl!Tpl~Sc>~ is 11nrmtteri:tl in tf-'.is connc-ction 

Cbss (-!-)is 1:1.: s;:Jme as CIJ.s5 (:J). e-..:ccpllilat th~:' rent rc:sen·cli is condition:~! upon c-;:Jrnings or some other fact 

Cia55 ('3) includ'2~ all tmc-b operated and maint3inc:d l'y othe;s, i'lut O\ cr \\htch the rc-~pond,;nt has the nghL to operate som(' 
or all of its trains In t11e roaJ ol.th;s clt1ss the respondent hrrs no woprieta0· rights, but on I-_, the r:ghts of a ltcc-nsee Include tn 

Lhis cl:tss, also_ on maitt tmck'i_ mduslr:al trac-b nnd s1dings O'-':ned b) nonc-a:rier cornpan1es a;1d indi,·iduil!s \\ilen the r<O'spondent 
t'pCr<:te~ over them but does not lwvG <"'..:clusi\'C ro~~~·ssiun o!thcm 

Road I Kid b:, the respondent as joint or common tW1Il<:"r or il joint kssee or under any _IU!nl arrangcmc11\ shvdJ be sho\\11 in 
its appropriate clas~. :c.nd the en~1) ofkng:h should be the entire length of the port:onjointl:,. h,;ld The cbss symbol should he~\e 
th-: !ctte1· (_jl cittached 

Road oreruted by lhc respondent as c1gent tOr anoth-:r orn,::r 'ihould nee be ;ncludcd in thi~ sdwduk 

73 
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700. J\llLEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR 

Running tracks. assing tracks. cross-overs_ etc 
Line Class Proport1on Miles Miles of Miles of Miles of .\lil.::s of Miles of Line 
No owned or or second all other Tlli111111g \VUY yard TOTAL l'o 

leased by road main mmn tracks sw1tching S\Vitching 
respondent track tracks tracks tracks 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) Ill lei (h) Iii 
I I 
2 I 100.00'% 4.001 730 II 181 320 692 5.495 2 
3 3 
4 J-1 50.00% 51 6 0 5 24 78 164 4 
5 5 
6 5 2.076 189 16 65 59 80 2.435 6 
7 7 
8 8 
9 9 
10 10 
II II 
12 12 
13 13 
14 14 
15 15 
16 16 
17 17 
18 18 
19 19 
20 20 
21 21 
22 27 
23 23 

24 
25 25 
26 26 
27 27 
28 28 
29 '9 
30 30 
31 31 
32 32 
33 33 
34 34 
35 35 
36 36 
37 37 
38 38 
39 39 
40 40 
41 41 
42 42 
43 43 
44 44 
45 45 
46 46 
47 47 
48 48 
49 49 
50 50 
51 51 
52 52 
<3 53 
54 54 
55 55 
56 56 
57 TOTAL 6 138 425 77 251 403 850 8.094 57 
58 Miles of electrified 

rond or tmck 

included 111 

preceding 

s:nmd total ~/A 58 -

Rmlroad Anmml R~;:port R-1 
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Line I 
Nn 

' 

I 

' 3 
4 
5 ,, 
7 
8 
9 
10 
II 
12 

" 14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

'" 21 
'2 ,, 
-' 
'4 
-~') 

'6 
27 
7X 
79 
30 
31 

32 

702. :\·JILES OF ROAD AT CLOSE OF YEAR~ BY STATES AND TERRITORIES (SINGLE TRACK) 

( Jiv..c particulars, as of the close of the ycm. of all road operated and or all owned hut not operated. The respondent's proportiOn of operated road held by it a.;; joint or common 

owner. or under a _joint lease. or under any _joint urrangemcnt, should be shown in columns (b), (c), (d) or (e). as may be nppropriate. The remuinder of jointly opcraled mileage 
should b~· -~hown 111 column(!) Respondent's proportwn or road _joint!)' owned but not operated should be shown 111 column (h), as Ltppropnate_ Mileage which has been permanent!~ .. 
abandoned shnulclnot be included in column (h) 

Mileage should be rlcrorted to the nearest VI'' I-! OLE mile adjusted to accord with footings; i_c._ counting one-half mile and over as a whole mile and disregarding any lhction 
les~ than one-halrmile 

' Cros.•; SL:1te or Territory Line Line of Line Line Line Totnl Lme Owned, New Line 
Check Own~'d Propnc:tary Operated Operated Opemted Mileage Not Opt.Jratcd Constructed 

Companies Under Lease Under Under Operated 11y Respondent During 
Contract Trackage Year 

' etc. Rights 

I (a) (b) (c) (d) (c) (f) (g) (b) (i) 

Illinois 158 II () () '35 393 () () 

Indiana I) () 0 0 154 154 () II 
Iowa 653 I) () () 3 656 0 () 

Kansas () 0 () () () () () () 

M~ehigan 0 0 () 0 80 80 I) 0 
Minnesota 1.2 t R 0 0 0 507 1.725 o3 0 
lv1issouri I \9 0 0 I) 5 144 0 () 

Monttllld 0 () 0 () () 0 57 () 

Nebraska 34 0 0 0 7 41 0 0 
New Jcrse 1 II I) 0 0 68 68 0 () 

New York -;55 () 0 () 206 561 0 0 
North Dnkot;J. 4tP 0 () 0 I) 482 603 I) 

Ohm () 0 0 0 30 30 0 II 
P~.:nnsvlvania 127 () 0 0 324 451 0 II 
South Dakota 597 () 0 0 127 724 (I () 

\ViSCOilSill 316 0 0 0 306 622 I) IJ 
Wvomin' 7 0 0 0 IJ 7 () 0 

I 

rota! ivlikagc (single tn1ck) 4.()/-;6 0 I) 0 2,(l52 6.138 713 () 

Lin-: 
No 

I 
2 
3 
4 
) 

6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
II 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

" 19 
2il 
21 
?2 
'3 
?4 
?5 

"' 27 

'" 29 
30 
31 

32 
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~-- !:'<STIUICTIONS CO>;C:'Iii\G IIETliilNS TO BE MA!H; IN SCIIEill'LE ?HI ~'=~ 
u 

I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
j 
a 
I 

~ 
! 
~ 
I 
I 

insiructiow: :0r reporting locomotive :md nassengcr-train car dati 

1 Give partic11!ars nfcnch of the various classes of equipment which re~pondent 
owned ur leased durinu the vcar. 

? .. In column (c) fJ,iv.: the number of units pun:has~·d HC\\ or huiH in company shons 
!n column I d), gi>·c the numher nfncw units kascd from others. The term "new" means 
a unit placed in service fix the first time on nny rnilroad. 

l. L~nils leased to others li.)r a period or one year or more r~rc rcportabie in column 

(!). Units temporarily Ot!l of respondent's savicc and rented to others ii.lr kss than one 
vcar arc In he included in column (ll). lJnits rented llum others ll1r a period less tlmn om: 
vcnr should noi he includcd in column (i). 

4. r~or reporting purposes. <1 "locomotivl! unit" is a sel!~propcl!cd vchick generating 
or converting encrp:y into motion, and designed solely for 111oving other equipment. An 
"i\" unit is the leasiHwnbcr ofwhcel ha~es with sHperstructure designed for usc sin.t.dy or 
as (l k<~d locomotive unit in comhinatii)\1 with other locomotive units. A "11'' unit is simil<H 
to an";\" unit hut it i~ not equipped Hll us~: singly or as a lead locomotive unit. !\ '"B'' unit 
may be equipped witl1 hostk:r control~ J(1r independent orC"ration at terminals. 

5. A "sdJ:.propdkd car" is a rail nmtor cr1r propelled hy electric motors receiving 
power i"rllm a tlnrd rail or overllend, or internal combustion engines located on th~.: car 
1lsdf. Traikrs equipped for us<.: oniv in trains of cars that are se!t:.propdled are to be 
indudcd a<; sclJ:-propclkd Cqllip111Cil1. 

6. /\ "dic~;cl" unit inclucks all lltlits propelled hy diesel internal combustion em.dn.::s 
regardless of Cinal drive or whdh.::r JlO\\Cr may at times he supplied from an c:-.tcrnal 
condm:tor. U11i!<; other than dicscl-ckctric, e.g., diesel-hydraulic, should be identi!kd 
in a lilotnotc .c;ivinp. the n11mber and a brief description. An "electric" unit includes a!l 
units which receive electric pO\\·er fmm a third rail or overhead contact wire. and uc~e 
the pcmer to dri\C: one or more electric motor~; that rrorcl the vehicle. An "other 
sdf-pnwered unit" includes all units other than diesel or ekctric, e.g_, ~team, gas 
turbine. Sho1~· the 1)·'PC of unit, service and number, as appropriate, in a brief description 
sulric1ent 11)1. positive identification. An "auxilinry unit" incl1tdes all units used in 
conjllltclinn with locomotives, bttl which draw their power from the ''mother" uni!, e.g .. 
boosters, slug:.. c1c. hu rcpt~rting purpmcs. indicate radio-controlled self-powered 
(\lcsclunits ou lilies I through S, as appropriate. Radio-controlled units that arc not 
,:ell~powered, i.e._ t!l{\se without a diesel. should he reported on Iitle 13 under 
"auxiJiarv unit~" 

7. Co!umn {k) should show atrgrcgatc capacitv for all units reported in column (i). as 
JOllows: For locomotive units. report the nmnufhcttm;rs' rated horsenower (the maximum 
continuous power output hom the diesel engine or en~.;incs delivered to the nwin 
generator or generators J"or tractive purnnses). Exclude capacity data for slcan1 
locomotivcs. ror P<1SSl'ngcr -train cars rcrort the numher of passenger se<tls a V<l ilablc for 
revenue service, counting one passenger to each berth in slccning cars. 

8. Passenger-train car types and service equipment car types corn:spond to Ai\R 

Mechanical Division desi.unations. Descriptions of car codes and designations arc 
published in Th..: Off"icial Railway Equipment Register. 

(). Cross-checks 

Schedule 710 Schedule 710 
I .inc 5. column (j) - !.inc 11, coiumn (!) 
Line 6, column (j) -- Line 12, column (!) 
Line 7, column (i) -- Line 13. column (!) 
Line 3, column (j) - Line 14. column (l) 
I ,inc 9, column W - Line 15, column(!) 
I ,inc I 0, column (j) Line 16, column (I) 

When datn appear in column (j) lines I lhru R_ column (k) should have dma on 
sa111e lines. 

\Vhen d<lta appear in cninmns (k) or (l) Enes 30 thw 53, and 55. column (m} simnld 
have data on same lines. 
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l~1nc I Cross 
~n t 'heck 

!\ pe or desw.n 
oi'un1ts 

II_"HTS OWNEU, li\'CU IH:B IN !i\VI·:STi\'IEt'>;T ACCOIJ:-.IT, AND LEASEU FIW.\1 OTHERS 

llruls rct1red 
!rom s~rv1cc 

"' rc,poll{kl\1 
whethe1 
0\\'lltd 

Owned 
nnd 
u~etl 

l.ca_<.cd I I rom 
others 

_Tj"j"j"KaJ-cro;;n;rl-.:ai 

J'otnl r\l!~',ll:[!:<lle 
111 serv1ce ..:apa~11y 

ot re- ot'lllll!'i 

:;pondent 'cpo<tcd 
cui {h) & ill ,,, cui (I) 

(~~C IllS.-/} 
(ll lc<Jsed, 
UiCludmg 
rccl<ts'i-
ilica1roll I 1 i I I 

I_.Cil~<:d 
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l'thers 
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I 1.111<' 
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~1'7\'>.'>TK'GFR"=T~-'i d) I (c) (f) (") h I ~ 
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nlOifllCII!"" jFD, ["(ij 

u 0 u 0 0 0 u 0 1-

" 0 

dther <.eli p10pclkd c·ars 
,, (Specify types) 
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8\J Road luitwls SOO 

7!0. 1\\"Ei\TORY 01" CQUP:,JL\"T- Continued 

lnstructtons few re!)oo·timr ii·ei<..>:ht-truin ca1· d~1ta 
1. Gi•~ nartiC11Inrs of ea..:h \'f th,~ 1 nriou:; clnsoc·; o!" equiJ'llk"!lt "hic·h IT'f'('lldem C'Wn<:d ot· !eQ~ed c!ur:n.<..>: the ve:u 
1. !n column I ciJ .<..>:11 e the number of units purcha,ed or bull! Ill ~omp,tny shops. In coht;nn 1 e 1 )!i\"c the THilllb<."r orne" units 

kroscd Ji·cm others. The term "new·· mean~ a unit placed 111 sen i..:~ for the first tim.c on <lnl" ntilroad 

Y<."e~r 10!1 

3. l'nit~ kased to others for n pcri0dr1fone ycar u1 mur~ arc f~P('!tah!c in cdumn In). L:Tll:s kmporarth out ot"resp,)nderH's 
sen i-::e and rcnt.ed to other.-; fo1· ks> thnn om' \"~ar.cH·~ lcl be hk.·h.td~d in coluJ.lm I i). l'nit> r~ntd. !i·om others. for a period less. 
than on~ 1 car shou]J not be inciudcd 111 column til 

---::~------- L\"l rs 0\\"~:D, 1\.CIXDI·.D ll\ ]'\;\""ESTrvlE:--<T ACCfu:IN t:.,_;\N[) L~~SED To21.·t£~!L a 

r I l"mblll~C!TICCOft·cspon- F------·--·- Chctii!USd~_tli<::IC:ll ===r 
Line 

I I ~·---i~,~,t/t hc"T~.!:...L:...:t:_\Tf!:..--r-t\e~-~ ---,;:;;-~~, 'l'·'"'~z;:;;;;-;;--,---\iT;;J;;;,---, 
I l•l 1 cd~, I ct!J~·~ I li'"S I~L·t·lt umt, I Lllll'> tKI 

l\o. Ched. CJl" d~si~Twtions 01 l~:.bt:J d>JJ 1ebuJlt 1fi~a!Jon .md •;o 
Lm~ Cros~ I ("i>Jss ofcquJpm~Jll nM~ c, ts ml.c-h ·~<CLl t•nJtS k<Jlllred 1e~l b 

j blllh Eom umts seconJ 
I 1 oth~1·s rewritkn hand unih 

'"" ''"""'"'d properlv or le:;,ed 

{al ,-,;,----1---"'b"l---f---"kJ 

11

_ {dJ (eJ 

0 

llC\(~~nt

0
s fr01~~~1theb 

FRUGIIT TR.-\L\1 C.-\RS 
!)bin box cars - -10' 

'--~---hn--ffl~li~O~O~-~R~'~h~71~,.7e------·---l---~'~'~'--4------
lf 37 Plain box cars- 5()' nnci !mi~r 

36 
36 

----lcc-ccfO"''fo~oc-cRcS~hc'ol ________ _ 
-33 - E(luipped bo•; cars -- - 99 0 0 0 37 

(All cod~ A l F:-.:ccpt A 97 ___ o 0 38 
39 l'lctin J.Wndola cars I All cod~s 

0 0 0 39 _ __ G&J-1.J-2 . .1-3&J-4J 
40 ---··· [qutpp<."d u:ondola cnrs 

1.259 0 -- 0 

12.775 60S Q. 0 

100 

41 832 

i---,.t------iccc~LqA~II,r~od"'C£ELic-______________ ~-
' I ICo·.ereJ hopper caro 

~--~------bcccL1 '~\I~I~co~d~r~rC-t,I~Cc"2c1L,--------j---~~C---J------~"--ft------_c 
41 jOpcn top hopper cars-u:~n~wl 

---cct---- -lr-cc"''''W'f''".'"'"A"IIcr"·"~'L'~';Llc_,---------t------"'8-IQ __________ _oc__+--------~~----------o---+--------~--+-------"'"'---t-''"'--l 43 -r(frJell top bo~:m~r cars-special -··-·-, -- ! 
4-1 

.fj 

scni,:e (All cock~ 1\...l-OJ 0 -f~---~'c2LO_-+----"--l-----"---t----"O---t- U -1-"'· Rcf:·ig~ra!c)f cars-m~~banical 

0 

il ~-------~-
R .R6.R"i.RS 
R 'J 

Refrigcr~tor cars-ncn­
mcclmnical 
RO RI.R2 

0 4-1 

-----+--~~+---~-+----~+---~0·~1----~-1---~~~~, 0 45 

1 

--'-'-l 
Flat cars-g<OH~r:tl ~ervi~c 

FlO . FlO t30 

,, 
-16 

4' 

() II " 
() u 4'J 

---.or~-~~~tcccn~,.~,-~,,""'="r-,-.. -. -.-----~c-----"-1-----"--+-----~-t----C"--t---~-t---~--~~, 
Fl.F"'".F.) F4.F 
F6.F7.1·8.F40 

50 I Tank cars-under 2.1.000 ga 
(T-f1.T- U-:'.T-3.T-4. 
T-51 

5I rank cars-22,000 >let. & DYc'l 

() 50 

u 51 IT-6.T-7.T-8.T-9t 0 
i---_c,2rl-----~h-"oc'''"rl:~:,~""·~"i~i,,f,cc:c,,",~;c,,,-o,,A"o--------t--------"---r--------"---t--------"----r------.c"---t-------~--1--------"---t-"cc-! 

53 
54! 

____2C)_ 

·~od~ l & QS 

"roTAL limes 36 to 5' J 

Caboos~ (All code 1\l-930 i 
TUT.-\L !lin~s 5.1 & 541 

0 
II 
0 

0 

() 

977 

977 

~~~"-'"""".-"'""""~~~~~~.zzo~--=-~o-o?•-o.-.~,__._.__._~~~---~~~~~._~_.~~C"z.~"""""""""""""""""".l 
R,11hoad AJ,nual Repu, R·l 



Ruad lniriab SOO Y~UI .201\ 

7!0. J\ YEi\TORY OF EQ! 'IP:'IIE:\T- Continued 

Ci.'luum ( m l should s1ww the ar:greL!ak capa~itY for all units repo.-td in columns r k) and (1). as foliO I> s For fi·eiLCiit-train 
ca:·~. r-c~pon the nommal capacit' (in tum c>f2.000 lh.) as pr·01tded f0r m R,de 86 of til~: .-\:\R CotkofRu!c:; GoYeminL! Car> m 
I !llerchan.l!e. Convcrt the capacitY ot'lank cap; to capacit\' i11 tons uf til(; wmmOLhty \'<llicb th~ cru· 1s int~ncleJ to earn customarih 
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710S. U•dTCOST Of EQl'IPME>.:T 11\STALLEil tlrRJ:\G TilE YE.-\R 

{ D~·-llaro ~~~ thommds1 

I Gt> e D:Jrt:~u!:u s ao r~(;uesteC_ scpJ.t-mell. lix the '<1nOus ~lasoe> of nn' umts and rebuilt Ullll5 of cqutpmc·nt i:1sto!kd b1 
re:,pond~nt dunn'" the 'ec1r If mfL,rm~tlon r~c:.arCtni.! tit~ C•lSt ,,f :m,· umb mstal!eJ b twt C<'n1llktc' 4lt tln~c 0f !J'tnl', of rcpon. the 
uctt:, slwu!d be 0mitted_ but reference to 1~1c n:nnher ,,[anJI3 omitted ;hould be >.:li'Cn !r. a Llot:wtc. the dc!J.:ls w. to cost t'' be 
"l'~n 1r. the r~pot~ of the follo1·.mc:. \-t,lr The coq ufuntts under con:.tructwn at the clo-;c of the \TW should rw• be rc>1ec;ed , .. 
thts sclwduk e-,-en tbvuc:h pc:u1 of the cosi 8:J:'\'W5 m t!;e ~rope!-'.\ C:(COLlllt !c1r the· I'C>lr bdtcatc 111 colun:1]e) ,,,hc:!;ct- ~n 
llbta!latwn r~pr~;ents cc;mpa'cnl purcl1<1>d II' I. built or rebmlt bv contract m om-;i;:k ra1lro3c! 'i'WI'S (C). 01- bc:tlt or rdJu•l: '~' 
~vn:pa:iv 01 s,·stem sho;~s (S \ md1ldt~'" 1111ns QcqumcJ throthrlo GlPJta!Jzc-d k~sco (L) 

~ In ~olunm (a) hst c~:c!1 cluss or hpe vCiocv;nutJ'-t llfllt, (:lr vr TOfT.'COFC cqluptant on<' sepJml~ ill'~ f:h· class IS rr,ec.nt 
th~ sL111Jard cl~s'it'lcallo:l u:;ed to chotJJWUish tv1:~s or !occmwti">·C unils. fr~;'"iH ,.,!I'o L'l" OLilcr <:qLl!Pi1Wnt :iJU]:i~d bv the 
-\ssoctatl<'l; oL-".IllCII<:itr! Ra1:rc1i!d~- and shvt;:d mcludc ph-, S!C~tl ~h:Jri'tLknstl~s r~. l'le>teL! h Sd1nb!e 710 Lo~c'mom ,c umt:; 
slw~:ld be t.icnUflc(~ lb to I)Ow~r s<xllc·e_ ''-heel ~;rr:uwcm~m. and horo;e:JV\\ ~·· !.'~' unll. ~u(h '"' r.udlirle-pu'l'v>e t:ieod 
locC'nmm-c A llllit' ( 1~-B \.::SO'.' HP_ Cur;; dmuld be ;d~E:Jftcd oo to srccw: co~:s~:·!;~ti,,r; or serv1c~ chCJr<~ckrdits_ ;t:dt us 
alt:mtr.un~·(Tl\'~1 ed hooper em 1 LU )_ stcd boxcars-special s~n 1<:c t:\ \l' ). elc For [Of C.- COtT sf.c'\\ tv~c l''- <'l,Jit1l'l<'"nt Js 
c'ntltn~rc,!~d !n Schedule 71 0 

3 l11 colum:1 (~ 1 she>w th~ total \\emht m to::> of2.1JIJO P<X'''ds "I he ""1'"ht c>fth~ equ1pm<:nt acqu:reJ ~h;;ukl be tbe lh't~ht 
cmpt; 

4 Tl:c co5t sho~ld b~ the co~-.plete cos~ ns c:1tncli on the lede.er. !ncludme1 for~~t:aline li-e1ght dictr!.tes and handlim.: charues 
5 Datu for tht~ s~hedule shouid be confmcd to the tm!ls reponed in Schedule 710. wlumn; (c) <md (e) fur locomot:ve un1ts. 

pa:;scn['.cr-tnun curs r.nd companv service cars and columns (d) und (I) for fi·e1~ht tram ~ms, llocltin~! equioment and hiuh\la\ 
re~·nuc e~'!tLJIJtnent. Disclose tit\\ untts m the upper -.~cttc·n of this schedule Jnd in t!le k'''~r s~ctioa clisdo~e rebuilt un1ts 
occ;mrcd or rc\lnt\en m:o th~ re~pondent's accounts Tl;~ tem1 "new" as used h~rem sha!l m<:an a unit or unit; placed m scr\·JCe 
for the ftrst tim" on ~n\ railroad 

0 AlltmCcltllPPed bo:,cars ac,tmreJ m 11hok or pan \ltth 1nc~ntt• e !l<:f dte111 funds ~lK'uld be re;J<xwd on oeparate i:n~s and 
appmpnme1v td~ntillc>d b1 foomot.;- or sub-h~adtiW 

~wu\.Je1 
or·units 

Total w~i>.:ht 
(tJllS) 

To(a] 

"JOT/\L 

TOT.'\[ 
) "( '",\,1 

Class oft:liUliJTllent 

ibl 
(G) 

(c) 
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'\ .-\ 
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GENERAL INSTRl!CTIONS CONCERNING RETlJR~S TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULES 720.721.723 AND 726 

I. For purposes of these schedules. the track cate_gones are defined as follows: 
Track categorv 1 

A- Freight densitv of20 million or more gross ton-miles per track mile per vear (include passing tracks. turnouts and crossovers) 
B- Freight density of less than 20 million gross ton-miles per track mile per vear. but at least 5 million (include passing tracks_ turnouts and crossovers) 
C- Freight dcnsitv of less than 5 million gross ton-miles per track mile per yem. but at least 1 million (include passing tracks, turnouts and crossovers) 
D- Freight density of less than 1 million gross ton-miles per track mile per vear (include passing tracks. turnouts and crossovers) . 
E- Wav and yard switching tracks (passing tracks_ crossovers and turnouts shall be m category A B. C. D. F and potential abandonments. as appropriate) 
F- Track over which anv passenger service is provided (other than potential abandonmentsl. M1lcage should be included within track categories A through 

E unless there is dedicated entirelv to passenger service F. 

Potcntwl abandonments- Route segments identifi'ed bv railroads as potentiallv subject to abandonment as required by Section 10904 of the lnter::.iate Commerce Act 
2 Th1s ~chcdule should include all class I. 2. 3 or 4 track f"rom schedule 700 that is mmntained bv the respondent (class 5 is assumed to be maintained bv others) 

3 IC fbr two consecutive year<;, a line ~egment classified in one track category maintains a tralllc density which would place it in another. it shall be reclassified into that 

category as oft he begmnmg of the second vear 
4 Trafllc density related to passenger service shall not be included in the determination of the track cate_gory of a line segment 

720 TRACK AND TRAFFIC CONDITIONS 

I Disclose the requested mfOrmation pertallling to track and traffic conditions 

Track cate_gmy Mileage of tracks Average annual trafftc density in Average m11ning Track miles under slow orders 
at end of period millions of gross ton-miles per track mile* speed limit at end of period 

(whole numbers) (use two decimal places) (usc two decimal places) 
(a) (b) (c) (d) (c) 

A 1.198 33.78 46.31 120 
B 2_004 10.27 4506 102.20 -c 915 2.45 33.99 8.20 
]) 392 0.74 18.37 0 00 
c 1.087 xxxxxxxx xxxxxxxx 0.00 

"JUrAL (1 5.596 10.54 43.50 I 1160 
F 560 xxxxxxxx xxxxxxxx 0.00 

Potential abandonments 5 NIA N/A 0.00 

* To determine average density, total track miles (route miles times number of tracks) rather than route miles shall be used. 

(I) Total excludes 63 miles of Class 1 and J-1 track that is maintained by others. 
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721. TIES LAID IN REPlACEMENT 

I Fum1sh the requested inf{Jrmation concerning Ires lmd in replacement 
~ In column(!). n:port the total board Jeet of switch and bndgc ties laid m replacement. 
3 1 he tcnn ''spot mamtenancc" m L'Oiumn (k) mean~ repairs to track componcnts during routine inspections_ as opposed to programmed replacements aimed at upgrading the 

general condition orth<:" tracks. "Percent or spot maintenanc.::" refers to the percentage of total ties or board feet laid in replacement considered to be spot maintenance. 
4 In line 4, the average cost per tie should include transportation charges on IOriegn lines, ti<" trains, loading, inspection and the cost ofhandling ties in general supply storage 

and scasonmg yards. and in tht: case ortn:atcd ties. also the cost of handling at treating plants and the cost of treatment. The cost of unloading. hauling over carrier's own lines, 
and placing the t1es in tracks and of tram service other than that necessary in connection with loading or treatment should not he included in this schedule 

Number of eros sties laid in re lacement Switch and 
Track New ties Second~hand ties bridge ties 

catqwry Wooden Concret.: Other Wooden Other (board feet) 
Treated Untreated Treated Untreated Total 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (t) (g) (h) (i) (j) 

A 64.634 () 0 () 0 0 0 64 634 225,225 
B 107,899 0 0 () 48 0 0 107,947 160,157 
c 39 740 0 0 () 0 0 0 39,740 17,997 
f) 29.421 0 0 0 14 251 0 0 43.672 62.233 
F 10.143 () 0 0 0 0 0 10.143 199.526 

TOTAL 25 L837 () 0 0 14 299 0 0 266 136 705,138 
I· n.259 0 0 0 0 0 0 13,259 216,!27 

Potential 
abandonments 0 () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Average cost per crosstie $1 4':'.81 land switch tie ( MBM) $1 !.097.33 I 

Crosstws 
switch and 
bridge ties 
Percent of 

spot 
maintenance 

(k) 

5_2% 
1,61% 
0.8% 
0.5% 

10.8% 
2.6% 
9.7% 
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i 722. TiES LAir> lN AUlHTIONAL TRACKS ANil !NNE\\' LINES ANB EXTENSiONS 

(Dollar~ in thousands) 

()j, .. c particulars of tics laid during the yc<.~r in new construdion during the year. 

!n C(llurnn (a) classil~' the tics as fOllows: 
Li- Wooden ri..:s untreated when applied. 
T - Wood~:n tics tncatcd hc!(m: application. 
S -Ties orher them wooden (~teel. concrete, etc.). Indicate type in column (h). 

Report new and second-hand (rday) tics scparatd)-._ indicating in column (h) which ties are new. 
M ln columns (d) <md (g) show the total cosL including transportation charges on !Oriegn lines. tie trains. loading, inspection, and the cost of handling ties in general suppiy. sto~agc 

placllig: tho: l1es inlracks, and oftnun service. (lthcr than that necessary in connection with loading and 1reatml.""n(, shllU!d not be included in this schedule. 

1 I and seasoning yard. In the case or treated ties. alsu show the cost of handling at treating plants and the cost of treatment. The cost of unloading, hauling over carrier's own lim:s and 

r~- -----[- - CRU;STIES ! SWITCH AND BRIDGE TIES I ·-·- ======= 

I ~--- I Tutal cost or I Total cost of 

I I 
crosstics laid in Avcmgc cost switch & brid_gc 

l A vcrap.c cost new tracks Number of /eet per l\11Cct ties !aid in llC\\ 
g Line 1 Total number per tic durin_!.; vcar (board measure) (board measure) tracks during 

Remarks 
(h) 

~ No j Class orti\~S orties applied (in dollars) (in thousands) laid in tracks (in d1Jilars) (in thousands) I I (") (b) (c) (d) 9= (c) (J) (g) i 

F--~ t----f--·- l3A2~ $6k.76 $9~ I !.88i; I $1.371.69 $16 NEW 

~-a --- . 

~t+-·· r--F:+= 
" 9 

lQ_-+-------1-------f------1-----+-----+----­
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TOTAL I 13.425 I $68. 7(l I $923 I I l.l\86 $!.371.69 $!6 
NumberOl'"iiliTeSOll1e\\;-;:llnnillg1:racks. passing tracks. crossovers, etc., in which tics were laid 3.32 
Number of milc·S-Oilicw :'>'ani, statlOll. team, illdiJStfy~_-i\ri_d.OiTlCi switching tracks in which ties were laid 3.40 
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723. RAILS LAID IN REPLACE\IENT 

I Furnish the requested information concerning rails laid in replacement. 
2. l'he term "spot maintenance" in column (h) means repairs to track components dming routine inspections, as opposed to programmed replacements aimed at upgrading 

the gem;ral condition of the tracks. "Percent of spot maintenance" refers to the percentage of total rails laid in replacement considered to be spot maintenance. 
3. In line 9, the average cost of new and relay rail should include the cost of loading at the point of purchase ready tbr shipment, the freight charges paid on foreign lines and the 

cost of handling rail!:; in gt::nera! supply and storage yards. The cost of unloading, hauling ova carrier's own lines and placing the rails in tracks and of train service in connt:ction 
with the distribution of rails should not be included in this schedule. 

Miles of rail laid in r~f!lacement (rail-mile~ Total Percent of 
Track New rail Rela' rail spot maintenance 

category Welded rail Bolted rail Welded rail Bolted rail Welded rail Bolted rail 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (c) (I) (g) (h) 

A 120.79 1.41 0.15 5.80 120.94 7.21 2.2% 
B 69.49 0.63 14.52 12.63 84.01 13.26 4.5% 
c I. 74 0.66 1.09 63.61 2.83 64.27 1.3% 
f) 0.37 0.42 0.00 1.65 0.37 2.07 4.6% 
I. 0.00 0.26 0.19 0.81 0.19 1.07 100.0% 

TOTAL 192.39 3.38 15.95 84.50 208.34 87.88 37% 
F 32.77 1.36 0.32 0.88 33 09 2.24 4.6% 

Potential 
abandonments 0.00 0.00 0 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

A vcrage cost of ne\v and relay rail laid in replacement per gross ton Nev .. · $ 877.42 Relay $ 245.40 
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Line 

No. 

72-L R-\'ILS LAID I\' ADDIT!O~:\L TRACKS .--\.\'0 L\ :\E\Y LINES A:"lD EXTESS!O:\"S 
(Dollars in thousands) 

GJ\T particulars of u:J r<~ils arplied dunng the y<'m in cunncc:uon \\-llh the construction ofnnY track ln column 1 a) clussli~ 
the kind of mil ~pplicJ u~ 1011\,,\ s 

( l) Ne11- ~tcel rails. Bessemer process 

(2) Ne\\- :,tee! rails_ opcn-hcanh process 

(3) N\"\\" mils, spccic1l alloy (describe more fuil;. in a footnote) 
{·!) R12lay rails 

2 Returns in columi<S (c) and {g) s:•oulJ be reportd in \VHO!_f nu:11bers FmctiClns c,f less than one-h::llr shouk! be 

disre:;~1rded. nnJ Cr:lctions of une-half or more should b.: countC"d as one 

:. The returns in cobmns {d) and (h) should incluJ,; the cost orloading at the poi~1t orpurch3:ie read) for shipme-nt_ th;; 

freight charges paid rorcign lmcs, and the cust ol'handlmg rails in general suppl:>' etnd storag..: yards_ The cost or unloading, 

hauling over c~mier's 0\\"11 lines. and pbcing the r:tils in tracks as well as twin sen-icc in connecllon \Yith distribution of the rail 

sl10u!d not be included in this schedule 

RAil_· APPLIED iN FfDNN!NG TR.~CKS P,\SS!NG RAIL APPLIED rN YARD, STATION, TFAM. 
----:--.w TRACK':\_ CROSS-OVf::RS_ LTC -- INDUSTRY. AND OTJ--IFR S\\-'ITCI-IING TRACKS 

Weight or rail Tot3.l cost \Vcight of rail Total cost 

Cl::!ss Pounds Number o~·rail npplied AYeragc Pounds Number or rail applied Averag..: 

of pee of tons in running cost per pei of tOllS in yard, station. cost per 

rail ton ton yard (2.00Ulb) tracks, passing yard (.2.000 lb) tcmn, industry. 

L 
or t1 c~cks cross-

J"'""""'" 
or and other (in dollars) 

rail 0\CfS etc (2 ()00 Jb) f~lil S\\ itching tracks (2.000 lb) 
dunng \ c,tr duri:-~g year 

(tnlhousands; (in thousands) 

r-, (b) (c) (dl - (c) (I) (c) (h) {i) 
. 

11~- 17 $15 I $878 (Jf, 115 II $\0 $874_9! r--NEW 136 P6 $11·+ 't908. 70 136 646 $589 $911 45 
3 
4 Rt.:..LAY 115 r-- ].+4 $l_:JJ $' 30 :,_2 115 480 $110 '30 ~ 7 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
!2 
13 
!4 
!5 

1----l*--17 L 1-- --- --
18 

r-·19 
20 
21 
27 ,_ 
~-
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
3\ 

--,_ 
33 rota! N/A 8:)7 $301 $2.017 NiA Ll37 $709 S2.0l7 
34 "iumb<;Cr ot'miles ofne\\· runnmu:JDICks. pass in~: tracks. croSs-o\·ers_ etc_ in 1vhich rails \\·..ere loiQ 3 3' 
35 :\umber ofmil<"s ofne\\ vard. station_ team. inJuslrv. and other ~\\"ltchinl!: tr~1cks 111 \1-hich nnls 11-ere laid. 3 40 ----
36 Tmck miks o!'wcl1kd rail i;1o,talkd on s\Stem this Yeci'r · 1 /2 total to dme 
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No. 
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4 
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7 
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9 
10 
11 
p 
13 
14 
15 
16 
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2.2 
73 
'4 
25 
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29 
30 
31 
3' 
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34 
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725. WEIGHT OF R.\.IL 

G1' e the particulars called for beiO\\ conceming the road und track operated by the respondent ot the close of the year. Only 
the respondent's proportion of_joint!:y 0\\ned m!leage should he included Under ''Weight ofra1l" the various weights of rails 

should be g1ven. Road and track occupied under trackage right or other tOrm of license should not be included herein. but all 
road and track held under any fom1 oflease (granting exclusive possesion to the lessee) should be included 

Line Weight of L1ne-haul Switching and ter- Remarks Line 
No rails per companies (m!les minal companies No 

yard of main track) (miles of all tracks 
(pounds) 

{a) (b) (o) (d) 
I 136 998.94 000 NONE I 
2 133 18.30 0 00 NONE 2 
3 132 464.42 000 NONE J 
4 131 235.57 000 NONE 4 
5 130 0.17 000 NONE 5 
6 119 3.80 000 NONE 6 
7 115 1408.88 000 NONE 7 
8 112 343.02 000 NONE 8 
9 110 3.70 000 NONE 9 
10 100 276.44 0.00 NONE 10 
11 90 353.61 0.00 NONE II 
12 85 94.16 0.00 NONE 12 
13 80 39.91 0.00 NONE 13 
14 75 4.30 0.00 NONE 14 
15 72 74.64 0.00 NONE 15 
16 70 () 00 0.00 NONE 16 
17 65 2 10 0.00 NONE 17 
18 60 1.18 0.00 NONE 18 
19 19 
20 20 
21 21 
22 22 
23 23 
24 24 
25 25 
26 26 
27 27 
28 28 
29 29 
30 30 
31 31 
32 32 
33 33 
34 34 
35 35 
36 36 
37 37 
38 38 
39 39 
40 40 
41 41 
42 42 
43 43 
44 44 
45 45 
46 46 
47 47 
48 TOTAL 4.323.14 N/A N/A 48 

Railroad Annual f<cpon R-1 
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Line 
No. 

I 

' 
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8 

726. SUMMARY OF TRACK REPLACEMENTS 

I Furni~h the requested information concerning the summary of track replacements. 

2 In columns id), (c), (g) nnd (j) give the percentage of replacements to untts of property 1n each track category at year end 

Ties Rail Ballast Track surfacing 
Number of lies replaced Percent replaced 

Track category Switch and Switch and Miles of rail Percent Cubic yards Miles Percent 
Crossties Bridge ties Crossties Bridge ties replaced replaced of ballast surfaced surfaced 

(board teet) (board feet) (rail-miles) placed 
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (0 (g) (h) (i) (j) 

A 64,634 225,225 1 8%, • 128.15 5.3% 74,944 236.2 20.0% 

B 107,947 160,157 l_go,o • 97.27 2.4'% 63,649 149.3 70% 

c 39,740 57,997 1.4% . 67.10 3.7% 86,304 176.? ')3_0% 

D 43,672 62,233 3.7% ' 2.44 0.3% 17 107 46.1 15.0% 
F 10,143 19() 526 0.3% ' !.26 0.1 ~0 24,071 16_0 I 0°1o 

TOTAL 266 136 705,138 16% • ?96_22 2.6% ?66 075 623.8 11.0% 
F 13 25Q 216. 1?7 0.8'% ' 35.33 3_2°/o 21 590 27_0 5.0% 
Potential abandonments 0 0 0.0% ' 0_00 0.0% 0 0.0 0.0% 

*This information is not available 

750. CONSliMPTION OF DIESEL Fl!EL 
(Dollars in thousands) 

LOCOMOTIVES 
Diesel 

Line Kmd of locomotive service Diesel oil {gallons) Line 
No No 

o) <b) 
I Frei ht 67 631,000 I 

' Passen er 0 2 
3 Yard switchin 4811000 3 
4 TOTAL 72 442 000 4 
5 COST OF FUEL$ 000) * 230,744 5 
6 Work Train 448 000 6 

* Show cost of fuel charged to train and yard service (function 67-Loco. Fuels). The cost stated for diesel fuel should be the total charges in the accounts 
specified, including freight charges and handling expenses. Fuel consumed by mixed and special trains that are predominantly freight should be included in 

freight service, but where the service of mixed or special trains is predominantly passenger, the fuel should be included in passenger service. 

Line 
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INSTRUCTIONS COi\CERNING RETl'RNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 

Unit rram, Way Train. and Through Train data under Items 2, 3, 4. 6, and 12 shall be obtained from conductor's wheel reports 
(freight) or similar records. Umt train service is a specialized scheduled shuttle type serv1ce in equipment (railroad or pnvately 
owned) dedicated to such service. moving bet\veen origin and destmation. The applicable tarim; and/or contracts generally 
require that a ~pecitic minimum tonnage or quantity of carloads be tendered as a unit tOr shipment on one bill of lading or 
other shipping document in a solid train tOr movement between origin and destination. Such tarim; and/or contracts generally 
contain restricted detention provisions and arc subject to time-volume requirements wh1ch retlect the approximate capacity of 
the unit trains tOr the stated period. Way trains are defined as trains operated primarily to gather and distribute cars in road 
service and move them between way stations or way points. Through trams are those trains operated between h\o or more 
major concentration or distribution points. Do not include unit tram statistics in way and through train statistiCS. A Work 
train is a train operated solely or preponderantly fOr the purpose of transporting company tt·eight, work equipment or company 
employees. Statistics tOr work trains should be reported under Jtem II only. Statistics related to company equipment 
company employees and company treight moving in transportation trains are not to be reported in Item II, but are to be 
reported in Items 4-17, 6-04, 7-02, and H-04 and H-05 as instructed m notes, I, K, and L. 

(A) Report miles of road operated at close of year, excluding industrial tracks, yard tracks, and sidings. 

(8) A train-m1le is the movement of a tram a distance of one mile. In computing train-miles, tractions representing 
less than one-halt nnle shall be disregarded and other tractions considered as one mile. Train Miles-Running shall 
be based on the actual distance run between terminals and/or stat1ons and shall be computed trom the otllcial time 
tables or distance tables. Tram-m1\es shall not he increased to cover the running of!ocomotives trom shops to 
terminals, doubling hills, switching, or other work. at way stations, or fOr the service of helper or pusher locomotives 
or or extra locomotives on double-head or triple-head trains. When the carrier's trains are detoured over fOreign 
roads, the miles shall be computed on the hasis of the miles actually run and in accordance with the service 
periOrmed. Train-miles shall be kept separately tOr trams hauled by locomotives and trains moved by motorcars. 

(C) A motorcar 1s a selt~propelled unit of equipment designed to carry tfeight or passenger tramc, and is not considered 
a locomotive. 

(D) A locomotive is a se\t~propelled unit of eqmpment des1gned solely tOr moving other equipment. A locomotive 
unit-mile is a movement of a locomottve unit a d1stance of one m1!e under 1ts own power. Include miles made by a! I 
locomotive units. Exclude miles made hy motorcars. M1!es oflocomotives m helper service shall be computed on 
the basis of actual distance run in such service. 

(~~) i\11\ocomotJves unit-miles in road service shall be based on the actual distance run between terminals and/or 
stations. Follow· instructions (B) regarding fi·act!Ons and otlicial time tables tOr computing locomotive-miles. 

(F) !"rain switching locomotive-miles shall be computed at the rate of six miles per hour for the time actually engaged in 
such service. Include miles allowed train locomotives tOr pertOrming switching service at termmals and way stations. 

(U) Yard switching locomotive-miles shall be computed at the rate of six miles per hour fOr the time actually engaged in 
yard sw1tching service. Include miles allowed !Or yard locomotives tOr switching service in yards where regular 
switching serv1ce is maintained and in terminal switching and transter service. 

(H) A car-nu\e is a movement or a umt of car equipment a distance or one m1le. Use car designations shown in 
Schedule 710. Under Railroad Owned and Leased Cars. Items 4-01 and 4-ll, report both foreign cars and respondent's 
ov-.'n cars \Vhi\e on the !me ofthc respondent railroad. In ltems 4-13 and 4-15, report private-line cars and shipper 
owned cars_ Loaded and empty miles should be reported whether or not the rm!road reimbursed the owner on a 
loaded and/or empty mile baSIS. Report m1les made by flatcars carrying empty highway trailers that are not moving 
under revenue billings as empty Ji·eight car-miles. Do not report miles made by motorcars or business cars. 

(I) Exclude trom Item 4-0 I, 4-11, 4-13, and 4-15 car-miles of work eqwpment, cars carrymg company freight, and 
non-revenue private line cars moving in transportatiOn trams. Include such car-miles in Items 4-17, 4-18, and 4-19. 
If private line cars move in revenue service, the loaded and empty miles should not be considered no-payment or 
non-revenue car-miles. 

(.!) Report miles actually run by passenger~train cars in transportation service Passenger-train car-miles include 
miles run by coaches and cars m which passengers are carried at regular tanff Jares without extra charge tOr space 
occupied; miles run b)' combmatlOil passenger and baggage, passenger and mail, passenger and express; miles run by 
sleep mg. parlor and other cars tOr which an extra rare is charged: miles run by dining, cate, and other cars devoted 
exclusively to the serving of meals and other refreshments and by club. lounge, and observation cars; and miles run by 
other passenger-train cars where services are combined such as baggage, express and mail. 

(K) From conductor's or dispatcher's train reports or other appropriate source's, compute weight in tons (2,000 lbs). Item 
6-0l mcludes ·weight of all locomotive units moved one mile in transportation trains. Ton-miles of motorcars 
should be exr.:luded. Items 6-02 and 6-03 represent tons behind locomotive units (cars and contents, cabooses) 
moved one m!!e m transportation trams (exc\udmg non-revenue gross ton-miles). Non-revenue gross ton-miles 
in transportation trains include work equipment and cars carrying company treight (and their contents). Use \50 lbs. as 
the average weight per passenger, and tOur tons as rhc average we1ght of contents of each head-end car. 

Rmlroad Annual Report R-1 
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INSTRllCTIONS CO~CERNING RETllRNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 - Concluded 

(L) From conductor's train reports or other appropnate sources, compute ton-miles oftfeight. Ton-miles represent 
the number oftons of revenue and non-revenue tfeight moved one mile in transportation train. Include net 
ton-nules in motorcar trains. Cxclude I.e. I. shipment of freight handled in mixed baggage express cars. Total 
ton-miles of revenue freight should correspond to the ton-m1les reported on Form CBS. 

(f'vl) Road service represents elapsed time a !"transportation trains {both ordinary and light) between the time ofleaving 
the imt!al terminals and the time at Jinal tenninab. including trains switchmg at way stations and delays on road 
as shmvn by conductors' or dispatchers' train reports. Include time of motorcar service perfOrmed by train 
locomotives at terminals and way stations. Report in Item 9-02 train switching hours included in Item Y-Ol. Train 
switchmg is the time spent by the train while perfOrming switching service at terminals and way stations where no 
regular yard service is maintained. A train hour is independent of the number oflocomotives in the train. 

{N) Yard switching hours are hours expended in switchmg serviCe perfOrmed by yard crews in yards where regular 
switching service is maintamed, includmg sw1tchmg and transter service in connection with the transportation 
of revenue and incidentally of company tfeight. Hours in yard switching are independent of the number of 
locomotives used. 

{0) Work-train miles include the miles run by trains engaged in company serv1ce such as otlicial inspection, inspection 
trains tOr railv.'ay commissioners tOr which no revenue is received, trains running special with tire apparatus to save 
carrier's property tfom destruction, trains run tOr transporting the carrier's employees to and tfom work when no 
transportation charge is made, wrecking trains, trains run solely l"Or the purpose oftransporting company material, 
trains run tOr distributing material and supplies lbr use in connection with operations, and all other trams used in 
work~train services. Exclude miles run by locomotives which engaged incidentally in switching company matenals in 
company shops or material yards in connection with regular yard switching service or in switching equipment tOr 
repairs between yards and shops. 

(P) The number ofloaded freight cars shall be obtained tfom the conductors' wheel report and shall be the sum of all 
loaded cars handled by each train. f"or example, if a car moves loaded { J) in a way train ttom the origination points, 
(2) in two through trains, and (3) in a way train to the destination point, the total count ofloaded cars would be tOur: 
two counts tOr the movements in the way trains and two counts tOr the movements in through trains. TheretOre, each 
car origmated or received trom a connecting carrier receives an initial count, plus one count tOr each subsequent 
physical transter between trains on respondent's lines. No additional count is given because of crew change or 
changes in track !dentitlcation number unless there is a physical transfer ofthe car between trains. Each car moving 
under revenue b!l!mg shall be considered as a loaded car. 

(()) Report vehicle {.!.OFC trailers/containers. automotives and trucks) loaded and unloaded to and from TOFC and 
multiple level tfeight cars when the work is pertOrmed at the railroad's expense. 

{R) Report the number of loaded revenue trailers/containers picked up, plus revenue trailers/containers delivered in 
TOH..."/COFC and in highway mterchange service, when the work is perfOrmed at the railroad's expense. (PerfOrmed 
at rmlroad's expense means that railroad employees pertOrm the service or that the railroad hires a subsidiary or 
outside contractor to perfOrm the service.) Do not include those trailers/contamers which are picked up or delivered 
by a shipper or motor carrier, etc., when a tantr provision requires the shipper or motor carrier, etc., and not the 
railroad, pertOrm that serv1ce. Note: The count should retlect the trailer/containers tOr which expenses are reported 
in Schedule 417 line 2 column (b). 

(S) Report under Marine Termmals, Item 16, the tons loaded onto and unloaded trom marme vessels at the expense of 
the reporting railroad. 

(T) Keport the total number oftOreign railroad cars on !me at the end of the year (except surplus cars, see 
below). Foreign railroad cars reters to tfeight cars owned by other railroads, whose interline rental is settled on 
ttme (by hour) and actual line-haul mileage charges under the Code ot"Car Hire Rules. 

Carriers will be governed by local conditions in determinmg whether a car at an interchange point should be considered 
"on-line". Unserviceable cars include cars on repair tracks undergomg or awaiting repa1rs. They include cars on repair 
tracks repaired and awaitmg switching, cars on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting repairs switching. cars awaiting 
movement to repair tracks held in train yard {excluding cars which are to be repaired in train yard without loss ort1me), 
car movmg empty in trams en route to shop, and cars stored awmtmg disposition. 

Surplus cars are cars which are in serviceable condition available tOr loading on the last day ofthe year, but have not been 
placed tOr loading withm 4M hours. This count can be an annual average based on ·weekly count of cars that have not been 
placed tOr loading w1thm 4M hours. 

(U) F!at-TOFC/COFC Car-miles reported in lines 25 (4-020), 41 {4-120). 57 {4-140), and 75 (4-160) will be computed 
using cars rather than constructed container platfOrms. For example. an articulated car consisting of tlve plattOrms 
moved one mile will be counted as one car-mile, not Jive car·mlles. 

(V) The mtermodal Load Factor reported on Line 134 will be calculated tOr the average number of intennodal (TOFC/COFC) 
umts loaded on the average mtennodal car. Units are to be calculated in the same manner as Line 123 ( 1 J TOFC/COFC -
1\:o. of Revenue Trailers & Conlainers Loaded and Unloaded(())). lntermodal cars '\ill be calculated 111 accordance with 
instruction U for reporting Flat-TOFC/COFC Car-miles. Both intemwdal (TOFC/COFC) units and intermodal cars are to be 
calculated usmg actual umts and not constructed mtermodal (TOFC/COFC) units or cars. 

Ra1lroad Annual Report R-1 
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755. RA.ILHO.-\D OPER.-\TI:\"G STATISTICS 

6 2-05 Motorcars (C) - 0 XXXXXX 6 
7 2-06 TOTAL ALL TRAINS (lines 5. 6) 11.779.281 XXXXXX 7 

3. Locomotive Unit Miles (D) XXXXXX XXXXXX 
Road S..:rvice (E) XXXXXX XXXX;.;X'-x'-· ---lf---c--1 

8 3-0 I Unit Trains '~,442.629 XXXXXX 8 
9 3-02 \VavTrains 2.248.190 XXXXXX 9 

1----:'!0f-+---+-----':3-c-03 Throu2:h Trains 20.717.160 XXXXXX 10 
11 3-0-t TOTAL(linesS-10) 27.407.979 XXXXXX 11 

1----:'12:'--+----- -----:1:-·,cl ;-'-;Tcc'o:c'li:;;n-:'s"""i"tc"'h"in"g"(,CF"-1----------------·-:f--- _,2c·:6:::S00'6:c--"~5eo3c__+ __ X;.;· ;.;Xc.X"x"x"'-x"·---+--'-'2=--1 
13 3-21 Yard Switching (G) 2.577.600 XXXXXX 13 

~--t 3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICES (lines II, 12. 13) 32.67lcc.9:cl.~2-+--XC:',;.;X.:;X"-X".X"'X:,.' ---f-'-14;_-J 

r----- ---·-+4~. :..f•:.:·e"'ig"h"t7'C-ca7c-.::tc;:li;;lcc;s7;t::.h::eo.:.:'"'C·a:::n.:.:d;csi;.;I:.H"I-~~-.,-~-,.----·-----+-~x"'x'-"x'ccx'-'·x"x"·---+---x"'-'x"x"x"-·x.:.x"·---+----l 4-0 I RR O>~ned and Leased Cars- Loaded XXXXXX XXXXXX 
15 4-010 Box-Plain 40-Poot 0 XXXXXX 1.5 

11--:clo:-' -!----+----4-0 ll Bo\.-Plai11 50-root and Long\!r ·--------·---+-----·-~6=':-·q'-- -·;cX"X-"··x"-:c"';;X,0x'-· ----lf-..:1.:;6,.-1 
J--'c7:~+------+-------·7-i-.~O;;i2c~"ccox-Equip~p,,~,,~i ______________________________ +---------~'6~.""7~~--· xxxxxx 17 

18 4-013 Gondola-Plain 1.913 XXXXXX 18 

r---~9 4-014 Gondola-Equipped 9A65 XXXXXX 19 
20 4-0 l~1er-Coverecl 20 

1--2';"-i -J-----t---_--4:-;_0"16 llopper-Open Top-General Service 21 

22 4-017 Hopper-Open Top-Special Sen· ice 22 
73 4-018 Rei[-igerator-Mechanical 23 

I--2';'4;'-+----+----'04::-0ecle'9'-']R;'-elhaerator-Non-l\ 1echanit.:al 24 

r-25 ~------r ______ 4,_-o~·2"0_f:-I~C!~-T~O~f~C~/~C~t)~F~·c"--··--------------·------------·t---------~~~-t ----"""'"""~"~-----r~2:-'-i 
26 -'-- '!-021 r!m-:Vlulli-Level 20 

f-- ?7 j 4-022 Flat-General Service 27 
28 4-023 Flat-All Other =------------------+-----·-::""'7--+--"";'7""7--·-+-2:;:8;--) 

29 1___+ __ __:4;.:·;,02"4;-cA'!I,IO~th;-'cC,rC"C-"a0r_-';T';:'ie;";O':,·T,_,o"t,e;·d_____ 29 
~_1Q_j_ ____ L_ __ ,:,4::-0"2"'-''-"roTAL (lines 15-29) --------+-----.,..,.~:-;--l--~"-""":'---+-;3.;,0-1 
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c~:-;\ILRO'll=::G S~ \~~=(' 
= llil!!!i vzz=-a; ~ 

· Cont~nued 

Line Cross Item description T hei~hllmin 
' 

'n I (heck 

j (nJ (b) 

=,---1- E __ "-11_E_~O"'"d,mdl-;:;·~,:l._Cn>s-l!:!_l'l'_ - _c'0~2£XX _---f 
~--I[]__ _ _ _±:.U,L~'\:-Pl,\111 4Q-l oot ______ j ______________ ~__Q_~ Lfi=L _______ __:l;:!_L!_,J:3o"-Pl~!2!_:)0-~oo~nd Long~------------·---·--·., ___ 6_62-:J 
; _ll__L ____ --±:..!ll.. Box-Eguir.E::5L ____ , , !--- 15.2-1-9 _ __ 

34 -1-- l13 Gondob-Plain --·-f------ 1. 775 
35 
]6 
"7 

--;8 
39 
40 ' 
41 
42 

43 

44 

45 
46 

--,-,--
--47 

----#-. 4!) 

I 
I 

-·-
50 ------
5 I 

52 

53 
54 

."5 
56 
57 

__ 58 

59=r= --;;;-,_ ,-

61 

62 
63 

64 

-1--114 _Gondola Equipped 9.71Y -
4-115 1-lopper-Covered 84.213 -
4-116 Hop~er-Open Top-General Ser\'icc 3_109 

4-117 Ho~per-Open Top-Seecial Sen-icc 33 
4-118 Refri aerator -i\.-1 ec han ical 88 
4-119 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 833 
~-120 Flat-TOFC/COFC 739 ·-
4-121 Flat-Multi-le\·el 1,620 

4-!22 Flat-General Service 32 
4-!23 Flat-All Other 9.395 
4-124 All Other Car T)'pe~ 298 
4-125 TOTAL (lines 31-45) 127.869 
4-13 Private Line Cars - Loaclecl (1-!1 xxxxxx 
4-130 I3m-Piain 40-Foot 0 
4~!31 !30\:·Piain 50-Foot and Longer L054 --
4~132 !3ox-Eguipp~d ----- 3.184 
4-133 Gondola-Plain 22.0 ]() -- -
4-134 Gondolfl~Equippcd 2.378 
4-135 ! lo~12er-Covcred 76.253 I 
4-136 !-lo~eer-O~cn Toe-General Sen- icc 663 
4-137 li££Eer-0Een To]2-Specia1 Service 5.135 
4-138 Refri~e rat or .. 1'v! ech an i.;:a I L657 
4-139 Reti·i oe rator-Non-1\-1 ee han ica 1 273 
4-140 Flat-TOFC/COFC 59.088 -

I 
-1-141 flat-JViHlti-Je\. el 33,291 
4-142 fbt-Gcnerul Service 12 
4-143 Flat-All Other 5,437 

4-14-l Tank Under 22.000 Gallons 14.149 -4-1-1-5 Tank-22,000 Gul!oHS and Over 78.970 
4-1•16 All Other Car Types 120 
4-147 TOTAL tlin~s 47-63) 303. 72cl-

95 

--
Pusst11ger train I Line 

]\io 

(C) 

XX XX XX I 
xxxxxx 31 

:XXX XXX 32~ 
XX XX XX 33 ' xxxxxx 34 

xxxxxx 35 
~'\XXXX 36 

xxxxxx 37 

xxxxxx 38 

XX"< XXX 39 

xxxxxx 40 

XXX XXX 41 

XXX XXX 42 

xxxxxx 43 

xx.cxxxx 44 
XXXXAX 45 
XXX XXX 40 

XXX XXX 
xxxxxx 47 __ 

xxxxxx 48 

xxxxxx 49 Ji 
XXX XXX 50 

XX XXX X 51 

xxxxxx 52 

xxxxxx 53 __ 

xxxxxx 54 

xxxxxx ~~ 
XXX XXX 56 
XXX XXX 57 
xxxxxx ;jg 

XX XX XX r::J.[_ 
xxxxxx 60 
xxxxxx 61 

xxxxxx 67 

xxxxxx -- f-C'-"·--
63 

X XXX XX 64 --
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1--- 755. RAILROAD OPERATI"G STATISTICS- Continued 

• Line Cross 
Check 

Item d~scdpticn Freight train Passenger tram I ine 
!'Co 1\o. 

(a) tb) (C) 

70 4-155 78.(Jl6 xxxxxx 70 

71 4-156 Hopper-Open Top-General ~ervke 742 XXXXXX 71 
72 4-157 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 5,106 XXX XXX 72 
73 4-158 Refrigerator-J\.Iechanical 1.781 XXX XXX 73 
74 4-159 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 228 xxxxxx 74 
75 4-160 Flat-TOFC/COFC 4,358 xxxxxx 75 
76 4-161 F1at-Multi-kvcl 13_-1.24 xxxxxx 76 
77 4-162 Flat-General Service 53 xxxxxx 77 
78 4-163 Flat-A!! Other 4.680 xxxxxx 78 
79 4-164 Tank Under 22.000 Gallons 14.571 xxxxxx 79 

80604 xxxxxx 80 
34 xxxxxx 81 

8U~+---+--.:!4::.-1'.06C:5'--.!T.!!a'!'nl'C'-::'2!c2~.0:;,0::;0,:G'"'!!"1!_!co~n"-s!!a'!'od~O~s_se~c_· ------------+-
~__s3;_1 ---'----I-----'4::;-1~6~6:._!:!A:!!ll_,:Oc!:l!:;h'""'-. C~ar:_-!_.h)Jp~e,_,s _________ _ 
~_;8~2'---1-------J---4-167 TOTAL (lines 65-81) 

I 

I 

i 
I . 

231.111 xxxxxx 82 
6.422 XX XX XX ~' -' 

N/A xxxxxx 84 
83 4-17 Vv'ork Equipment and Commtn\' F rei ~ht Car-VIi ~~------~-------""'==---f-----"'""""'"'"---+---""----1 
84 -1--18 No Pavmcnt Car-!V"Ii!es (1 )_j_ ____________ _ 

85 
xxxxxx xxxxxx 

165.602 xxxxxx 85 
--+-----4~-~1~9_cT~o~t<~J1~c~·a~r-~'~1~i1~es~h~,~·~r~ra~il~l~l~s~e~(N~-,~,t~e)L __________________ +-----"~~~'-~--~---"~~~~-----+--77--I 

4-191 Unit-Trains 
4-192 Wav-Trains 33.606 xxxxxx 
4-193 Through Trains 615.141 xxxxxx 
4-194 TOTAL (lines 85-87) 814.349 xxxxxx 
4-'0 Caboose Miles 70 xxxxxx 

Tot:l! number of loaded miks _0 __ and empt) miles 0 by road railer reported above. 

l\OTE: Line gg total car miles is equal to the sum or Lim:> JO. 46, 64. 82. 83 and 84. Accordingly. the car miles reported 
on Lines 8.1 and 84 are to be allocated to Lines 85. 86 and 87 and included in the total shmm on Line 88. 

86 
87 
88 
89 
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755. R\ILRO.--\D OPERATI.\G ST-\TtSTICS- Conducted 
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"'"" 'nn. ' I i · i iK 

;.() """ ' 
·,,Q ,,,, r,,,,, '" 2o" "'"' ::c>hoo" 

(;:020 J,;;t y;;;;;;;· 

17~ ' 
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'))'I 
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'"' " 
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IT lib Wm · Tn ''" 
~ i 
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15 nF 'II lH Nn nf Rc1 T"il''" Pwb·d ling I I 1Z I 

I A Rcwm"' 1 Tenmoo] 

16.1 "''"''" I lm; 
]6:02~ 'I 
IM))~· I 

1i. ToTALOine> 126·1281 

17- S,·,.,cc,h]c 

I 7.1 I 

fr~;ight tn1in 

ib) 

XXX XXX 
18,256 

XXX 
)9.526 

.817 

0 
46 1,002 

7l 1.676 
xxxx ' 

.581 
877 

77,457 
xxxxxx 

34.58: ,35· 

3·L5sJjs4 

333.090 
0 

090 
I lA4· 

704,644 
19L752 
372.1A5 

6 130 

61 

142. 

254,890 

0 
\XXX XX 

xxxxxx 
L9E 

() 

0 

2056 
2 6S 

Pus~engcr train 
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xxxxxx 

:x 
xxxxxx 
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<X LXX 

XX XX XX 
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xxxxxx 
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xxxx. 
X lX 
xxxx. 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
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YERIFIC\ TIO:\ 

The foregoing report shal! be \·Crified by the GZ~th of the otficcr haYing control oftl:e accounting of the respondent This repm1 

shall also be v.::ritled by· tlK oath of the president or other chief o!licer or the respondent, unk~~ the rc~ponJ,;nt ~laks that SLKh 
officer hCiS no control over the respondent'~ accounting and reporting 

Strrk of 

County of 

OATH 
(To be made: b) th~C officer lwYing contml of the accounting o:'thc rcsponcL::nt) 

\linncsola 
l!ennepin 

.John .L Huber mJ.kes oath and says that he is VP Fiuam·c anti Controller 
(inserl here name of the affiant) (insert here the official title of the afilanl) 

of Soo Line Corporat;uu 
(insert here the exact legal titk or name oftlw respondent) 

that it is his dLtly to h;;tvc supervi;;ion over the books of accounts orth.: respondent and to control the manner in wl1ich such 
books ar..: kept that he knows that such boob haYe been kept in good faith during the period CO\"Cred by ti1is r~port that he 

knows that the entl"ics contained in this report rdating to accounting matters have been prepared in accordat1ce \Yith the 

\'~ar 2011 

provisions of the Unit~11m System of Accounts for Railrmds and other accounting and reporting dirccti\ es of the Surfilce Transportation 
Board; that he believes that all other swtem<:nts of f<tct contained in this report are true, and that this report is a con·ect and complete 

statement. accurately taken from th.o books and records, ofthe business and uffairs ofth~ above-nmned respondent during the 

period of time from and including Jnnuary I, 2011 to and including December 3J. 201 ~ / 

/ __ ..--,.··/~(!::-:// / .. ///// 
J_?./~~jf / bt4-./~~~---~-~~~-----·-. 

/_..- .J:)..lgnqtwc't•falilant) 

~----

SL!bscribed and S\lorn to before me, a :\-otary Pub! it in and for the State und County above named; this 

f"""~~·-01' :l!O~U·~::::~d~o~y~· Q •''~~ -..::"'•'~":,'"'~h9.~.;_;2;.:0~1 :;2,..;'~1 .. · commission expires ,J a m.J a r}· 3 1 , 20 I S. 

~ .... TERRI~~~££JCHEY :Jc/Gud (} /} /t[ tdc.tj 
~tMrObutiidsslon &piresJan.St,I015 (signnturc ofoll"iccr aLtthon:-cd to administ<:r oaths) 

Sl.PPLEMENT.\L 0;.\TH* 
(by tbc pres1dent or other chief officer of the respondent) 

State of 

Count) or 

(inse!t here ne~me ofthe aiTiant) 

of 

makes oath and says that he is 
(insert here the o1Ticialtit!e of the an"iant) 

(insert l1e1·e the exact legal titk or name oC the respondent) 

that l1c has careful!:. e:-.amined the foregoing repo:-1: that he bcikYc~ tiMt all statements of fact contained in the said report are 

tme. and that the said report i~ a correct ::md complete >.tCitement of the business and atTairs ofth-2 above-nGm.:d respondent 
and the operations of its property dunng the period of ltme fi·om and including . to and tncludtng 

Subscribed cmd sworn to bef"crc me. a 
da;. of 

·Lse QIO 

LS 
impression seal 

111 and for the StJ.tc <J.nd Count) abo\c named, lhi~ 

Jv1y commission expires 

(signa':me of otYrcer a!llhorizeJ to Gclm:nister omhs) 

l"nder !:1e Comp:ln} 's ddegation of auihorit}, the Co11troller has author-ization to l'xccutl' rl'ports rcquin'd 
by the Surface Tn·1nsport<ltion Bo:;rd; therefore, th~ Supp!ement;1l 0:1th is not n:quired. 

I 

~~;o;;'''""'''"'"''~~~~"""='"""'t!;r-r=~':l:l&ll..."ll'lllllUmlmmrru••:~~•;mwm•'"""'.._.="'Y7"'· 

I 
~J 

R.adro;cd Annu<-:l R.:pDli f~-i 
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Date 
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MEMORANDA 
!FOR liSE OF COMMISSION ONLY) 

CORRESPONDENCE 

Date of letter, fax, 
or telegram 

Month Dav Year 

CORRECTIONS 

Date of letter, fax, 

Subject 

Pa e 

or telegram Otficer sending letter, fax. 

Month Da · Year Name 

EXPLANATORY REMARKS 

nswer 

Date of letter. fax, 
or telegram 

File 
number 
of letter. 

99 

fax. or tele-
Month Da Year Qram 

CleeK 
Commission making 

or telegram file corr-
number ectwn 

Title Name 



100 

Accumulated depreciation 
Road and equipment leased 

From others 
Improvements to 
To others 
Ovmed and used 

Accruals-Rm!way tax 
Analysis of taxes 
Application offunds-Source 
Balance sheet 
Capital stock 

INDEX 

Car. locomotive, and tloating equipment-Classit!cation 
Changes in Jlnancial pos1tion 
Company serv1ce equipment 
Compensating balances and short-term borrowing arrangements 
Consumption oftilel by motive-power units 
Contingent assets and liabilities 
Crossties (see Ties) 
Debt holdings 
1Jeprecmt1on base and rates 

Road and equipment leased 
From others 
Improvements to 
To others 
Owned and used 

Electric locomotive equipment at close of year 
Equipment -classi lied 

Company service 
Floating 
Freight-train cars 
Highway revenue equipment 
Passenger-train cars 

Inventory 
Owned-not in service or respondent 

Equipment-Leased, depreciation base and rate 
From others 
Improvements to 

Reserve 
To others 

Reserve 
Equipment-Owned. depreciation base rates 

Reserve 
Expenses-railway operating 
Extraordinary items 
Federal income taxes 
Fmancial position-Changes in 
Floatmg equipment 
Freight cars loaded 
FreighHram cars 
height car-miles 
Fuel consumed d1esel 

Cost 
Funded debt (see Debt holdings) 
Guaranties and smetyships 
Identity of respondent 
Items in selected income and retamed earnmgs accounts 
Investments in common stocks ofaHil1ated companies 
Investments and advances of atlil!ated companies 

Rmlway prope11y used m transportation service 
Road and equipment 

Chang.::s during )Cal 

Leased property-Improvements made dunng the year 
Leases 
Locomotive equipment 

electric and other 
Consumption onuel d1esel 

Locomouve unit miles 
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63 
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67 
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69 
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40 
34 
6g 
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79 
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80-81 
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37 
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63 
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Mileage-Average of road operated 
Of main tracks 
Ofne\v tracks in which rails were laid 
Of new tracks in which ties were laid 

INDEX 

Miscellaneous items m retained income accouants for the year 
Motorcar car miles 
Motor rail cars owned or leased 
Net income 
Oath 
Operating expenses (see Expenses) 

Revenues (see Revenues) 
Statistics (see Statistics) 

Ordinary income 
Private line cars loaded 
Private line cars empty 
Rails 

Laid in replacement 
Charges to operating expenses 

Additional tracks, new lines, and extensions 
Miles of new tracks in which rails were laid 
Weight of 

Railway-operating expenses 
Raihvay-operating revenues 
Results of operations 
Retained income unappropriated 

Miscellaneous items in accounts for year 
Revenues 

Freight 
Passenger 

Road and equipment-investment in 
Improvements to leased property 

Reserve 
Leased to others-Depreciation base and rates 

Reserve 
Owned-Depreciation base and rates 

Reserve 
Used-Depreciation base and rates 

Reserve 
Road-Mileage operated at close of year 
By States and Territories 

Securities (see invesnnents) 
Short-term borrowing arrangements-Compensating balances and 
Sinking funds 
Source and application of working capital 
Special1zed service subschedule 
Statement of changes in financial position 
Stock outstandmg 

Changes during year 
Number of security holders 
Total voting power 
Value per share 
Voting rights 

Supporting scl1edule-road 
Suretyships-Guaranties and 
Tie~ laid in replacement 
Tics-Additional tracks, new lines, and extensions 
Tracks operated at close of year 
Mile~ oL at close of year 
Track and traffic conditions 
Tram hours, yard S\~·itching 
Train miles 
Tons of fre1ght 
Ton-miles offreight 
TOFCiCOFC number of revenue trailers and containers loaded and Lmloaded 
Votmg powers and electiQns 
\/\·'eight of rail 
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